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1

MAUI COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

2

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

3

*

4

CHAIR STARR:

*

*

Good morning, one and all.

Welcome.

5

This is special preholiday edition of the Maui Planning

6

Commission.

7

We have a full and interesting agenda.

8

it all.

9

Commissioner Kent Hiranaga, Commissioner Jack Freitas,

Welcome everyone who was able to join us today.
We'll try to cover

To introduce our commissioners, we have

10

Commissioner Orlando Tagorda, Commissioner Ward Mardfin.

11

James Giroux, Deputy Corporation Counsel is here

12

representing the Commission.

13

Starr.

14

He's our lawyer.

I'm Jonathan

I'm Chair of the Commission.
Ann Cua is Deputy Director of Planning.

We have

15

Commissioner Warren Shibuya, Commissioner Lori Sablas,

16

Commissioner Penny Wakida.

17

She's the secretary for the Commission.

18

Miyamoto, Deputy Director of Public Works, our expert in all

19

things that work in our public, et cetera.

20

our Director of Planning.

21

Livit Callentine is one of our great planners.

22

We have Carolyn Takayama-Corden.
We have Mike

Kathleen Aoki,

Joseph Prutch is a planner.

Kenny Hultquist filming this meeting for airing on

23

Akaku.

He works for Maui Tomorrow, I believe.

I'm not sure

24

if we have any other planners in the audience.

But if so, I

25

ask them to forgive me.

Do I see -- is that Will in back?

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

4

1

I want to welcome our incoming planning director Mr. Will

2

Spence.

3

Welcome.

Good to see you, Will.

Before we proceed with public testimony, and we do

4

allow the public to testify on any item that's on the

5

agenda, related to the agenda.

We ask public to keep their

6

testimony as short as possible.

We ask in no cases longer

7

than three minutes, but much shorter would be good because

8

we do have a very full agenda.

9

is at the beginning of the meeting, which will be in a

The opportunity to testify

10

couple of moments or when the agenda item is under

11

discussion, but before decision-making.

12

Before we proceed to that, we have a resolution we

13

would like to offer.

14

Director Ann Cua to introduce the resolution, and then I'll

15

read it.

16

MS. CUA:

And I will turn it over to our Deputy

The resolution is a resolution for

17

Director Kathleen Ross Aoki on behalf of the Maui Planning

18

Commission.

19

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

The resolution, which is

20

signed by the commissioners; whereas, Ms. Kathleen Ross Aoki

21

has served the County of Maui with distinction and with a

22

high degree of professionalism as Deputy Director of

23

Planning from September 2008 to April 2010 and as Director

24

of Planning for the County of Maui from May 1, 2010 to

25

January 2, 2011; and whereas, Ms. Kathleen Ross Aoki has
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1

spent tireless hours working at each of these positions and

2

contributed greatly to the profession of land use planning

3

of the County of Maui; and whereas, during Kathleen Ross

4

Aoki's tenure as Deputy Director of Planning and as Director

5

of Planning, the Department of Planning's accomplishments

6

include the following:

7

Adoption of 2030 Countywide policy plan by the

8

Maui County Council in March 2010.

9

Draft Maui Island Plan to the County Council on October 2009

10

after review by the Maui General Plan Advisory Committee and

11

the Maui Planning Commission.

12

The transmittal of the

Maintenance of sound fiscal policy within

13

Department of Planning during very difficult and challenging

14

economic times resulting from the economic downturn of

15

October 2008.

16

including:

17

eliminate the conflicts between consistency and conformity.

18

Overhaul of the Offstreet Parking and Loading Ordinance.

19

Revisions to the Interim District Ordinance.

20

Passage of the following legislation

Subdivision Consistency Bill in August 2010 to

Creation of a Service Business Residential (SBR)

21

District.

Revisions to the Rural District Ordinance.

22

Introduction or cosponsorship of the following legislation:

23

Amendments to the Residential District section of the County

24

Code.

25

County Code.

Amendments to the Business District sections of the
Streamlining measures to delegate
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1
2

decision-making authority down.
Introduced various streamlining measures within

3

the Department.

4

Replacement Team (DSSRT) to digitize and update the County's

5

zoning maps, which hopefully are coming along.

6

2008 Hawaii Congress of Planning Officials Conference at

7

Wailea, Maui.

8
9

Placed emphasis on the Dead Sea Scroll

Hosted the

Whereas, Ms. Kathleen Ross Aoki's current tenure
as Director of Planning will end on January 2, 2011; now

10

therefore be it resolved, that the Maui Planning Commission

11

hereby commends Ms. Kathleen Ross Aoki for her outstanding

12

dedication and service to the people of County of Maui;.

13

And be it further resolved, that the Maui Planning

14

Commission does hereby express its deepest gratitude and

15

appreciation to Ms. Kathleen Ross Aoki for her service and

16

does hereby extend its best wishes in her future endeavors;

17

And be it further resolved, that copies of this

18

resolution be transmitted to the Honorable Charmaine

19

Tavares, Mayor of the County of Maui, and the Honorable

20

Danny Mateo, Chairman of the Maui County Council.

21

It's signed by our members, and I do want to thank

22

Kathleen for her great service.

23

pleasure to work with you.

24

Okay.

25

And it's really been a

Why don't you come forward.

It's been great working with Kathleen.

also want to take Chair's prerogative to thank Deputy

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

I

7

1

Director Ann Cua and -- Ann is someone I've learned and

2

continued to learn an enormous amount from and just have the

3

greatest respect for.

4

the planning process.

5
6

She's really a wonderful example of

Ms. Aoki, would you please say a few words,
Kathleen, if you don't mind.

7

DIRECTOR AOKI:

8

so very much for this recognition.

9

It has been a pleasure serving all of you and the County as

10

Deputy and Director.

11

very far though.

12

leaving.

13

without the target.

14

I just wanted to thank all of you
It means a lot to me.

Just to let you know, I won't be going

I'm going back to long range.

So, I'm not

You'll still see me around, as I like to say, just

So, but thank you all very much, and please know

15

that, you know, we're always here for you if you need

16

anything.

17

being in the Planning Department.

18

shared is that we do have a really good staff.

19

a very passionate staff, and they do all that they can to

20

try to preserve and help this County.

21

my honor and my privilege to be there for them.

22

you all very much.

23

I think that's one of the greatest things about

CHAIR STARR:

24

Ms. Aoki.

25

best.

What Ann and I have
And we have

So, for that, it was
So, thank

Thank you for your service,

And I do share your belief that the staff is the

And we have our difficulties, but I don't think
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1

they're due to our staff.

2

really tries and really builds up their knowledge base.

3

The staff really works hard and

We'll move along the public testimony, initial

4

public testimony at the beginning of the meeting.

5

far two pages of sign-ups.

6

it short.

7

and the less time spent, the more we'll be able to spend on

8

your item.

9

Auntie, come up.

10

I have so

So, I ask people to please keep

Get your message across, but the less repetition

So, the first is Auntie Pua Mahoe.
Welcome.

MS. MAHOE:
Greetings.

Please

Use the microphone.

Anoai ke welina me kealoha pakahi

11

apau.

12

Puanani Mahoe.

13

wahine, woman elder as well as a teacher and healer of the

14

tradition and wisdom of the culture of this aina, this land.

15

Good morning, everyone.

My name is

I am a kanaka maoli, native Hawaiian kupuna

My ha, my breath, and iwi, bones, come from here.

16

I am a living, breathing and a treasured sovereign heritage,

17

maoli ea of Akua, God and continue with the line of koko,

18

blood of my kupuna kuamu, ancestors and well as their

19

ambassador of aloha.

20

guiding me along this journey of balance and peace.

21

stand behind me to support this walk of aloha-love,

22

ihi-respect, and oiai'o-honesty as well as integrity.

23

My kupuna kuamu walk ahead of me,
They

The Spirit of Aloha Oceanfront Botanical Gardens

24

offers guidance in humanity's quest to live in balance with

25

nature.

The Gardens are dedicated to the Oneness of World
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1

Religions and Spiritual Teachings exemplifying 12 core

2

values that are the foundation of the spirit known as aloha.

3

The need to perpetuate the Spirit of Aloha in the heart and

4

mind of human consciousness is important for us to continue

5

our part in teaching Universal Human Rights and Principles.

6

Aloha, love is a universal principal.

It is a

7

right that belongs to everyone and everything.

8

me ka ma'alahi.

9

love, there is peace, maluhia (me ka maluhia me oe), the

Peace and contentment.

Ka maluhia a

Where there is

10

peace within us.

And contentment, ma'alahi, simplicity, as

11

well as happiness, hauoli (me ka hauoli).

12

within.

13

(O wau no me ka ha'aha'a, I am humbly yours in service).

14

Honesty, pono (Ua mau ke ea o ka aina I ka pono).

15

of the land is perpetuated in righteousness.

Happiness begins

Respect, ihi, tolerance, ahonui, humility, ha'aha'a

The life

16

Cooperation, laulima, unity, lohaki (lokahi ku

17

pa'a), responsibility, kuleana (ke kuleana o ke kanaka).

18

And of course, freedom, noa (ua lele, ua noa).

19

The aforementioned are the 12 core values and part

20

of the mission statement of the Spirit of Aloha Botanical

21

Gardens.

22

as well as the natural laws and order of all things.

23

garden represents a core value, and these values are the

24

foundation of all world religions and wisdoms.

25

and age, aloha is needed for us to overcome more terrorism,

They are actual gardens dedicated to this teaching
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1

violence and wars.

It is important through culture and

2

tradition, education, universal human rights and principles

3

that aloha continues to be taught to future generations.

4

COMMISSIONER SECRETARY:

5

CHAIR STARR:

6

MS. MAHOE:

Three minutes.

Please wrap it up.
It us our kuleana to ensure that the

7

planting and cultivation of these seeds.

Before my children

8

were born, I was tempted by the overall cynicism of our age.

9

But when you know that your children and your children's

10

children will be here after you, you suddenly realize that

11

you have a very real responsibility to future generations.

12

So may I ask that therefore you come to support

13

this existence and this purpose of the Spirit of Aloha

14

Botanical Gardens.

15

much, and know not that you give at all.

16

be aloha.

For this, I bless you most.

17

CHAIR STARR:

18

MS. MAHOE:

19
20

Mahalo ke akua.

Your time is up.

May we remember to

Thank you.

Please be good and kind to each other.

Thank you.

CHAIR STARR:

Thank you.

21

Honig followed by Ingrid Tosteson.

22

introduce yourself.

23

You give

MS. HONIG:

Next is Meenak Shi Angel
Welcome.

Thank you, Auntie Pua.

Please

Aloha and good

24

morning, Chairman Starr and Members of the Maui Planning

25

Commission.

My name is Meenak Shi Angel Honig.
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1

the great blessing of living on this precious island of Maui

2

for the past 20 years.

3

of Hawaii and have served as the yoga instructor and stress

4

management consultant at the Grand Wailea Resort for 17 out

5

of the 20 years that I have lived here.

6

I'm a licensed minister in the State

My brother Frederick Honig is also a licensed

7

minister in the State of Hawaii.

He was ordained in 1977 as

8

a minister of Integral Yoga International, an interfaith

9

organization based on the universal core values of all

10

religions.

11

Sachidananda Ashram and the Light of Truth Universal Shrine

12

in Buckingham County, Virginia.

13

studied with Sri Swami Sachidananda, the deeply loved and

14

highly revered founder of Integral Yoga International for

15

over 35 years.

16

He lived for 20 years as a monk at the

Both Frederick and I have

The organization has branches in the United

17

States, Canada, South America, Europe, Australia and India.

18

Sri Swami Sachidananda was a direct disciple Sri Swami

19

Sivananda, one of India's greatest spiritual teachers and

20

founder of Old World Religions.

21

is dedicated to the principal that truth is one.

22

the one light that illuminates all the paths.

23

together people of all backgrounds and beliefs, so that we

24

can learn to respect and appreciate all different paths and

25

realize our common spirits and the universality of our

Integral Yoga International
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It brings

12

1
2

spiritual goals.
Sri Swami Sachidananda served on the advisory

3

board of numerous peace and interfaith organizations and was

4

the recipient of many awards, including the Albert

5

Schweitzer Humanitarian Award, the Humanitarian Award at the

6

Antidefamation League of B'nai B'rith, the Juliet Hollister

7

Interfaith Award and the Utah Peace Award.

8
9

The practice of integral yoga integrates all
aspects of life and supports the health of an easeful body,

10

a peaceful mind and a useful life.

11

postures, breathing practices, relaxation techniques,

12

selfless service, devotion, prayer, meditation and

13

self-inquiry and a plant-based nutrition.

14

Virginia, Frederick served on the board of Buckingham County

15

Ministerial Association.

16

and interracial church service in Buckingham County, which

17

was held on Martin Luther King Day of 1998.

18

Yoga combines physical

While living in

He organized the first interfaith

He also served as the operations manager and

19

community planner at Yogaville.

20

tirelessly --

21

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

22

MS. HONIG:

Even though he worked

Three minutes.

-- in these capacities, he found time

23

to serve his community as a volunteer firefighter.

24

devoted the last 18 years --

25

CHAIR STARR:

Can you please finish up?
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1

MS. HONIG:

Okay, last paragraph.

He has devoted

2

the last 18 years of his life to establishing the Spirit of

3

Aloha Temple and Oceanfront Botanical Gardens as a place

4

that represents the harmony with nature, sustainable living

5

and the 12 universal core values.

6

In conclusion, Chairman Starr and Members of the

7

Maui Planning Commission, we would deeply appreciate your

8

kind consideration in granting this special use permit so

9

that we may continue to expand our service of promoting

10

peace, health and harmony to benefit the inhabitants of

11

Maui, the Hawaiian Islands and the entire world.

12

so much, and aloha.

13

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

14

Tosteson followed by Lani Star.

15

yourself.

16

MS. TOSTESON:

Mahalo.

Next is Ingrid

Welcome.

Good morning.

Thank you

Please introduce

I'm Ingrid Tosteson.

17

I'm a newcomer to Maui, and I came about the Spirit of Aloha

18

Oceanfront Botanical Gardens looking for a place to rent.

19

And I found a lot more than just a beautiful place to live.

20

I have been working with botanical gardens as a yoga

21

instructor on and off since 2006 in the northeast of the

22

mainland.

23

our awareness of our need to live more in harmony with

24

nature brought me to the botanical gardens and brought me to

25

Maui.

And my vision of integrating holistic health with
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1

And I wanted to work in nature as a way to bring

2

about all of the values that we've just talked about and the

3

awareness of connectedness that we need as a community and

4

doing that with nature and each other.

5

has that potential to offer that service for the community.

6

And so, this space

And I came on board to help support that and to

7

come here and share my background as a daughter of a person

8

who took on the medical establishment and his vision, Daniel

9

Tosteson, and he worked with Harvard Medical School, was to

10

try and help people to follow their dream and to use their

11

own curiosity to learn.

12

meant teacher, and I'm sorry, student, I thought that was

13

really amazing that at the end of the road could be a place

14

where we could learn about sustainability from the inside

15

and out, spiritually, mentally, emotionally, physically.

16

When I found out that Haumana Road

So, it looks like it could be an amazing

17

organization for Maui and this community.

18

-- my heart really feels excited about this place, and I

19

hope that it gets that opportunity through this -- this

20

opportunity.

So, thank you very much.

21

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

22

CHAIR STARR:

23

Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Mardfin has a question

for you.

24
25

And that's what

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I have a quick question for

you.
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1

CHAIR STARR:

Ms. Tosteson.

2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

3

you.

4

you rent a place down there?

You said you went down there for a place to rent.

5

MS. TOSTESON:

6

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

7

MS. TOSTESON:

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

9

MR. HONIG:

Do

Yes.
On the property?

Yes.
Thank you.

We have one ohana.

10

CHAIR STARR:

11

MS. TOSTESON:

12

I have a quick question for

You're out of order, Mr. Honig.
Yes, yes.

I was also asked if I

have a little bit more time to read the mission statement.

13

CHAIR STARR:

No.

14

MS. TOSTESON:

15

CHAIR STARR:

16

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

No more time?
Thank you very much.
I asked you specifically

17

whetter you rented a place down there, and your answer was

18

yes.

19
20

CHAIR STARR:

MR. HONIG:

22

CHAIR STARR:

24
25

Next will be

Lani Star followed by Mike Drescher.

21

23

Thank you very much.

Lani is not here yet.
Okay.

Then Mike Drescher followed

by Home Le'amohala.
MR. DRESCHER:

Hi, good morning.

appreciative of your time.

I'm very

Thank you for this opportunity.
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1

I'm going to read a letter here from a long-time Maui

2

resident and someone who has made a big contribution to this

3

island, who wanted to read a statement here.

4

David Fisher.

5

His name is

"Thank you for the opportunity to provide

6

testimony in support of Fred Honig and Spirit of Aloha

7

Gardens at the end of Haumana Road as they seek their

8

special use permit.

9

present in person.

I'm sorry that I'm not able to be
I am writing in my capacity as a

10

business and community development consultant and teacher

11

and also as a neighbor several valleys to the east.

12

are few places on the north shore of Maui where a community

13

group, non-profit organization, school or business can go to

14

meet, plan, hold classes or celebrate and be continuously

15

reminded and inspired by the dramatic beauty of the sea

16

cliffs and bays of Maui's north shore.

17

There

The only equivalent venue I believe is the YMCA,

18

an hour-and-a-half drive from Central Maui.

Spirit of Aloha

19

Gardens is only a 30-minute drive from Central Maui.

20

first met with Mr. Honig about ten years ago, and I've just

21

recently been back to the Gardens and have observed the

22

significant difference he has made as he has worked to make

23

his land accessible, while being very unobtrusive to the

24

environment and culture.

25

meetings, classes and events, Mr. Honig has developed a

I

Besides creating a venue for
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1

unique set of gardens, including a diversity of native

2

species, including plants that are for ornament, food and

3

medicine that will be a great interest to botanists and

4

cultural practitioners as well as the general community.

5

It would be appropriate to return the end of

6

Haumana Road to its namesake use as a place of learning and

7

discovery for students of all ages.

8

support Mr. Honig's request and help open up a rare and

9

special oceancliff property to the community.

10

aloha.

11

I encourage you to

Mahalo and

David B. Fisher."
And I just briefly want to add my own little bit

12

here.

13

with deep passion and considerable thought that I come

14

before you in support of Reverend Honig and the Spirit of

15

Aloha Gardens request for the special use permit.

16

an ecological designer, researcher, teacher.

17

I've worked and taught a lot of places.

18

without any reservation that the garden settings on this

19

land provide an ideal environment for learning, research and

20

collaboration.

21

And I also thank you for this opportunity, and it's

I work as

I'm a farmer.

And I can tell you

It's an experiential place for learning focused on

22

sustainabilities, respectful curriculum of culture and

23

history, gardening, seed cultivation, food preservation,

24

habitat restoration, plant-based nutrition and much more.

25

It's a community asset and should be cherished and
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1

supported.

2

and the community at large to participate in life-enriching

3

and community-supporting education at this site.

4

Spirit of Aloha, you will find a deeply held, yet practical

5

rounded vision for sustainability education.

6

widespread need for this, you know, this is something

7

inspired students would take what they learn here and there

8

would be a big ripple effect in the community.

9

And this is a grand opportunity for both keiki

And I'll finish there.

10

for this opportunity to speak.

11

provision.

12

Okay.

13

Mr. Drescher.

14

followed by Chris Mentzel.

15

And given the

But thank you very much

And I deeply support this

And thank you again.
CHAIR STARR:

And with

Bye-bye.

Thank you very much,

Next is, I believe it's Home Le'amohala

MR. LE'AMOHALA:

Welcome.
Aloha, Chairman Starr.

Aloha,

16

Members of the Maui Planning Commission.

17

here.

18

kanaka maoli.

19

Living Alliance, a non-profit organization that is dedicated

20

to promoting sustainabilities and the development of

21

Hawaiian heritage.

22

Mahalo for being

My name is Home Kalani Pauuhana Le'amohala.

I am

And I'm also the founder of OLA, the Optimum

I am also the director of Onipa'a Sustainability

23

Center, which is based in Huelo.

And I'm also a board

24

member of Upcountry Sustainabilities.

25

with Mr. Honig has been a very pleasant and rewarding one.

And my affiliation
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1

I'm here to speak about his character and his actions.

I

2

have known Mr. Honig for approximately the last ten years.

3

And his sentiments for supporting, preserving and promoting

4

Hawaiian culture and sustainability here on our island has

5

touched me deeply.

6

I was born here.

7

probably live all our lives here.

Because my fathers were all born here.
And my sons were born here, and we will

8

And his ongoing passionate efforts to support our

9

community through gatherings we are able to hold there that

10

we can help each other to create a sustainable future, a

11

viable future for our mo'opuna has been a profound

12

contribution to our community already.

13

will continue to do so with the permit that is in question

14

here.

15
16
17

My hope is that it

Mahalo nui.
CHAIR STARR:

Aloha.

Thank you very much.

Chris

Mentzel followed by Laurelee Blanchard.
MR. MENTZEL:

Aloha.

Chris Mentzel.

I work on

18

renewable energy in various different ways in Maui County

19

and want to speak out for Frederick Honig, who is an unusual

20

person, but, yeah, maybe he's easy to misunderstand.

21

my regards, he's a real treasure of the island and prove

22

what special people Maui attract.

23

special use permit to operate church activities, including

24

classes and weddings.

25

But in

He's looking to get a

I've understood there's a misunderstanding.
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1

is not about a TVR or anything like that.

2

was a helicopter pad in the original application, which is

3

going a bit overboard.

4

think in this tough economic times, it's great to have the

5

potential for low impact jobs in rural areas, so that not

6

everybody has to drive to town or to south Maui.

7

Apparently, there

So, that has been taken out.

And I

And there's a lot of jobs there helping to care

8

for the botanical garden, teaching classes, and hopefully,

9

to help with the wedding activities.

And I'm very glad that

10

there's jobs that are something different than construction

11

activities.

12

place to teach classes.

13

attest to the quality of the classes and the low impact.

14

there's any concern about the impact of -- on the

15

neighborhood buildings, I wanted to bring to your attention

16

that Frederick Honig was very instrumental to help to get

17

the road paved, to bring electricity down, to bring

18

telephone service in.

19

For the larger community, it's a very important
I've attended several.

I can
If

And he is extremely concerned about traffic

20

impact, noise, any impact on the neighbors.

I can attest to

21

that, yeah.

22

also very concerned about Hawaiian artifacts.

23

another archeological review and reactivate the taro patches

24

that are there, and we're looking to bring some renewable

25

energy installations and make it a center to display

It's more than even my German upbringing.
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1

renewable energy.

2

special use permit to operate the Spirit of Aloha temple.

3

Thank you.

4
5

CHAIR STARR:

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

MR. MENTZEL:

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

MR. MENTZEL:

I don't think.

I haven't been

CHAIR STARR:

Thank you, Mr. Mentzel.

there.

14
15

Do you know when the last

wedding was held there?

12
13

Not at this time, but the special

use permit mentions that.

10
11

You mentioned weddings.

Are they conducting weddings down there?

8
9

Mr. Mentzel, Commissioner Mardfin

has a quick question.

6
7

So, I ask you respectfully to grant the

Next is

Laurelee Blanchard followed by Precious.

16

MS. BLANCHARD:

Good morning.

I'm Laurelee

17

Blanchard.

18

of Hawaii and the founder and president of Leilani Farm

19

Sanctuary on Maui.

20

appreciate the special programs that are offered by the

21

Spirit of Aloha Botanical Gardens with regard to education,

22

nutrition education.

23

special use permit given to this organization.

24
25

I'm the Maui Director of the Vegetarian Society

And I would like to say that I very much

And I would very much support the

CHAIR STARR:

Thank you.

Next will be Precious followed by

Jeff Trudeau.
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1

MR. POWELL:

Good morning.

My name is Precious

2

Powell.

And I am the president and head coach of the Maui

3

Tai Chi Association and Chinese Language Institute.

4

first time that I came to the gardens was for a free yoga

5

circle that was offered to the public.

6

on the land, I was taken in awe by the beauty of this land,

7

much like a cathedral, such a beautiful place to practice

8

things such as yoga and Tai Chi.

9

The

And once I stepped

I instantly had the vision of practicing Tai Chi

10

there with others.

And when I approached Mr. Honig about

11

that, he was very welcoming and instantly said yes, of

12

course, it must be free.

13

And so, we've been meeting there on Wednesdays for free Tai

14

Chi practice and to enjoy the gardens.

15

wonderful that the gardens can be appreciated in that way.

16

Mr. Honig was also very welcoming and invited me

And it must be open to the public.

The gardens, it's

17

to join their advisory board and to be a part of the

18

Gardens.

19

mission statement of the Spirit of Aloha Oceanside Botanical

20

Gardens.

21

and a leading center of global renaissance.

22

dedicated to sustainable horticulture and plant-based

23

nutrition.

24
25

And so, I would like to take a moment to read our

Our vision is for Maui to be a Well-Being capital
The Gardens are

Science has shown this to be a healthy diet that
can health prevent cancers and coronary heart disease.
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1

Gardens are dedicated to preserving nature and wildlife.

2

are certified by the National Wildlife Federation as a

3

wildlife sanctuary.

4

in the elimination of invasion of plant species, mongooses

5

and mosquitoes.

6

We

And we have made significant advances

We are preparing to help native bird species such

7

as the nene restoration on Maui.

The Gardens are dedicated

8

to sharing the science of health through classes and forums

9

on yoga, meditation and life skill techniques.

The strength

10

of a country is dependent on the strength of its citizens.

11

We offer ancient wisdom in a modern format to help

12

individuals thrive and optimally serve their communities.

13

The Gardens are dedicated to understanding and

14

living the Spirit of Aloha and nature's 12 universal

15

principles that are the foundation of all world religions.

16

Peace, respect, love, tolerance, honesty, humility,

17

cooperation, happiness, responsibility, simplicity, freedom,

18

unity.

19

universal wisdom --

The Spirit of Aloha eloquently expresses this

20

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

21

MR. POWELL:

Three minutes.

-- and is a great need of our age.

22

Terrorism cannot be overcome by more violence or wars.

23

can only be overcome through justice, culture and education.

24

Working with many organizations, we hold services.

25

CHAIR STARR:

Please finish up.
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1

MR. POWELL:

We hold services, classes and forums

2

to share these principles.

3

supporting couples in long-term success of their marriage.

4

We offer couple's support and strategic family planning,

5

compassionate communications and intimacy skills as well as

6

conflict resolution techniques.

7

ideally in the future for holistic weddings that focus on

8

the success of the couple's relationship as well as

9

supportive wedding celebrations.

10

CHAIR STARR:

11

MR. POWELL:

12

CHAIR STARR:

13

Heather Mueller.

14

The Gardens are dedicated to

We offer an environment

Your time is up.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Next is Jeff Trudeau followed by

Welcome.

MR. TRUDEAU:

Hello.

Thank you.

I'm Jeffree

15

Trudeau.

16

Technologies and Bamboo Living Homes.

17

met 20 years, 17 years ago because of his interest in our

18

company and what we are doing with bamboo on Maui and the

19

world right now.

20

originally to look at the use of bamboo on the land and the

21

use of building bamboo structures on the land.

22

I'm the founder and -- founder and owner of Bamboo
And Frederick and I

And so, we have got -- we got together

Throughout the years, we have been on and off

23

looking at the pros and cons of what will work best there.

24

And, of course, the financial side of it is always an issue

25

that we're working with.

And we are continuing to work with
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1

that.

2

Frederick that's been very dedicated to committing the

3

Gardens to having an environmental impact on Maui and really

4

supporting us as a company also to move forward from his

5

perspective as we've been working with many people here on

6

Maui.

7

So, I just want to, you know, support the side of

Thank you.
CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

8

will be Heather Mueller followed by Mark Sheehan.

9

Heather here?

10

MR. HONIG:

No, they aren't.

11

CHAIR STARR:

Excuse me.

12

Please remain quiet.

13

Anthony Ranken.

14

up by one person.

15

Ranken followed by Frederick Honig.

16

Next

Is

But I have --

You are out of order.

Mark Sheehan is next followed by

I mean these look like they were all signed
I'm not sure what this is.

MR. RANKEN:

Anthony

Hello, I'm Anthony Ranken.

I have

17

known Fred Honig for several years.

18

what he's doing and believe that he's been a good steward of

19

the land, I've recently volunteered to be a member of the

20

Spirit of Aloha Temple Oceanfront Botanical Gardens Advisory

21

Board.

22

And because I support

However, the way in which I came to know Mr. Honig

23

was as an attorney.

I've been his attorney working with him

24

on matters dealing with the Department of Land and Natural

25

Resources concerning this property; specifically, an ocean
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1

access through his botanical gardens.

2

I'm testifying today because I understand there's

3

been some issue raised by another member of the public, a

4

neighbor of Mr. Honig, concerning allegations that he is

5

depriving people of ocean access.

6

that's really a central issue in this Board's consideration,

7

but it certainly is an attack on what he's doing.

8

just want to clear up the record in regard to that and in

9

terms of what I know from my representation of Mr. Honig.

10

And I don't know if

So, I

He presented at the DLNR Board Hearing in Honolulu

11

on May 9, 2008, and did everything possible to keep the

12

trail open that goes down from his property to the ocean.

13

He uses it himself or used it himself to go for daily swims,

14

and he showed me this trail and the access he had there.

15

was difficult access, but he had made it safe.

16

Unfortunately, the Board of the -- Board of the Department

17

of Land and Natural Resources, the BLNR, unanimously decided

18

to require Mr. Honig to remove all his improvements;

19

thereby, cutting off the only safe access to there was to

20

the ocean.

It

21

They believed that even with his improvements, it

22

was too dangerous and too much of a liability to the State.

23

He had a rope that one needed to use to get down.

24

down with him, and it did take a little bit of -- it took a

25

fit person to be able to handle it let's just say.
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1

State was concerned about this.

2

on the list of historic trails they're maintaining.

3

they threatened him with fines, very stiff fines if he did

4

not remove it.

5

And furthermore, it was not
So,

I worked with him on that.

We tried to keep it open.

But in the end, BLNR

6

was inflexible on the subject.

And Mr. Honig had to comply

7

by removing the improvements and then put up a sign warning

8

people.

9

which may have been submitted as an exhibit, was actually

And this is -- the language of the sign, in fact,

10

language that was worked out with, in consultation with the

11

DLNR representatives to let people know that the State

12

was -- there's no trail.

13

they wanted us to have quite strong language.

The State is not responsible, and

14

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

15

MR. RANKEN:

Three minutes.

So, that's how that came down, so

16

certainly, the upshot of it is Mr. Honig has at all times

17

wanted to provide access to the public and has done

18

everything he can to maintain that.

19

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Ranken.

20

Mr. Honig, you're down here.

Do you want to

21

testify now, or do you want to have a chance to address us

22

when your item is called?

23

MR. HONIG:

24

CHAIR STARR:

25

I can do it later.
Okay.

Thank you very much.

Moikeha followed by William Knowlton.
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1

MS. MOIKEHA:

Good morning, Chair and Planning

2

Commissioners.

3

before you.

4

testimony is in reference to the A&B project, the affordable

5

residential as well as the component of commercial.

6

support it.

7

And thank you for the opportunity to speak

I just wanted to share some comments, and my

I do

And just to give you a frame of reference, I've

8

been a 32-year resident of south Maui.

I no longer live

9

there now and have since moved in the last year, but have

10

strong ties to the area still and probably always will.

11

Historically, the Moikeha family along with other local

12

families, the Kalanikaus, Akinas, Javieras have been a

13

strong presence in the community even to this day.

14

The Moikeha family originally owned the store that

15

Suda's owned and was later sold to the Suda family, so their

16

history is long and it continues on.

17

being here today is that I also served on the Maui General

18

Plan Committee, and I've seen and heard many things in

19

regards to development in the future, particularly in this

20

area.

21

I'm -- I would just like to reference for your benefit and

22

through the report.

23

I do support it.

And so, my reason for

There are a couple of things that

It does have a traffic report study, and I didn't

24

have access to that to review it in detail.

25

mention in the traffic study of some large projects such as
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1

Makena and Honua'ula.

2

consider the large projects that are in the vicinity of this

3

project.

4

and others that are developing close by.

5

I think it's important to also

That would be Kaonoulu Ranch and Haleakala Ranch

Why we do not have an actual count on numbers yet,

6

because the plan has not been finalized, there was much

7

discussion, and these projects were included in the urban

8

growth boundaries that the General Plan Committee had

9

proposed to the Commission.

And that was before the

10

Council.

11

that you include those kind of potential projects to give an

12

accurate count of what's going to happen in the area in the

13

future and the impact of traffic.

14

meeting.

15

I think that's important in the traffic studies

I did attend the KCA

The concerns of the neighborhood directly having

16

everything come through their neighborhood was traffic.

17

so, I think more could be said about that.

18

that I made note of is also the reclaiming and recycling of

19

wastewater.

20

plan again through other projects who are looking at

21

recycling and reusing that water and referenced a Best

22

Management Practice Manual of Hawaii.

23

And

The other items

This is something I learned during the general

I believe it's put out by the Commission of Water

24

Resource Management December 2008.

And it talks all about

25

reclaiming and not just holding the water in drainage
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1

basins.

2

drainage, and particularly, in 1980 when the entire south

3

Maui was cut off by a storm.

4
5

This particular area was an extreme area, a lot of

Since the improvements to the area with the
roadways, I think that problem has been mitigated.

6

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

7

MS. MOIKEHA:

Three minutes.

I support the project.

I think

8

there's a lot still to be talked about, particularly the

9

concerns of traffic.

10
11

And then I have another item I would like to give
testimony on, the second item.

12
13

Thank you.

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

Try to keep it quick.

I have

a question for you on the first item.

14

MS. MOIKEHA:

Do you want me to answer that first?

15

CHAIR STARR:

Sure.

I know you said you do have

16

some concerns that should be addressed.

17

you know, a large piece of land like this should be

18

changed -- have a community plan change in this case from

19

agricultural to various types of urbanization without input

20

from the community inside the community since the community

21

was responsible for creating the community plan and

22

deciding, you know, as you know what should take place

23

there?

24
25

MS. MOIKEHA:

Do you think that,

Right, and I believe they have.

It's gone through several entitlement processes already, so
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1

this is not the first time this project has been before a

2

public venue.

3

plan, and in the community plan, it states that there should

4

be four commercial areas.

5

of the community plan.

6

And I'm very familiar with the community

And it references that on Page 17

And (h) tells you that the four areas are this

7

area, Suda's Store.

The second area identified as

8

commercial use was down by Safeway.

9

Kamaole Park area.

The third area was

And I believe the last area was along

10

Kalama Park.

11

was updated was to try and create what we had initially as a

12

linear development creating maybe four kind of core towns at

13

these intersections, maybe having urban around those areas.

14

And my favorite is introducing rural around the urban and

15

then using that as the buffer between the urban and

16

agriculture.

17

And so, the concept there was back when this

So, I do think there has been a lot of opportunity

18

for public input.

19

meeting.

20

didn't want the project, but they did have concerns about

21

traffic.

22
23
24
25

And, as I say, I was there at the KCA

The concern there was I didn't hear that they

CHAIR STARR:

Thank you.

Did you want to testify

on something else?
MS. MOIKEHA:

Just a real brief general comment,

and this has to do with the intervention.
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1

the responsibilities you guys have is not only to look at

2

your authority over SMA and the recommending body to other

3

entities, but to also look at your rules and see where there

4

needs to be changes on procedure.

5

Back in 2006, when I sat on the Planning

6

Commission, there became a very strong concern I had and

7

others had about the abuse of the intervention process.

8

as a result of that in 12-201-68, and I'll read to you, "The

9

parties shall disclose to the Commission any agreement or

10

And

resolution reached by the parties."

11

We made that change at that time so that we would

12

have access to any settlement agreements that are being done

13

and up until that point in time were not privy to the

14

public.

15

settlement agreements and also to bring that forth to the

16

public.

17

a lot of times, and I've been long enough in this process

18

that it tends to give a bad name to the developer, and

19

that's not always accurate.

20

you will.

21

unbelievable on the side of the public in intervention to

22

the point that one individual who sat on this Commission

23

many years ago had secured himself a lifetime opportunity to

24

have use to the developer's swimming pool as part of the

25

intervention settlement.

So, that gave us the opportunity to see the

And I think that's extremely important.

You know,

I mean have your opinions where

But I have seen things that are quite

And those kind of things is not
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1

what this is for.

2

It's to make sure that whatever is being done is

3

done right.

4

are in that process, and that's my comment on that.

5

you.

6

And it's for the public and for all those that

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

7

coming down, Ms. Moikeha.

8

by Ray Phillips.

9

Thank you very much for

Next is William Knowlton followed

Welcome.

MR. KNOWLTON:

Thank

Introduce yourself.

My name is Bill Knowlton.

I was

10

born and raised in the islands.

I've lived on Maui for 40

11

years.

12

have a two-and-a-half-page typewritten letter that I would

13

like to read, and then if you guys have any questions for

14

me, I do have some exhibits.

I'm an adjoining land owner of Frederick Honig.

15

I

Regarding ocean access, it should be noted that

16

according to Mr. Honig's archeological inventory, the native

17

testimony for his kuleana claims a right of access to the

18

shoreline.

19

has been in continuous use since at least 1848 and probably

20

thousands of years or a thousand years.

21

blocked this ocean access by pouring large amounts of dirt,

22

rocks and trees over the side of the pali and onto the

23

trail.

24
25

This was in 1848.

This is the Wires Trail and

Mr. Honig has

This debris is on State-owned conversation land,
and Mr. Honig was cited by the Land Board and fined for
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1

prior illegal activity on conservation land.

2

be cited again for blatantly blocking the trail and dumping

3

the debris over the pali.

4

And he should

He personally told me in September he doesn't want

5

people going down there, including myself.

Regarding the

6

Planning Commission's denial of the special use permit at

7

the March 28th hearing, Mr. Honig has continued to have

8

illegal weddings at his property.

9

executive bus, about a 20-passenger bus, taking a wedding

I personally saw a white

10

party to his property on Sunday May 16th, 2010.

11

occurred at about 3:20 in the afternoon.

12

7 p.m., I saw some of the guests in colorful clothing

13

hanging out in the pasture next to my property.

14

This

And at about

I believe he has also had other weddings on his

15

property since this Commission denied the application.

So,

16

what does he need a permit for?

17

State and County laws, and more specifically, ignoring your

18

prior decision.

19

going to stop him?

20

treatment of Mr. Honig, I would like to know, number one,

21

how and why he was able to get two minor special management

22

area permits for his project when it is only appropriate to

23

qualify for one SMA minor?

24

the County was advised by State Historic Preservation

25

Division that monitoring is warranted should any ground

He is obviously ignoring

If you deny this appeal, who and what is
Regarding the County of Maui's special

Two, I would like to know how
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1

disturbance be proposed within the subject parcel.

2

a complaint filed through the Mayor's office regarding

3

illegal grading on the subject parcel.

4

There is

How does Mr. Honig get away with grading

5

underground utilities for six illegal vacation rentals?

How

6

does he grade road-widening lots?

7

wide-open spaces for his helicopter landing pads and gardens

8

and perimeter roads.

9

permits on land --

How does he grade

All of this grading was done without

10

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

11

MR. KNOWLTON:

Three minutes.

-- that has a historical burial

12

crypt and possible other burials on and adjacent to his

13

property.

14

area, the supposedly most scrutinized area in Maui County.

15

All of this is within the special management

Mr. Honig's archeological inventory has a picture

16

showing ancient Hawaiian stone retaining walls along the

17

stream beds.

18

the stream bed.

19

this waste line for?

20

of stuff.

21

how many toilets and how many cesspools for all his

22

unpermitted vacation rental cottages he rents for $200 a

23

night as advertised on the Internet under Ke Alii Nui

24

Botanical Gardens cottages.

25

Here is the picture showing a waste line in
What is he dumping in the stream?

What is

You can't get permits to do this kind

And by the way, where are the State permits for

And finally, all this is going on even after the
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1

Planning Director wrote a letter dated December 20th, 2005,

2

which in part states, "Any wedding events or vacation

3

rentals are prohibited unless specifically permitted through

4

a special use permit.

5

tent structures shall be utilized for living purposes

6

without obtaining the necessary permits from the County of

7

Maui and State agencies."

And no other structures including

8

CHAIR STARR:

Please wrap it up soon.

9

MR. KNOWLTON:

Here is the advertisement

10

downloaded from the Web $145 a night, $2,175 a month, Aloha

11

Cottage.

12

Angel Cottage.

13

Tree Cottage, on and on and on.

14

Garden Level Cottage $135 a night, $200 a night,
Ocean Cottage $135 a night.

CHAIR STARR:

15

Commissioner Mardfin.

16

sit down, Mr. Honig.

17
18
19
20

Okay.

$135 a night

Thank you very much.

Mr. Honig, please sit down.

Please

You're out of order.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

When did you download that

from the web site?
MR. KNOWLTON:

Okay.

I have a 2007.

This is the

cottages one with the price list on it, 2007.

21

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

22

MR. KNOWLTON:

2007.

But I don't have it right in front

23

of me, but there is a May 2010 Ke Alii Nui Botanical

24

Oceanfront Gardens.

25

you guys denied his prior permit.

He was advertising for cottages after
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

You mentioned that -- one

2

of the things you were talking about was dumping dirt over

3

to block the trail.

4

was required by the Department of Labor, Department of Land

5

and Natural Resources.

6
7

There was earlier testimony that that

MR. KNOWLTON:

Can I set the record straight,

please?

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

9

MR. KNOWLTON:

That's what I am asking.

Yeah, thank you.

Mr. Honig -- the

10

Department of Land and Natural Resources did cite him, and

11

they did cite him for doing concrete work in the

12

conservation zone.

13

admitted to me that he dumped the debris like a big

14

landslide over the side of the pali.

15

State land agent in September.

16

somebody makes a complaint about that, that is not a

17

permitted -- and that was not requested by the State Land

18

Board.

19
20
21
22
23

But when I went down there, Mr. Honig

So, I talked to the

And the land agent said if

It's not permitted.
And Mr. Honig is leaving himself open for another

fine and another violation.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Is that September 2010?

You said September.
MR. KNOWLTON:

Yes, yes.

I met Dan Ornelis, the

24

land agent, and he said that he was willing to work with us

25

and the community to keep that trail open.
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1

getting a lot of mixed information here.

2

ancient trail.

3

Mr. Honig.

4

and son and another family down there for father's day, and

5

he comes out and goes, "Oh, you guys can't come down here.

6

My lawyer says it's a liability."

7

But that is an

I have used it myself many times prior to

And Mr. Honig came out -- I was taking my wife

So, I said, "Fred, I'm going to the ocean anyway.

8

If you want to make a trail and a path for us to walk, we

9

will go down that path and stay on it.

10

the ocean."

11

ocean.

12

And so, we continued on.

But I am going to
And we went to the

Ocean access is the law.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Back to the vacation

13

rental.

14

happen to know whether or not they're currently operating?

15

You said he has vacation rentals on there.

MR. KNOWLTON:

Do you

From my deck, I look out on Haumana

16

Road, the entrance to his property.

17

tourist cars coming and going.

18

he lights up the whole valley at night with big outdoor

19

lights.

20

and down there, most likely vacation rentals.

21

sneaking around to see are you paying your -- your fee for

22

the vacation rental.

23

And I do see like

When he does his weddings,

And yes, I would say there is tourist cars going up
I don't go

But I would like to say one last comment.

I --

24

Mr. Honig invited me down to his property in August, I

25

believe, when I -- and what he told me, going back to the
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1

ocean access, is he called up the -- people can't go through

2

his property because of the landslide that he caused that he

3

admitted to me he threw this debris over the side.

4

So, I said, "Fred, you know what, guys are still

5

parking outside your gate, but they're going through the

6

adjoining land owner's property."

7

know about that.

8

told them about this."

9

people from going to the ocean through his property

And he goes, "Yeah, I

And I called the adjoining land owner and
So, not only does Mr. Honig keep

10

physically, but he's calling the adjoining land owner and

11

complaining about people parking outside his gate and going

12

through the adjoining land owner's property to get to the

13

ocean also.

14

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

15

CHAIR STARR:

Thank you.

Thank you very much, Mr. Knowlton.

16

Next testifier is Ray Phillips followed by Joan Anderson.

17

Mr. Phillips, come.

18

Introduce yourself.

MR. PHILLIPS:

Use the mic.

Good morning, Chair.

Thank you for

19

allowing me to speak, and thank you, Commissioners.

20

is Ray Phillips.

21

Road for the last 15 years, and I want to make a comment

22

about the disservice that I consider that's going to be

23

happening with the planning of the parking that's going on

24

at the moment.

25

My name

I'm a permanent resident on South Kihei

I brought some photographs along, and I would like
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1

to distribute those if I may, so that people have a better

2

understanding.

3
4

CHAIR STARR:

Could someone -- Joe, why don't you

help hand out the -- Ann is going to take them.

5

MR. PHILLIPS:

Thanks, Ann.

Just one copy of each

6

of the photos.

7

the opportunity to watch parking on our road.

8
9
10
11

For the last 15 years, I've obviously had

CHAIR STARR:

Excuse me for a second.

guys please keep quiet, or take it outside?

Could you

Anthony.

Thank

you.
MR. PHILLIPS:

Thank you, Chair.

So, the last 15

12

years, we've obviously had the opportunity to keep an eye on

13

what's going on on the parking, and you know, have a really

14

good understanding of how parking is conducted and what's

15

happening on our roadway.

16

South Kihei Road is the access area to Keawakapu Beach,

17

which everybody knows one of the most beautiful and popular

18

beaches on the island.

19

First of all, South Keawakapu,

People come down all the time and have the

20

opportunity to experience the terrific beach that it is.

21

Whether it's in the morning or all through the evening and

22

parking is a very crucial matter.

23

parking stands is people are able to park on not only the

24

mauka side, but also fully able to park on the makai side.

25

Over the last 15 years, aside from the time when

Right now the way the
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1

there's been some construction in the area, there has really

2

been nothing to interfere with this parking going on.

3

Typically, on a busy weekend like Labor Day or a

4

Memorial Day, we've had the opportunity to see as many as 50

5

cars at least parked on the mauka side and as many cars as

6

possible parking on the makai side.

7

happening now is really a travesty and total disservice to

8

the public, not only the community who lives here, but also

9

just the visitors.

What's going to be

And what's going on is the entire north

10

end of the road on the mauka side is going to be -- no

11

parking is going to be allowed whatsoever at any time.

12

This will take away 35 parking spaces.

On the

13

makai side, what's going on there right now it's totally

14

open and people are able to park any way that they wish all

15

over everybody's lawn, which is totally acceptable, there's

16

going to be cut-ins and monuments allowed.

17

actuality, we're going to be losing parking on makai side.

18

The residents of the street, believe you me, invite

19

visitors.

20

Kihei Road and Keawakapu Beach.

21

So, in

We love to have them come down and enjoy South
We're proud of our beach.

We go down there and clean the beach up ourselves,

22

happy to do it.

23

plea is --

And we love the visitors that come.

24

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

25

MR. PHILLIPS:

So, my

Three minutes.

Please don't do this parking the
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1

way it's laid out.

2

say wrong-headed.

3

anything, parking should be on the mauka side, and sidewalks

4

should be on the makai side.

5

on the makai as well.

6

It's not correctly -- I don't want to
It's maybe possibly not understood.

If

And parking should be allowed

But certainly, the predominant parking being

7

allowed on the mauka side should continue to be allowed.

8

Any questions?

9
10

CHAIR STARR:

Thank you very much, Mr. Phillips.

Next will be Joan Anderson followed by Shep Gordon.

11

Welcome.

Please introduce yourself.

12

MS. ANDERSON:

My name is Joan Anderson.

I'm a

13

resident on the end of South Kihei Road, 3274.

14

representing Richard Donner, who is a home owner at 3234.

15

We've tried in all the years -- I've been there 30 years --

16

we've kept the street as beautiful as we can on the makai

17

side.

18

to have people park there.

19

And I'm also

We have landscaped and kept -- and we also are happy

Our concern is by putting down paved parking

20

stalls on the makai side, they're limiting the access for

21

people to go to the beach.

22

people with little kids, families who want to come to the

23

beach, they would have to park maybe illegally somewhere on

24

the road if there was no parking for them to get to the

25

beach.

And, you know, really sad,

So, we're really very concerned.
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1

Plus, they're destroying the pretty road, which is

2

very attractive now.

And, you know, everybody walks and

3

enjoys walking along that street.

4

it green.

5

and that is very sad.

6

it.

7

will reconsider or help us to replan this travesty that is

8

happening.

And we're trying to keep

I think right now, they're destroying the green,
And obviously, I'm very upset about

So, I thank you for hearing me.

9

And I hope that you

Right now they're digging up all the grass and

10

destroying everything along on the makai side as I speak.

11

This is happening right now.

12
13

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

Thank you very much.
Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

Next will be Shep Gordon followed by Chris Mentzel.

14

MR. GORDON:

I'm Shep Gordon.

Thank you for

15

giving me the time.

I've lived on South Kihei Road for 35

16

years.

17

live there.

18

seen in 35 years one incident of a problem with the parking.

I was there before the Wailea development, and I

19

I'm not a part-time resident.

I have never

We get an amazing amounts of people who come to

20

Keawakapu Beach every single week.

Yesterday there were 52

21

cars at Keawakapu Beach, friendly, happy families having a

22

good time.

23

lived here 35 years.

24

the Planning Commission reduce the number of spots at

25

Keawakapu Beach from 80 stalls to 22 stalls?

When I heard about this, I said to myself I've
Beach access is important.
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1

So, I called an attorney, and I found out what

2

happened, and he got us the papers.

3

papers, Exhibit 60, which was submitted to the Planning

4

Department, said that the parking on one side of the street

5

was illegal.

6

22 legal spots; thereby, increasing the amount of parking.

7

In fact, parking is legal on both sides of the street.

8
9

And when I read the

And that by doing this, you would be providing

So, this Commission acted on information that was
supplied to them that was a lie.

And out of that, what has

10

occurred is our grass has been ripped up today.

Our

11

mailboxes have been moved.

12

this community will be denied access.

13

is a mile away.

14

eliminated parking 7 p.m. to 7 a.m. both sides of the

15

street.

16

someone at my house at 7:01, they can't stay there.

17

have to leave.

Soon within ten days, people in
The closest parking

They've also as part of the this ordinance

I do a lot of benefits.

So, if I want to have
They

The closest parking is a mile away.

18

How does that benefit the community?

I don't -- I

19

understand once I read the papers based on the lie how it

20

could benefit the community.

21

Parking is legal on both sides of the street.

22

a decision based on a lie.

23

I'm here today to ask you to please correct the lie, and at

24

least listen to the proper information, then make a

25

decision.

But Exhibit 60 is a lie.
You all made

I'm suffering the consequences.

But until that occurs to stop them from ripping
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1

up my trees that I planted 25 years ago and are living

2

creatures and don't deserve to be killed by these people.

3

Thank you.

And I'm emotional.

4

CHAIR STARR:

5

MR. GORDON:

6

CHAIR STARR:

Mr. Gordon.
Yes.
I've got a question for you.

Were

7

you ever contacted by Wailea Community Association or Public

8

Works or any other entity about this?

9

MR. GORDON:

I was told I was in 2002.

The

10

gentlemen at the Wailea Community Association said I was

11

contacted.

12

would be the last time anyone notified me until Thursday.

13

sign went up on my gate Thursday saying that I had to have

14

my cars moved because they were ripping up my front.

15

Friday was furlough Friday.

16

And the weekend was the weekend, so here we are.

17

It is possible I was.

I don't recall it.

That

And

I couldn't find out anything.

And we brought this to the people responsible.

18

The contracting party is the Wailea Community Association,

19

so we brought these papers to them.

20

information that this is being done on was not proper

21

information.

22

street.

23

kill our lawn for one day.

24

day.

25

and see if, in fact, they would do something.

We said, please, the

There is legal parking on that side of the

Would you stop the bulldozers for one day?

Don't

We'll pay the cost for the one

Just give us one day to go to the Planning Commission
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1

denied us.

2

our lawn, just ripping out 35 years of taking care of a lawn

3

for no reason, to decrease parking by 60 spots.

4

The bulldozers are there now just ripping out

I understand how much power they have.

5

still can't lie even if you're powerful.

6

It's Exhibit 60 in your papers.

7

CHAIR STARR:

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

9

It's based on a lie.

Actually, my question is

for the Chairman I think, or maybe Ann.
Planning Commission did this.

11

MS. CUA:
this project.

13
14

And this is a lie.

Commissioner Mardfin has a question.

10

12

But you

He said the

When did we do this?

The Planning Commission didn't approve

What he's referring to is --

MR. GORDON:

The Planning Department staff report

I'm referring to.

15

MS. CUA:

He's referring to the Grand Wailea

16

matter where in the report, the report that he's referring

17

to is where we talk about the fact that they were going to

18

give money to the Wailea Community Association to do this

19

parking project.

20

and Public Works is actually the better one to speak to

21

this.

22

keep that really clear with our attorney.

23

This parking project, as I understand it,

And this is not on the agenda today, and we need to

But it's been a project that's apparently been on

24

the books for seven years.

25

create parking in that area.

Council passed an ordinance to
And where that wasn't the case
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1

before.

2
3

And that's where -MR. GORDON:

I can explain the, I think having

done my research, what's happened.

4

CHAIR STARR:

5

MR. GORDON:

Go ahead, Mr. Gordon.
The Grand Wailea has been wanting to

6

get an SMA permit.

They made a deal with the Wailea County

7

(sic) Association that if they funded this parking and

8

presented that to the County, that would comply with their

9

22 spots that they needed to provide for beach access.

10

property is not contingent to the Grand Wailea.

11

get from our property to the Grand Wailea.

12

to do with the Grand Wailea.

Our

You can't

We have nothing

13

So, those bulldozers that are ripping up my lawn

14

are being paid by the Grand Wailea to rip up my lawn based

15

on a lie, based on a report that went into the Planning

16

Commission saying this will increase parking for beach

17

access.

18
19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Was it the Planning

Commission or Planning Department?

20

MR. GORDON:

Planning Department, sorry.

21

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

22

CHAIR STARR:

I just want to be clear.

Just to clarify, my own

23

recollection, Commissioner Mardfin, was that the Grand

24

Wailea issued part of their amelioration of their impacts

25

was to provide additional parking spaces --
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1

MR. GORDON:

2

CHAIR STARR:

Additional.
-- for the shoreline.

I do not in

3

any way, shape or form recall being told that any parking

4

spaces, especially not 60, would be taken away from the

5

public, but rather that it was an attempt to create

6

additional parking, 22 additional spaces.

7
8
9
10

MR. GORDON:

It was based on a lie that they would

provide 22 additional when, in fact, they took away 60.
CHAIR STARR:

Thank you, Mr. Gordon.

Thank you

for coming here and making us aware of this.

11

MR. GORDON:

12

CHAIR STARR:

13

allow opportunity.

14

Heather Riverstone.

And sorry I was so emotional.
No, that's what we're here for is to

Next is Chris Mentzel followed by
Chris is -- is he still here?

Okay.

15

Heather Riverstone followed by Jerry Riverstone.

16

MS. RIVERSTONE:

Good morning.

I'm here to talk

17

about the special use permit at Frederick's Spirit of Aloha

18

Botanical Gardens.

19

one of his neighbors who was unable to be here, so I'll

20

start by doing that.

21

He asked me to read a letter to you from

The letter is from Alfred and Jam Prados.

It

22

says, "Dear Mr. Starr.

We are neighbors of Frederick Honig

23

living on Haumana Road.

24

Highway, our home and driveway are an Haumana Road.

25

been friends and neighbors of Frederick for over 16 years.

Although our mailbox is on the Hana
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1

Frederick is a very hard-working, honest and caring person,

2

who is always out to help others.

3

him in this world.

4

road and have never even noticed any excessive traffic from

5

the Gardens being located on our road.

6

with the way he cares for the land and feel he has been a

7

true steward of the land.

8

Spirit of Aloha Temple it's special use permit.

9

Alfred and Jam Prados."

10

We need more people like

We are glad that he is living on our

We are impressed

We encourage you to grant the
With aloha,

And my name is Heather Riverstone, and -- I was

11

glad to come.

12

there.

13

being there once a week for two hours has really improved

14

the quality of my life.

15

are there, and I'm amazed at the care and the conscious

16

intention that goes into the maintaining the Gardens.

17

wish you could go there and see it.

18

I've gone to Precious' free Tai Chi classes

And the well-being that I experienced just from

And I'm grateful that the Gardens

I

It's so beautiful.

There's so many different gardens.

Each garden

19

represents a different important aspect of a good person on

20

this earth.

21
22

And I support this wholeheartedly.

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

Mahalo.

Next will be Jerry

Riverstone followed by Mike Drescher.

23

MR. RIVERSTONE:

Good morning, Commissioners.

24

name is Jerry Riverstone.

25

to speak on behalf of Frederick and his special use permit.

I live in Huelo.
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1

I'm going to take my time to read from a couple of other

2

neighbors, immediate neighbors of the property who are

3

unable to be here this morning.

4

Tirado-Parades of 333 Haumana Road.

5

The first is from Aurelio

He says, "Dear Chair Starr and Commission Members.

6

I'm writing to express my support for a request for

7

reconsideration and motion to rescind by Mr. Frederick Honig

8

related to the subject State LUC special use permit for the

9

Spirit of Aloha Temple.

As a neighbor living on Haumana

10

Road, I sincerely feel that the Religious Land Use

11

Institutionalized Person's Act must be given consideration

12

in requests to conduct church and religious activities.

13

This federal law was established to protect

14

religious institutions from discrimination and exclusion or

15

imposition of a substantial burden on the religious exercise

16

of a person, assembly or institution.

17

ordained minister for over 33 years and would like to

18

conduct religious activities on the property.

19

understanding that during the March 23, 2010 public hearing

20

for the Spirit of Aloha Temple's special use permit, the

21

Maui Planning Commission was not advised of the provisions

22

of the act I mentioned, the acronym is RLUIPA, during its

23

deliberations.

24
25

Mr. Honig has been an

It is my

I've been living on Haumana Road for over a year
and have never encountered over-burdening traffic.
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1

serene country setting is a spectacular place for meditation

2

and overall well-being for residents and guests alike.

3

closing, your favorable action on this matter is

4

respectfully requested."

5

In

There's one more short one from Nancy Gilgoff of

6

411 Haumana Road.

It says, "Dear Mr. Starr.

I'm a neighbor

7

of Frederick Honig.

8

Haumana Road for the last 16 years.

9

there's never been an incident of excessive traffic or noise

I'm the owner and resident at 411
During this time,

10

from the Gardens.

11

see no problem in granting the Spirit of Aloha Temple

12

special use permit.

13

their property."

14

They've always been good neighbors.

I

I'm comfortable with their plans for

And finally, from Laurent and Katy Thibault of 435

15

Haumana Road.

16

make the meeting at Tuesday December 14th.

17

give our utmost support for Frederick Honig.

18

I live five properties up at 435 Haumana Road.

19

peace and quiet and have never even noticed anything that

20

goes on on Frederick's property.

21

"Aloha.

We deeply regret not being able to
We do want to
My husband and
We enjoy our

We enjoy our walks down the road to the end of his

22

property because it's so peaceful.

23

dogs, no loud parties, just the distant sound of waves."

24

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

25

MR. RIVERSTONE:

There are no barking

Three minutes.

Two sentences left, please.
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1

"What Frederick has done to his property is wonderful.

2

restored the beauty and grace of times past.

3

regrets for not being able to come in person."

4
5

Our deepest

And I concur with everything in these letters.
Thank you.

6

CHAIR STARR:

Thank you very much, Mr. Riverstone.

7

Next will be Mike Drescher followed by Kathryn Naish.

8

Mike Drescher here?

9

MR. HONIG:

10
11

He's

Mike Drescher already spoke.

CHAIR STARR:
Piazza.

Kathryn Naish followed by Antonio

Ms. Naish, welcome.

12

MS. NAISH:

Is

Hi.

Please introduce yourself.

Thank you for listening.

I just

13

wanted to let you all know that we, my husband and I and my

14

little girl, live right next door to Frederick Honig on the

15

same road.

16

and from his place.

17

it's probably about half the traffic that we pass would be

18

from his property due to his illegal vacation rentals of

19

which I've heard from a person that worked for him there

20

were nine.

21

dwellings total.

22

And we do get all of the traffic then going to
There has been -- it's our guess that

And I guess there's only supposed to be two

And the weddings, there's -- I would guess there's

23

one a week.

I'm not sure.

24

nosy neighbors.

25

throw a big fuss.

I don't -- you know, we're not

We also aren't the type to go complain or
We've known about this since we moved
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1

there.

2

we've known about it the whole time, but you know, didn't

3

really want to throw a big fuss.

4

We bought the place in, oh boy, I think 2000.

And

But what we have noticed or at least our

5

impression is that he seems to kind of push the envelope

6

with whatever laws he's allowed.

7

with the laws he's allowed with all the weddings which

8

aren't legal and the dwellings, it just scares the heck out

9

of me to see what would happen if he was allowed so many

So, seeing what he does

10

weddings and so many -- you know, then it would, of course,

11

be ten times worse than whatever is allowed.

12

Because what he's doing now is a lot more than

13

what he's supposed to be doing.

14

there.

15

it's really far, to have privacy and to have, you know, no

16

one around, no traffic on the road and a nice country

17

atmosphere.

18

over.

19

out our house.

20

out there, but you can't because of that.

21

his people are always walking down our property, going down

22

our cliff, going to the ocean.

23

cliff.

24
25

You know, we bought way out

I don't know if you guys know how far it is, but

And I don't appreciate the helicopters going

And, of course, they're swooping our pool to check
And you know, you should be able to go naked
And, you know,

It's a very, very dangerous

People have died on that cliff.
We don't really like the exposure that he would

give us if it was increased.

We don't even really like
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1

what's there now.

And I guess the road is not -- it's a

2

substandard road.

It's not 20 feet wide.

3

realistically eight feet wide in a lot of spots.

4

huge dirt banks.

5

There's even the electric poles are in the road.

6

It's only about
There's

You can't even pull off if you wanted to.

And the street is in other people's property.

7

you actually look at the zoning of where the road is

8

supposed to be, my friend's front yard is about half the

9

road right now.

The road is just completely messed up and

10

not legal by any means.

11

there, I think would be dangerous.

12

come to our house.

13

him.

14

If

And to increase any kind of traffic
I know the postman won't

He says it's too dangerous.

The garage man can't fit.

I've asked

They can't come down.

15

And I just see it as being a real hazard for the city and

16

county and a hazard for the neighbors.

17

that if all of the neighbors or residents on that road were

18

notified, you would have a lot more people opposing today,

19

but no one knows.

20

notified, and excuse me, other people that found out through

21

the grapevine.

22

say.

23

appreciate you listening.

Only the surrounding neighbors were

So, I think that's most of what I wanted to

I'm terrible at speaking in front of people, but I

24
25

And I really believe

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Freitas has a question

for you.
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1
2

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

Yes.

When was the last

time you noticed a wedding?

3

MS. NAISH:

You know, we've been gone for on and

4

off since June.

5

to about that.

6

there was one -- I probably shouldn't say who came over --

7

but anyway, someone came over to take pictures of it, and

8

that was probably in September.

9

know, again, we travel a lot.

10

So, I wouldn't be the best person to talk
I could ask our housesitters.

12

MS. NAISH:

13

CHAIR STARR:

September is fine.

Okay.

Yeah, something like that.
Commissioner Mardfin has one for

you, too.

15

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:
swooping down.

17
18

You

months a year, and we live on Oahu, too.
COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

16

But I don't know.

My husband travels like ten

11

14

But I know

Do they actually land on his property?

MS. NAISH:
not lately.

19

You mentioned helicopters

Yeah, I've seen that in the past, but

But again, I haven't been around.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

And do you have any

20

firsthand knowledge of it being used as a transient vacation

21

rental?

22

MS. NAISH:

Just seeing it on the web site and

23

calling.

Because we had a baby luau and wanted extra space,

24

but it was really expensive.

25

was not that nice I didn't think, so I didn't take it.

And I looked at one, and it
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

2

MS. NAISH:

3

one.

4

place.

5
6
7

When was this?

She's three and a half now.

She was

It was two and a half years ago, because we needed a
But I've seen the stuff on the web site.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

When did you see the web

site?
MS. NAISH:

Well, I looked back then.

I looked

8

two and a half years ago.

But one of the people that worked

9

for him told me, and that was probably like a year ago,

10

maybe a year and a half, but probably a year ago, and she

11

told me, that's how I knew there were nine dwellings.

12

they're all illegal.

13

real happy there, and so she told me that.

And she was about to quit.

14

CHAIR STARR:

15

MS. NAISH:

16

CHAIR STARR:

17

MR. PIAZZA:

She wasn't

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Thank you so much for your time.
Next is Antonio Piazza.
Good morning.

Thank you so much for

18

the opportunity to speak.

19

Mr. Honig had earlier applied for this same special use

20

permit to mention a couple of things.

21

those, but I did want to confirm two things for the

22

Commission today.

23

And

I last had the pleasure when

I won't belabor

The first is that I can tell you that since he was

24

last here, there have been repeated additional commercial

25

weddings on the property.

I know, because we suffer the
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1

consequence of it in terms of noise.

This second, which is

2

even more important, it is not a question of whether the

3

County is going to end up being sued for someone's personal

4

injury or death as a result of weddings, it is only a

5

question of when.

6

The cliffside -- the places where weddings are

7

legally allowed by people who pay taxes, there are rules

8

that provide for public safety on those places.

9

nothing like that on Mr. Honig's land.

There's

And one of these

10

days in the dark, someone is going to pitch off that cliff.

11

Mr. Honig when he was here last told us all that he's out of

12

money.

13

County.

The last man standing with money is going to be the

14

And unfortunately, since the County has now been

15

on notice for some time these weddings are going on, I can

16

guarantee some personal injury lawyer is going to be citing

17

that to you in a lawsuit, and it's only a question of when.

18

And if the permit is granted in the face of that, it's not a

19

question of whether that lawsuit will succeed, it's only a

20

question of how much.

21
22
23
24
25

CHAIR STARR:
Mr. Piazza.

So, thank you so much.
Okay.

We have a question for you,

Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

You mentioned the weddings.

When was the last wedding that you observed?
MR. PIAZZA:

The last wedding I personally

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

58

1

observed was within the last six weeks, and I apologize, I

2

cannot tell you more specifically.

3

they occur are with the benefit of lighting, as was

4

mentioned, also loud speakers playing very bad music very

5

loud.

6

occurring as compared to some Tai Chi class or a religious

7

service.

So, there's no ambiguity as to when a wedding is

8
9

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

MR. PIAZZA:

I couldn't tell you that from my

vantage point.

12
13

When the lights are on,

does the light shine out onto the ocean?

10
11

But the weddings when

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Would it shine up toward

Haleakala?

14

MR. PIAZZA:

Yes.

15

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

The previous speaker

16

mentioned seeing helicopters over the place.

17

helicopters over the area?

Have you seen

18

MR. PIAZZA:

19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

20

MR. PIAZZA:

21

CHAIR STARR:

22

the names that we have signed up.

23

allow people to testify.

24

then Ms. Perreira, and Mr. Hall and then any others.

25

MS. BOWIE:

I've not personally, no.
Thank you.

Thank you so much.
Thank you very much.

That is all

But we will -- I will

And it will be first Ms. Bowie,

Good morning, Chair and Commission
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1

Members.

I'm Irene Bowie, Executive Director with Maui

2

Tomorrow Foundation.

3

Frederick Honig item, because I was told at the last

4

Planning Commission meeting that this item was on the agenda

5

that someone spoke for Maui Tomorrow and said that Maui

6

Tomorrow was in favor of this project.

7

I just wanted to speak on the

And I would like to just correct the record.

8

Tomorrow has no position on Mr. Honig's item at all.

9

just wanted to state that today in light of all the

10

testimony that's coming in.

11

CHAIR STARR:

12

welcome.

13

look very Christmasy.

Thank you, Ms. Bowie.

MS. PERREIRA:

And I

Thank you.

Introduce yourself.

14

Ms. Perreira,

Good to see you here.

You

Good morning, Commissioners.

My

15

name is Jocelyn Perreira.

16

Main Street Program Coordinator for our small towns.

17

are nine towns that we advocate for in Maui County now.

18

Maui

I'm here today as the Tri-Isle
There

This issue was brought to us through people in

19

Haiku through our Haiku Main Street committee almost four

20

years ago.

21

three years ago, and she told us to follow the process.

22

so, that's why we're here today.

23

process and what was going on.

24

area requiring a special use permit for safe ocean access,

25

which is very important for all, that proper monitoring and

We did have a meeting with Mayor Tavares about
And

We've tried to follow the
This is a special management
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1

compliance of rulings should be forthcoming from those in

2

authority, and we see that has not been necessarily the

3

case.

4

We are an island of people of laws and processes.

5

Where do our people go to seek relief but to you for an

6

infringement of our land and our lifestyle?

7

community-based planning process that should have come

8

before, you know, some kind of entity.

9

serve on the Paia-Haiku Community Plan.

This is a

I also happen to
This was never a

10

project brought to the CAC, nor was it something that we

11

necessarily would have embraced.

12

Vice-Chair, George Kahanu, who concurs with that.

13

There are impacts.

And I spoke to the

We're concerned about the

14

precedent setting of this particular situation.

15

we're concerned that this project access is of paramount

16

concern of safety.

17

attracts, but what special multicultural people who live

18

here and their rights to quiet, peaceful enjoyment of their

19

neighborhoods and access where possible.

20

noted that 1848, it's on State conservation land, that this

21

trail was supposed to be in place and would be -- anyone

22

should be able to access it.

23

And the --

It's not just what special people Maui

And it was so

It is -- although the efforts may be laudable of

24

what they're doing, we make no comments on that for their

25

purposes; however, it is -- it appears to be an extensive
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1

for-profit venture.

2

should be protected for all of us.

3

remain firm on your original position relative to this

4

property and let you know that I'm sure there are a lot of

5

people in the Haiku area who have absolutely no knowledge of

6

this kind of precedent setting things that are going on.

7

It's exclusive property, and therefore,
And so, we ask that you

And frankly, as a Haiku resident myself, it's

8

unbelievable that we can have nine structures and some of

9

our local residents, multigenerational, cannot even get

10

water permits to put their kids on their own land for

11

generations.

12

Thank you.

CHAIR STARR:

Ms. Perreira, what was your

13

reference to the shoreline trail and 1848?

14

clarify that?

15

MS. PERREIRA:

Could you

Yeah, it was made known that it was

16

brought to the attention that this was a trail that was

17

identified as one of -- the DLNR had identified as a very

18

special historic preservation trail.

19

with the DLNR, the Department of Land and Natural Resources,

20

and some of its findings, so we would be concerned as well.

21
22

CHAIR STARR:

Our program interfaces

So, you were saying it goes back to

the Mahele, is that what you're saying?

23

MS. PERREIRA:

That's our understanding.

24

CHAIR STARR:

25

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Commissioner Mardfin.
I would just like to say to
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1

you and Mr. Knowlton perhaps, we're not an enforcement

2

division obviously.

3

of land.

4

you have -- that deal with housing, that can be reported to

5

the Department of Planning Zoning and Enforcement

6

Administration.

7

We facilitate permitting and proper use

If you have concerns about illegal activities, if

If you have problems with a trail being illegally

8

blocked or something like that, I -- Mr. Knowlton had

9

suggested himself -- I would work with the Department of

10

Land and Natural Resources to get the things resolved.

11

have the mechanisms to deal with law enforcement.

12

Unfortunately, we do not.

13
14

MS. PERREIRA:

And we have, just so you know,

Commissioner Mardfin.

15

CHAIR STARR:

16

Good to see you today.

17
18

They

Thank you very much, Ms. Perreira.

Mr. Hall, introduce yourself in case someone
doesn't know who you are.

19

MR. HALL:

Good morning, Chairperson Starr and

20

Members of the Maui Planning Commission.

My name is Isaac

21

Hall.

22

dated December 13th, and I believe it's been distributed to

23

you.

24

up this item.

25

vote to add an item of reasonably significant matter.

I had submitted a letter on behalf of Shep Gordon

I would like to ask you to amend your agenda to take
And you can do that by taking a two-thirds
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1

We're asking you to issue a Stop Work Order and

2

demand that the work on the roadway in front of these

3

residents' houses stop, because it's in -- what's actually

4

being constructed are the 22 offsite beach access parking

5

stalls for the Grand Wailea that was required by you in your

6

SMA permit that you issued for these Grand Wailea expansion

7

project.

8
9

And I'll explain that.
When Judge August voided that SMA permit and

voided any other permits issued pursuant to that, including

10

the permit that's being -- this work is being done through

11

the permit in the County roadway.

12

was these issues to be addressed during the contested case

13

proceedings that haven't even taking place yet.

14

words, how the Grand Wailea satisfies its beach access

15

requirements, where it satisfies them and under what terms

16

is the subject matter of the contested case that hasn't even

17

started yet.

18

What Judge August wanted

And let me just go through that.

In other

This project

19

that we've been discussing did start off as a County Public

20

Works project.

21

forward with it.

22

Association.

23

to go forward with it.

24

before you, and I found all this out by going back and

25

dredging up your staff report that was submitted to you,

And it's correct they had no money to go
They turned to the Wailea Community

They were interested in it.

They had no money

So, at the time this matter came
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1

what happened was the Grand Wailea, the Urban Design Review

2

Board was not satisfied with how the Grand Wailea was

3

providing beach access parking stalls.

4

they've got to provide more.

5

And so, they said

So, what happened was Grand Wailea said we will

6

pay the money to construct these 22 stalls, and we will get

7

the credit for these 22 stalls as beach access parking

8

stalls.

9

transformed into the dedicated parking of the Grand Wailea.

And so, all of the sudden, this County project got

10

Now, I'm not even sure that that's legal for a County Public

11

Works project to get transformed into a project to satisfy a

12

private entity's beach parking requirements.

13

that aside a minute.

14

Let's just set

Based on this staff report recommending that they

15

satisfy their beach access requirements by funding and

16

constructing, this is Grand Wailea, funding and constructing

17

these 22 parking stalls in front of these people's property,

18

you folks issued an SMA permit requiring them to fund and

19

construct those 22 parking stalls by paying the money to the

20

Wailea Community Association to do it.

21

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

22

MR. HALL:

Three minutes.

And that's exactly what's happened

23

here.

They paid the money to the Wailea Community -- they

24

paid all that money to the Wailea Community Association to

25

have it done, and the Wailea Community Association is doing
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1

it.

2

what we're asking is since that permit was voided, they

3

shouldn't be doing it.

4

and it should be the subject of the contested case

5

proceedings.

6

amend the agenda and asking you to tell them to stop work on

7

this until this matter is discussed in the contested case.

8

I know you're being told, oh, it's really just the Wailea

9

Community Association.

10

Community Association.

11

So, it's being done pursuant to that condition.

So,

And it's -- this should be stopped,

So, we're coming before you now asking you to

But it's not just the Wailea

I just want to make it clear why it's not just the

12

Wailea Community Association.

13

coming from Grand Wailea to fund this.

14

done as a condition of an SMA permit that you issued.

15

your permit.

16

the two main reasons.

17

think to stop it.

18

permits issued based on that SMA permit be voided and that

19

this should be done pursuant to contested case proceedings.

20

So, I would ask that you amend the agenda.

21
22
23

First, all the money is
Second, it's being

It's through your authority.

It's

And those are

So, it's within your jurisdiction I

Because Judge August ordered that any

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Mardfin has a question

for you, Mr. Hall.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Yeah.

As I mentioned to

24

the previous speaker, we don't have much enforcement power.

25

We don't have the power to stop things.

We have the power
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1

to stop the approving things, but we don't have the power to

2

stop an action once it's gone forward.

3

your avenue is to go to court to -- and I'm not an attorney,

4

you are.

5

It seems to me that

But it seems to me your thing to do is to go to

6

court, get a stay to stop the work today using the argument

7

that there's a contested case going on, this is related to

8

the contested case; therefore, what they're doing is

9

improper.

Since Judge August stopped -- stopped the permits

10

and put them in the contested case, it would seem to me that

11

the Courts would -- I don't know whether the term is summary

12

judgment or whatever it is, but I think the courts have the

13

power.

14

I don't think we do.
MR. HALL:

Well, I think you do have the power.

15

And we have the duty to come before you and request that

16

relief first, in any event.

17

CHAIR STARR:

Mr. Hall, I want to just kind of

18

clarify a question to you, which is you're asking us to

19

issue a Stop Work Order, which is an intriguing concept.

20

Have you done any research, and do you feel there's a legal

21

basis for us to be able to do that?

22

we're going to take a break, and I'm going to allow

23

Mr. Giroux to answer these questions as well.

24
25

MR. HALL:

And after testimony,

A Stop Work Order is a term of art.

I

think -- I think you definitely have the power to tell them
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1

to stop, whether it's in the form of a Stop Work Order or

2

just in the form of an order to stop.

3

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

Could I -- okay.

I would ask

4

you to help us find it in the palapala if it exists.

5

I'll, you know, I'll likely give you another opportunity to

6

do so.

7
8

MR. HALL:

All right.

And

I'll take that other

opportunity.

9

CHAIR STARR:

10

Commissioner Hiranaga.

11

Yeah.

Any other questions?

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

After the break, I would

12

also like it explained to me how this issue is being given

13

time during this meeting as it is not an agenda item.

14

I'm wondering, you expressed earlier that we have a full

15

agenda.

16

on something that's not on the agenda.

17

after the break how this is --

18

So

We have many things to do, and we're spending time

CHAIR STARR:

So explain to me

I'm happy to explain right now.

19

We're taking public testimony, and the public is welcome to

20

testify.

21

Commissioner.

22
23
24
25

And we're welcome to ask questions.

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

Thank you,

On any matter that's

relevant or irrelevant to the agenda?
CHAIR STARR:

Any matter the testifier feels is

related to our agenda in any way, shape or form.
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1

going to judge.

2

Thank you.

Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I would just like to say on

3

the agenda, we have to pick a hearings officer for the Grand

4

Wailea.

5

the Grand Wailea, public testimony is relevant to what is on

6

our agenda.

Since this seems to be arguably at least related to

7

CHAIR STARR:

And just to go one step farther,

8

after the break, our next agenda item will be the Director's

9

Report, which includes the EA/EIS report, SMA minor, SMA

10

exemption report, which includes all open SMA's and all past

11

and current SMA exemptions and minors.

12

may be a question related to whether such was issued in this

13

case and where it is.

14

And thank you, Mr. Hall.

That's for Commissioner Hiranaga.

15

MR. HALL:

16

CHAIR STARR:

17

testimony?

18

So, you know, there

Thank you.
Anyone else wishing to give

Mr. Pikrone welcome.
MR. PIKRONE:

Please introduce yourself.

Good morning, Commissioners.

My

19

name is Bud Pikrone.

20

Mr. Hall is absolutely correct.

21

your part in it, so this should be -- should not be in front

22

of you.

23

I'm with Wailea Community Association.
This is voided, at least

I'll give you some history on this.
This was started in 2003.

We were notified, just

24

like the neighbors were notified, that this was going to be

25

discussed by the Public Works and Safety Committee.
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1

were meetings in February, July, September and December of

2

that year, and it was eventually approved.

3

iterations.

4

I won't get into those details right now.

5

There were many

MPD had its role in there talking about safety.

But also, at that time, the committee had asked

6

for the Department to find funding in the 2005 budget

7

proposal.

8

proposed to pay for it.

9

began collecting funding from other developments that were

That wasn't moving well.

So, at that time, we

We would find the funding, and we

10

now beginning in Wailea at that time.

11

we collected 50,000 to 25 -- 25 to 50,000 from each of them.

12

And that was to do park improvements as we maintain the

13

County parks in the area.

14

There were four.

We do have the money to do it.

And

We've had the

15

money to do this project.

16

came along, they offered, or I should say, we offered to

17

them that if they wanted to pay for it, then we could use

18

our park money for other improvements, so that's how that

19

started.

20

applied for and received an SMA exemption under actually my

21

name as the applicant.

22

However, when the Grand Wailea

But more importantly is the fact that we have

So again, it does not fall under the SMA that was

23

voided.

So, we have a separate SMA for this project.

And

24

therefore, it got a separate building permit to do this.

25

that's why we're proceeding.

So

And also, just a note that --

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

70

1
2

CHAIR STARR:

Mr. Pikrone.

Could you give staff

that so that they can make copies for us?

3

MR. PIKRONE:

I certainly can.

4

CHAIR STARR:

While you continue your testimony.

5

MR. PIKRONE:

There was a lot of talk about stalls

6

and decreasing stalls.

7

set number of what people are parking right now.

8

not parking on the grass.

9

this was being discussed in 2003, there were boulders and

There is no stalls, so there is no
People are

The reason is because up until

10

rocks blocking access.

11

But people still don't park there, even before the grass was

12

dug up yesterday and today.

13

And the committee had those removed.

There were no tire marks.

People don't park

14

there.

I mean it's just obvious they don't, unless there's

15

a party.

16

people -- but I'm really tired of hearing, and it's in the

17

testimony from these meetings, where are our service people

18

or landscapers going to park?

19

park for our parties?

And it seems that -- I hate saying things about

Where are people going to

20

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

21

MR. PIKRONE:

Three minutes.

This is public parking, and we're

22

trying to make it safer.

The reason there wasn't any on the

23

mauka side is -- there is some.

24

other side with a partial sidewalk.

25

going to be grass so people could walk there.

There's six stalls on the
The rest of it was
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1

they walk down the middle of the street.

And they couldn't

2

put any additional parking there because with a sidewalk, it

3

wouldn't fit, because it narrows down quite a bit there the

4

right-of-way.

5

So, that's why it was put on the other side.

6

is all -- this was all discussed by the Planning, or I

7

should say Public Works back in 2003.

8

whole asking for this is really -- it doesn't apply.

9

does not apply to you right now.

This

So, I think their
It

This is a completely

10

separate building program.

11

we aren't accepting money now, Grand Wailea can give us the

12

money, but since their SMA is voided, they're going to have

13

to come back to you and ask if that's going to be accepted

14

or not.

15

And if they want us to say that

But right now, it's just funding like any of our

16

other members or any of the other developments in Wailea

17

have given to us in the past.

Thank you.

18

CHAIR STARR:

Mr. Pikrone.

19

MR. PIKRONE:

Yes.

20

CHAIR STARR:

You know, it used to be easy to go

21

to the beach in Wailea.

I try and I usually fail because

22

there's not parking.

23

community who have a perception that Wailea Community

24

Association over the years has gone out of its way to reduce

25

public access and public opportunities to park.

And there's a lot of people in the
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1

have a little bit of a tinge of guilt, or did you feel

2

joyous when you removed 60 parking spaces from the

3

shoreline?

4

with the spirit of the community plan?

5

you feel is what the Wailea Community Association is

6

supposed to be doing?

7
8

Is this something that you feel is in conformity

MR. PIKRONE:

Is this something

First I have to ask is removing from

60 from where?

9

CHAIR STARR:

From the public domain.

10

MR. PIKRONE:

But there are no 60 parking spaces.

11

CHAIR STARR:

There are places where 60 people now

12

park and use the beach on a regular basis.

13

of them.

14
15

MR. PIKRONE:

I know.

I'm one

There is parking -- in this area

you're talking?

16

CHAIR STARR:

Yes.

17

MR. PIKRONE:

Keawakapu, there's a parking lot

18

that has 15 stalls.

And right now, cars are parking on one

19

side of the street.

Many of the times, they're parking with

20

the vehicles sticking out into the street, and I've seen

21

large pickup trucks parked there, and you probably have

22

seen, where they block one lane.

23

to the Public Works and the complaints to the County and the

24

complaints to us back in 2002.

25

on is a safety issue is to allow pedestrian -- and I know

That's what the complaints

And that's what brought this
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1

you people talk about pedestrian walkways all the time in

2

allowing safe pedestrian walking through that area rather

3

than down the middle of the street.

4

We were out there talking yesterday about this

5

issue, and there was a person with a baby buggy walking

6

right down the middle of the street, because there was no

7

other place for them to go.

8

people that were walking by.

9
10

CHAIR STARR:

And there was another group of

Well, you're certainly making it

safe by keeping the public away from the beach.

11

MR. PIKRONE:

No, we also added parking to Wailea

12

Beach over the years.

13

when we had recommended to this body improvements to the

14

Ulua Beach parking when the Renaissance undergoes, and that

15

was adding another 20-some stalls there to redo that.

16

we're always encouraging new stalls and trying to increase

17

parking in the area.

18

We've added -- as a matter of fact,

CHAIR STARR:

So,

I won't argue with you about Ulua,

19

because I remember when you removed the parking along the

20

road at Ulua.

21

Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I've heard some conflicting

22

testimony.

I just want to clarify what you've said.

We had

23

one person earlier who said that people were parking on the

24

mauka side of the road.

25

not park along the mauka side of the road?

Do I understand you to say they do
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1
2
3
4
5

MR. PIKRONE:

They do on the mauka side.

The

makai side, they don't park where all the grass strips are.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

What's being torn out, the

mauka side or the makai side?
MR. PIKRONE:

The makai side and the mauka side.

6

On the upper part of the mauka side, further south part of

7

the mauka side, there's going to be six stalls and a

8

sidewalk there.

9
10
11

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:
mauka side?
MR. PIKRONE:

And the makai side.

12

is both getting parking stalls.

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

14
15

But they're taking out

Mauka and makai

They're both getting --

being torn up as we speak?
MR. PIKRONE:

As we speak, the makai side is right

16

now, and they're moving south.

17

there's parking, part of that is now going to be off limits

18

for parking so that the pedestrians can walk along that side

19

of the shoulder in there.

20

where they can walk.

21

The mauka side where now

Because it will now be an area

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

22

factual basis.

23

would park on the mauka side?

I just want to have a

Currently, as of last -- a week ago, people

24

MR. PIKRONE:

Yes.

25

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

And people would park on
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1

the makai side?

2

MR. PIKRONE:

No, no.

3

CHAIR STARR:

Excuse me, people park on both sides

4

of that.

5
6
7

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

People do park on both

sides?
CHAIR STARR:

Thank you.

Anyone else wishing to

8

offer testimony before we take our recess?

9

followed by -- we're going to take our ten-minute recess.

10

Mr. Luna

We'll be back.

11

(Recess taken 10:50 a.m. to 11:01 a.m.)

12

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

I'm calling the meeting of

13

the Maui Planning Commission back to session.

14

taking public testimony.

15

Luna to testify.

16

We're still

I would like to call Mr. Martin

Please introduce yourself, Mr. Luna.

MR. LUNA:

Chairman Starr, Members of the

17

Commission, my name is Martin Luna.

18

Project Management, which is the project manager that is

19

developing the improvements for the Grand Wailea Resort.

20

think there's been a little confusion as to what's happening

21

with the parking.

22

additional parking, beach parking for the project.

23

We represent Pyramid

I

We did have a proposal for parking,

And Wailea Community Association, as Bud pointed

24

out, approached us to see if we could extend that parking to

25

sustain the community.

And our understanding is that there
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1

was no parking stalls there.

2

parking stalls.

3

on the side of the road, but no stalls.

4

And there still isn't any

There may be parking on the lawn, parking

And let me point out one important fact also.

The

5

lawn that they're saying is being torn up is not their lawn.

6

It's the County right-of-way.

7

allow a project to tear up somebody else's property.

8

County right-of-way.

9

important point is the plans for the parking was not done by

The County cannot tear up,

So, they have every right.

It's

The second

10

Grand Wailea or Pyramid or Wailea Community Association.

11

There was the County's plans that was approved, that started

12

with the approval in 2003 way before, way before the

13

improvements for Grand Wailea Resort were contemplated.

14

So, we're coming after and trying to assist, but

15

the plans started in 2003, as Bud showed, the County Council

16

Committee approved it and notified the community.

17

taken this long to get started, and we're happy to be able

18

to help.

19

project, which will help people, then I think the Wailea

20

Community Association and the Grand Wailea will take a

21

second look at it.

22

this agenda on the basis that the Sunshine Law requires six

23

days' notice at minimum, maybe seven.

24
25

It's

But if it's a matter of stopping this community

But we are objecting to any amendment to

And so, we would object to that.

We would need

the opportunity to be fully cognizant of what is happening
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1

and to be able to respond to Mr. Hall's objection on his --

2

that he's submitted at which we received at about 3:00

3

yesterday afternoon.

4

So, we haven't had enough time to prepare for

5

this, and we will certainly make time for the next -- if

6

you're going to take this up again, at the next --

7

COMMISSION SECRETARY:

8

MR. LUNA:

9

Three minutes.

Next meeting.

But we would object to

having the agenda being amended at this point on the basis

10

of the Sunshine Law and lack of notice.

11

fact that I think, you know, there have been a lot of

12

comments by certain property owners saying you're allowing

13

60 stalls there.

14

stalls.

15

haphazard basis.

16

plans is try to do an organized parking for that area on

17

both north -- on the mauka and makai side.

18

for that is primarily safety.

19
20
21
22
23
24
25

You're removing 60 stalls.

There are no

You've got parking on a first-come, first-served
And what the County has done in their

CHAIR STARR:
you.

And also on the

And the basis

Thank you.

Mr. Luna, a couple of questions for

First Commissioner Mardfin.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I won't use the term stall.

Are you familiar with the area, because I'm not?
MR. LUNA:

I've been there, but I haven't been

there lately.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Do you think there will be
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1

-- if this project goes through to completion, will there be

2

fewer cars able to park or more cars or the same number or

3

cars able to park?

4

MR. LUNA:

I've been to a gathering that

5

Mr. Gordon has had at his house.

6

street.

And we parked down the

It's not a long walk.

7

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

My question was if this

8

project goes to completion, will there be fewer people able

9

to park or more people able to park or the same number?

10

MR. LUNA:

I don't know.

I don't know.

I don't

11

know what the extent of the 60-foot set right-of-way would

12

be and how far down South Kihei Road that it extends to.

13

So, I don't know.

14

I can't answer that question.

15

I would think that the County had taken that into

16

consideration when they did the plans, and they planned for

17

22 stalls.

18

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

But I can say this.

Let me ask a second

19

question.

20

meeting is in January, the second week of January, roughly a

21

month from now.

22
23
24
25

You urge us not to change our agenda.

Our next

Will this be a fait accompli at that point?

MR. LUNA:

I don't know.

The timing for the

project has not been within our scope.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

But within a month, it

could well be finished?
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1
2

MR. LUNA:

I guess it's possible, but I don't

know.

3

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

4

CHAIR STARR:

5

MR. LUNA:

They've contributed.

CHAIR STARR:

MR. LUNA:

11

CHAIR STARR:

12

MR. LUNA:

13

CHAIR STARR:

14

MR. LUNA:

Yes.
Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Luna.

No, but let me respond.
Thank you, Mr. Luna.

You still have another meeting at the

end of this month, not just January.

16

CHAIR STARR:

17

MR. LUNA:

18

CHAIR STARR:

19

So, they actually transferred money

to pay for it?

10

15

I don't know if

it's enough for the entire project.

8
9

Mr. Luna, did the organization you

represent, did they pay for this project?

6
7

Thank you very much.

Okay.

This is the only meeting in December?
Yeah.

Mr. Mayer, did you want to

testify?

20

MR. MAYER:

21

the agenda later on.

22

CHAIR STARR:

I'll testify when the item comes up on

Are there any other members of the

23

public wishing to offer testimony on any agenda item at this

24

time?

25

Not seeing any, public testimony is closed.
I'll ask Deputy Director Cua to introduce our next
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1

item.

Hold on while I find out.

2
3

MS. CUA:

The next item on the agenda is review of

the EA/EIS, SMA Minor and SMA Exemption Report.

4

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

Members, I know I had

5

submitted a number of queries on a number of items that were

6

on these reports.

7

ones I had submitted.

8

of the meeting.

9

residences on it, I believe there are three or four, I'll

We had gotten a written response to the
I want to review them over the course

I know that with the single-family

10

want to know whether they're on the shoreline or if they're

11

not -- if they're not on the shoreline.

12
13

MS. CUA:

Those questions weren't answered by the

response that you received?

14

CHAIR STARR:

No, not unless I didn't understand

15

how to read it.

16

have any additional questions on this -- these reports for

17

the exempt or the minors or the ongoing SMA's?

18

Shibuya.

19
20

And I would like to ask members if they

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

Commissioner

I just have about three of

them.

21

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

22

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

One is on Page 3 of 9.

23

it's SMX 20090138, A&B Properties, subdivide parcel with

24

looped roadway.

25

And then the next one would be on Page 4, and
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1

that's SMX 20090345.

2

would be on Page 6, SMX 20100296.

3

Excavation for proposed three-lot subdivision.

4

Shirek TVR Puamana.

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

And the last one

Bolles, David.

Any others?

Okay.

I want to

5

reiterate a request I made.

6

the past, and I'm going to turn it into a demand, which is

7

that items that pass through this list in terms of

8

exemptions or minors be kept on the list until they're --

9

until that project is complete.

10

MS. CUA:

11

CHAIR STARR:

12

I believe we made it twice in

Until the construction is complete?
Until whatever process that they're

going through is complete.

13

MS. CUA:

14

stays on the exemption list.

15

we're not necessarily -- we're not going to necessarily know

16

when the project is done.

17

issue it at the time that we issue it.

18

list until you approve it.

19

a list for the time period since you've approved your last

20

list.

21

And I believe that's what we do.

CHAIR STARR:

It

Once the exemption is granted,

But it's on the list when we
And then it's on the

And then I mean we're giving you

But then it disappears as in the

22

case and of a project that's been the subject of some

23

discussion already this morning, where you know, we don't

24

have any record of it on our SMA -- SMA list.

25

MS. CUA:

Well, if I could, Mr. Chair.
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1

disappear.

2

we wouldn't need to give you a list that would be ultimately

3

this thick.

4

certain.

5

the agenda today, that was on your 11 -- not -- it was

6

acknowledged by this Commission on 11/9/10.

7

the work on South Kihei Road by Keawakapu Beach that's being

8

discussed today.

9
10

It's just not provided to you.

I'm hoping that

It gets -- the list that you have is for a time

On that specific item that's being talked about on

And this is for

SM5 2010281, the project is County of Maui road
improvement project.

11

Applicant's name is Frank Pikrone.

CHAIR STARR:

Can I see what we had?

12

know, this is a case in point.

13

don't have it on our current report.

14

and lost to us.

15

of time.

16

I want to see it maintained.

17

And, you

Because, first of all, we
It becomes forgotten

So, I want to see it for a certain period

And I don't care if it's six months or a year, but

But frankly, this is one that, you know, basically

18

I'll read you the entire line.

SM5, and this is from the

19

one we got a month ago.

20

Maui.

21

you know, what this tells us is that every time we see

22

anything, no matter how innocuous, we need to look at it,

23

because it may mean that 60 parking spaces are being removed

24

from the public domain, you know, which is very much

25

contrary to the community plan, which is very much contrary

SM5 20100281.

Permit Name, Road Improvement.

Project, County of
That is all.
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1

to everything that we stand for.

2

However, you know, it gets snuffed by the project

3

of County of Maui.

I always thought County of Maui projects

4

require an EA or some other process.

5

that we know about it is road improvement.

6

whether that's to patch a pothole or to remove parking

7

spaces and peoples' mailboxes, we don't know.

8

I see a real problem with this process that we need to -- we

9

need to approve -- improve.

And the only thing
So, you know,

So, you know,

And I know that I for one, from

10

now on, I'll be asking for in-depth written explanations of

11

every single thing that comes before us on this exempt list,

12

because we're being fooled, you know, by wording like road

13

improvement.

14

So, I do want to see a sheet where they remain.

15

I'm happy, six months is plenty for me, but I do want to see

16

a sheet of paper where the exempts stay on a list, and we

17

can look back and see what was approved, because I looked

18

for it.

19

was just Road Improvement.

20

I couldn't find it.

MS. CUA:

I never would have thought it

If I could just ask again, because we

21

need to figure out how to -- how to make this work.

22

what you're asked to do at every meeting is to acknowledge

23

these various type of permits for a period of time.

24

provide you at a moment's notice just upon a request if

25

there's a question, if something was on a previous report.
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1

I'm just -- I'm just thinking about the amount of paper that

2

could -- a couple of things come to mind initially.

3

could be for possibly a six-month period, that is a lot more

4

paper if you've looked at it, acknowledged it already,

5

that's one issue.

6
7
8
9
10
11

One is

And then how do we differentiate between what
you've approved every time?
CHAIR STARR:

Again, I --

How about an on line -- a list on

line that we know where it is and we can go search for it
and see what the exempt projects were approved?
MS. CUA:

Well, I -- maybe we can talk separately

12

with the Chair about that how this would work.

But, again,

13

I don't know if the will of the whole body is that you need,

14

you know, a six-month or a one-year.

15

of the time, you have questions on a few.

16

where there is question about one that may have been done a

17

month ago, a year ago, we can always go back and check and

18

make that information available to you.

Because the majority
And like this

19

But that's Xeroxing possibly one page as opposed

20

to 20 pages, 50 pages every two weeks for this body in the

21

case one question might come up about one project or two.

22

It's not that we don't want to do it.

23

concerned about all the costs.

24

CHAIR STARR:

25

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Its just I'm

Commissioner Mardfin.
And I sympathize with you
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1

on that.

2

years on the Commission, and I actually appreciate that.

3

And I share with the Chairman the concern about this

4

particular thing.

5

we would have picked up on it because of the way it's

6

written.

7

well, in this case a month, wouldn't have made much

8

difference, because we still wouldn't have picked up on it

9

until the public was aroused.

10

I actually -- these have gotten thinner over my

But even if it had been on, I don't think

So, having it there for a year wouldn't have --

I hope you'll work with the Chairman to work out

11

some feasible way of doing things.

12

of -- well, I don't like to do it -- some sort of Internet

13

access might be an appropriate way to check up for past

14

things for the one or two cases where that becomes an issue.

15

CHAIR STARR:

Maybe I think the idea

If they're accessible somewhere on

16

the County web site, that would be satisfy me.

17

about it later.

18
19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

We'll talk

TMK's is a good way for me

to search for things.

20

CHAIR STARR:

21

lists?

22

a request from one of the testifiers to issue a Stop Work

23

Order, which I don't know if that's something we have any

24

power to do.

25

Okay.

Members, anything else on these

I know there was some discussion, we did have

Also, we had a request to alter our agenda.
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1

going to ask the honorable James Giroux, our counsel, to

2

give us some advice regarding both of those items, what our

3

options are should anyone choose to pursue them.

4

MR. GIROUX:

I'm going to take the issue of the

5

agenda item first.

If the issues that came up during public

6

testimony are not on the agenda, on our agenda, they're

7

required for you to take any action, you have to comply with

8

the Sunshine Law.

9

public hearing.

And it has to be posted six days prior to
The exception to the Sunshine Law is that

10

you can amend your agenda if there's a two-thirds vote of

11

the members who are assigned to this -- this Board; however,

12

even if there's a two-thirds vote and the matter is deemed a

13

matter of significance, you cannot, according to the

14

exception, put it on your agenda.

15

From the testimony and the emotion going on about

16

this, I would caution you, it looks like it is a matter of

17

significance.

18

been issued -- the only thing under your purview is that

19

under the law, you are the final authority in the under the

20

CZMA under the Charter; however, according to your rules,

21

you've delegated to the Department the ability to issue

22

exemptions.

23

The second layer of analysis is that this has

According to your rules, that there is an appeal

24

process, that can be -- the Director's decision can be

25

appealed under a certain amount of time.
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1

has passed, then the issue is then moot.

2

there's always the option of the person who feels that

3

they're aggrieved to go to the Circuit Court at that time

4

and try to go down that venue.

5

you have a power -- the power, absent all the procedural

6

issues I just mentioned, that if you have the power to issue

7

a work stop order, under the Morgan case, the Supreme Court

8

made it very clear that you do not have injunctive powers.

9

You have remedial powers.

10

There's also --

The issue of whether or not

You have permitting powers, but you do not have

11

injunctive powers.

12

would have to go to the Circuit Court under 205-A in order

13

to make somebody cease and desist an activity.

14

that it's important that you've heard the issue.

15

given the public an opportunity to be heard.

16

procedurally -- it would not be correct to go forward and

17

attempt to remedy this today.

18

future that you are a body that would review this, I would

19

hope that you would avoid tainting -- tainting the jury.

20

You're going to be the jury and judge and executioner in

21

something that would possibly be an appeal process.

22

The person who is seeking an injunction

So, I think
You've

But it's not

And also, that if in the

So, I don't know if the Chair wants to entertain

23

anymore activity on this.

Because I believe from the public

24

testimony, it's very clear this matter is separate from the

25

Wailea permit.

It doesn't appear from its face to be
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1

violating the Court order.

2

August and have him clarify that issue, that's fine.

3

that's not -- that's not in your -- it's not in your agenda

4

right now.

5

other issue?

6

If they want to go to Judge

And it's not in your purview right now.

CHAIR STARR:

But

And the

So, what is the clock on the -- on

7

appeal of an SMA exemption?

8

has that door closed?

9

MR. GIROUX:

Is it still on the clock, or

We have to ask the Planning

10

Department.

11

days from the time that it was published on the fluorescent

12

yellow paper that somebody would have a chance to appeal the

13

decision of the Director to the Commission.

14

to do the math.

15

But the rule is that it basically would be ten

CHAIR STARR:

16

the meeting date?

17

meeting date was 11/9.

18

days from that date?

I'm not going

So, this was published on, what was

I believe it's from the -- so, the

19

MR. GIROUX:

20

CHAIR STARR:

So, you're saying it would be ten

That's my understanding.
So, it would have been the 19th of

21

November, which has passed.

Okay.

Members, any -- okay.

22

Let's move right along.

23

acknowledge concern in this matter.

And it certainly seemed

24

innocuous as a roadway improvement.

We will move to our

25

next item.

I do, you know, certainly

Ms. Cua.

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

89

1
2

MS. CUA:

selection of a hearing officer.

3
4

The next matter is regarding the

CHAIR STARR:
item.

Yeah, I'm sorry.

5

MS. CUA:

Mr. Hall.

Mr. Hall, we're on your

Go ahead, Ann.

Next matter is the selection of a

6

hearing officer in the matter of a contested case hearing

7

for the Grand Wailea project.

8

meeting, you did select a mediator and a hearing officer;

9

however, after the selection process, the Department noted

10

an error that we provided you in the list in that attorney

11

Guy Haywood, who was selected as the hearing officer, did

12

indicate that he had a conflict and was not able to serve.

13

In addition, Lee Ohigashi had indicated he could

As you recall at your last

14

serve, and his name was not on the list.

15

you have before you today dated December 2nd has the five

16

attorneys that have indicated they are available to serve.

17

You did select Glenn Kosaka as the mediator.

18

has copied the record and is getting that over to him, so

19

that he can conduct -- schedule and conduct a mediation

20

session.

21

So, the list that

The Department

We did receive, Planning Department did receive

22

yesterday at about 10:55 a letter from Mr. Hall.

It's

23

addressed to Chairperson Starr.

24

Martin Luna, Isaac Hall and Dana Naone Hall indicating that

25

they have met, and they have agreed and are stipulating to

It's signed by counsels
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1

the appointment of John Rapacz as the hearing officer in

2

this matter.

3

CHAIR STARR:

Can I ask both Mr. Hall and Mr. Luna

4

to come up and let us know if that's, if that's your choice.

5

Is that okay?

6

MR. LUNA:

7

CHAIR STARR:

8

MR. HALL:

Brains, brawn.

9

MR. LUNA:

Yes, we have agreed, and we have

10

I guess it's age before youth.

selected Mr. Rapacz.

11

CHAIR STARR:

12

MR. HALL:

13

I thought it was beauty.

Mr. Hall, it's okay?

Yeas, Isaac Hall for the Intervenors.

Yes, we've asked you to agree to John Rapacz.

14

CHAIR STARR:

15

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

16

Commissioner Mardfin.

Rapacz as the hearings officer for this matter.

17

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

18

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

19

CHAIR STARR:

20
21
22
23
24
25

I move we select John

Second.
Second.

Commissioner Wakida, did you have a

question before, I'm sorry?
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

No, I didn't.

Just

seconding his motion.
CHAIR STARR:

Oh.

All in favor, please raise

their hand.
All opposed.

Okay.

John Rapacz it is.
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1

MR. HALL:

2

MS. CUA:

3

The next item is a public hearing in the

matter of Grant Chun, Vice-president of A&B Properties, Inc.

4
5

Thank you.

CHAIR STARR:
items.

6

Hold on a second.

That was for both

Let the minutes reflect this was for both A and B.
MS. CUA:

Grant Chun, Vice-president of A&B

7

Properties, Inc., requesting a community plan amendment from

8

agriculture to single family, multifamily and business

9

commercial and a change in zoning from agriculture to A-1

10

Apartment, A-2 Apartment, R-1 Residential and B-2 Community

11

Business District for the Kihei Residential Project, a

12

master planned single and multifamily residential community

13

totalling 600 units and a 1.4 acre neighborhood commercial

14

area including onsite and offsite improvements mauka of

15

Piilani Highway, a quarter-mile south of Piilani-Mokulele

16

Highways intersection at Tax Map Key 3-8-004, a portion of

17

Parcel 2, portion of Parcel 22 and portion of Parcel 30 in

18

Kihei.

The planner on this matter is Kurt Wollenhaupt.

19

CHAIR STARR:

Mr. Wollenhaupt.

20

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

Good morning, Members of the

21

Maui Planning Commission.

As indicated by Deputy Director

22

Cua, we'll be looking at two applications today.

23

be a community plan amendment and a change of zoning.

24

to engage in any pedagogy here, but I believe a number of

25

the members of the Commission, this might be one of their
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1

first community plan amendments.

2

in the past from the directive from the Planning Director,

3

the community plan amendments would be held in abeyance

4

until the draft Maui Island Plan with growth standards had

5

moved further along in the process.

6

As it had been a practice

That being the case, that letter was rescinded.

7

Consequently, A&B is able to move forward with today's

8

analysis on the community plan amendment and the change of

9

zoning.

The applicant's representative Munekiyo & Hiraga

10

will be presenting a comprehensive but succinct presentation

11

that will be covering the details of the project today.

12

they do have their project representative here from A&B

13

Properties, from R.M. Towill Corporation, Austin Tsutsumi

14

Associates and Munekiyo & Hiraga to answer specific

15

questions with regards to the project.

16
17

And

That indeed being the case, I will give a brief
overview of the project.

18

CHAIR STARR:

Mr. Wollenhaupt, before you do that,

19

I want to ask you, you know, in light of the fact that even

20

for those who have been on the Commission a long time, it's

21

been a long, long time since we've done a community plan

22

amendment.

23

you to briefly explain what the process was when the

24

community plan was put in place, who was involved in that

25

process, and what the process is for an amendment of the

And it's a rather major step, and I would like
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1
2

same.
MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

Well, this is my first one, too.

3

So, I may have to defer some questions to Ann.

I'm not sure

4

how would be best to do it, except I'll give a brief

5

summation here, and I think Ann from her years of experience

6

would be good.

7

indeed a community plan amendment and a change of zoning.

8

Those are essentially changes to a piece of paper that

9

today's debate really needs to focus on the merits and the

You bring up an excellent point that this is

10

concerns of whether or not a change in the community plan

11

from agriculture to the multifamily, single family and

12

commercial business is in compliance with the community plan

13

and whether or not the change of zoning to the R-1, A-1, A-2

14

and Business, if that is a change of zoning that would be

15

for the best of that community plan.

16

So, what we're really looking at is we're looking

17

at a piece of paper.

We're looking at a community plan that

18

was -- that was approved.

19

which outlines the goals and objectives of it.

20

the mission today is really to look at whether this land

21

should be incorporated with a change in the community plan

22

and whether it should be a change of zoning and then

23

parameters of the change of zoning.

24

this project, a project would be developed under the

25

guidance of the zoning code, which determines density, which

This is the Kihei Community Plan,
Therefore,

That's how the project,
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1

determines heights, which determines all of that.

2

So, there sometimes can be a confusion from a

3

conditional permit for an SMA in which a project is highly

4

delineated, completely built out architecturally, that this

5

is really a different case.

6

merits of whether a project and a change of zoning are

7

appropriate for this community plan.

8

summation on the history of community plans.

9

MS. CUA:

10

This is really looking at the

I can add.

CHAIR STARR:

You did an okay job.

I would like you to tell us what

11

goes into a community plan.

12

Were there a lot of community members?

13
14

MS. CUA:

Were there a lot of meetings?

Are you talking about the formulation of

a community plan document?

15
16

I think Ann can give a

CHAIR STARR:

Yeah, the decisions that went into

the document that we're being asked to change.

17

MS. CUA:

Yeah, there's an entire process to the

18

development of that plan.

It involves a lot of community

19

meetings.

20

normally citizen advisory committees that get together to

21

actually hash out all of the issues and maps that go into

22

this document.

23

document to guide the land use for that particular area.

It involves a group of voluntary members,

This document is meant to be a long-term

24

Just because something is designated on that plan

25

or in that map for a particular land use, it doesn't really
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1

indicate in the plan if it should be done in year one, year

2

five, year ten, year 20.

3

And that's why if someone comes in to amend the

4

plan, and there's nothing that precludes anyone from coming

5

in.

6

the update to the general plan.

7

in the past that has precluded someone from coming in to try

8

and amend the plan.

9

specific trigger.

This is at least until -- until the Council deals with
But there's nothing now or

That request to amend, however, is a
I don't know if you remember from your

10

training, but it is a specific trigger for the preparation

11

of an environmental assessment or an environmental impact

12

statement.

13

So, that environmental assessment or environmental

14

impact statement would be submitted to the County normally

15

together with land use applications, district boundary

16

amendment, community plan amendment and change in zoning.

17

In this particular case because of the acreage, the district

18

boundary amendment had to go through the State.

19

you remember from your training, you can only hear district

20

boundary amendments that are less than 15 acres.

21

greater than that has to be reviewed and approved by the

22

State Land Use Commission.

23

These lands have been urbanized.

24
25

Again, if

Anything

That has been done already.

You have a copy, I believe, of the decision and
order as an exhibit.

The next step is they have to go
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1

through the whole EA process.

2

then can we schedule the change in zoning and community plan

3

amendment application request before this body.

Once you

4

review it, you are only making recommendations.

You are not

5

the authority to act on land use matters for change in

6

zoning and community plan amendment.

7

Once they do, then and only

So, you're going to make a recommendation to the

8

County Council, and they are the ultimate authority.

9

can recommend no conditions.

You

You can recommend, you know,

10

additional conditions we're proposing.

11

to Council, they can take what you say.

12

your conditions.

13

which they rarely do that.

14

conditions and either modify them and a lot of times add to

15

them.

16

just merely changing of the land use, we have historically

17

required people to give us some kind of development plan.

18

Then when it goes up
They can take all

They can take none of your conditions,
They normally take your

Even though what Kurt had indicated that it really is

It's not to the -- you don't get detail to the

19

level of an SMA permit.

You know, we can't require that,

20

but some conceptual plan of how they intend to use this

21

property, and then their analysis that usually comes with

22

the application is usually a highest and best use.

23

CHAIR STARR:

24

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

25

Commissioner Mardfin.
You implied that we would

approve this when you said we would send it up with
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1

conditions.

2

do we not?

3

We also have the ability to recommend denial,

MS. CUA:

That is correct.

4

those are all options.

5

CHAIR STARR:

6

Just to add, we conduct the public

hearing for that; is that correct?

7

MS. CUA:

Right, that is correct.

8

public hearing.

9

do their own public hearing.

10

Deferral, denial,

You conduct the

The Council, however, could also decide to
But normally, the public

hearing is handled here.

11

CHAIR STARR:

If there were a desire to have a

12

public hearing on it in the district after working hours so

13

the neighboring community members could come out, is that

14

something that this body has done in the past?

15

MS. CUA:

Well, I know that when it's a project

16

district application, the law requires that you hold a

17

hearing in the affected community plan region, so that's the

18

law.

19

from taking a public hearing on a matter that isn't required

20

to be held in a -- in the community plan area to do so.

21

again, there is no legal requirement to take this particular

22

matter out to Kihei, because they're not requesting a

23

project district.

There is nothing that precludes you though, however,

24
25

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

Members.

Commissioner

Shibuya.
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1

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

I just want a clarification

2

on the term that was used in highest and best use.

3

can define that, I would feel more comfortable.

4

MS. CUA:

If you

Well, normally, when you're seeking

5

zoning of a certain parcel, let's say maybe it's hotel.

6

maybe you could do single family residential in a hotel

7

district.

8

need to analyze it based on that highest and best use.

9

Obviously, residential is much less intense a use than hotel

10

If you're coming in to change it to hotel, you

is.

11

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

Specifically, agriculture

12

and urban, you have the idea of sustaining the growing

13

population.

14

need for food.

15

that's another problem.

16

terms?

17

But

So, you have a need for housing, and you have a
So, would be the highest and best use,

MS. CUA:

So how do you define that in those

Well, when we look at highest best use,

18

it would be the most intense use of the property.

19

how it's traditionally been utilized.

20

plan, to change the zoning of a property, you have to -- the

21

County, the Commission, the Council has to really have an

22

in-depth analysis of a whole number of issues, including,

23

you know, impact on ag, impact on infrastructure, water,

24

archeological resources.

25

That's

To change a community

You know, your typical analysis, even to get the
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1

lands changed by the State Land Use Commission from ag to

2

urban, again, significant analysis.

3

and order you have as an exhibit.

4

of information from the applicant, the County, the State,

5

they're all parties to the proceedings, to talk about County

6

and State interests before they would give their support of

7

a project.

8

this project has passed the Land Use Commission and has

9

received urban designation.

10

You see the decision
Again, an entire exchange

And in this particular case, as I mentioned,

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

Okay.

Another

11

consideration of documents.

12

plan, and the general plan advisory group developed the

13

general plan, which is now a little more current than the

14

community plan.

15

The CAC developed a community

Is it not so?

MS. CUA:

That's correct; however, it is in draft

16

form, so we don't know how those -- those urban growth

17

boundary lines, rural growth boundary lines, how they're

18

going to actually finally take place.

19

particular project, you know, we have indicated both to the

20

Land Use Commission as well as to now and to the Council

21

eventually that, you know, presently, it is within their

22

urban growth boundary presently.

23

change.

24

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

25

CHAIR STARR:

And for this

But again, that may

Thank you.

Any other process questions?
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1

Commissioner Mardfin.

2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Yeah, one real quick one.

3

You may have said it, and I may have been half asleep.

4

was the community plan drawn up?

5

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

When

This is the 1992 community plan

6

update with smaller revisions in 1997.

And in their

7

paragraph A, it does indicate that goals and objectives and

8

implementation considerations to guide decision-making

9

through the region through the year 2010, so obviously, the

10

community plan is in the process.

11

we have Lanai.

12

of them that is going to be coming to the table within the

13

next couple of years.

14

we're getting to the latter dates of how this document is

15

being interpreted.

We have West Maui.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

17

CHAIR STARR:

19

questions?

This is going to be one

So, if you want to use the word,

16

18

Now, we have Molokai and

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, any other process

Mr. Wollenhaupt, please proceed.
MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

Thank you.

As Ann indicated,

20

this project was held to a higher level of environmental

21

review through the environmental impact statement.

22

approved by the Land Use Commission in 2008.

23

subsequently on February 20th, 2009, after acceptance of the

24

final EIS, they approved the district boundary amendment

25

from the agricultural district to the urban district.
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1

So, consequently, what we have before you today,

2

and I'll just give a brief description; however, the maps

3

will be more illustrative in Munekiyo & Hiraga's

4

presentation, is that the community plan on the 94.3 acres,

5

currently ag, that is proposed to be into three new

6

designations; multifamily, that's approximately two-thirds

7

of it; single family, that will be the other third; and then

8

a small commercial component.

9

The County zoning is currently existing

10

designation as agriculture.

11

moving into four different designations; the residential R-1

12

on 25 acres.

13

project.

14

which is the other two-thirds with a small commercial

15

component.

16

the goals is to try to incorporate a range of densities; the

17

lower density adjacent to the Hale Piilani Subdivision,

18

which is to the south of it; the higher density is closer to

19

roadway; and then with a smaller commercial center that

20

really is meant for the adjacent community, not necessarily

21

for a large commercial center like the Safeway center.

22

this is to help the residents nearby won't have to make as

23

many trips.

24
25

And the proposed designation is

Again, that's essentially a third of the

And then the A-1 and A-2 apartment districts,

There are descriptions of the project.

One of

But

The documents that you received are noted with all
of the reviewing agencies.

It also has the different
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1

appendices that I've attached.

2

a month ago with the final EIS, which had all the large

3

documentation with regards to traffic studies, updates to

4

the traffic report.

5

now to have Munekiyo & Hiraga give their presentation,

6

except Mr. Mardfin has a question.

So, I think that the process would be

7

CHAIR STARR:

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

9

You were given approximately

Yeah, Commissioner Mardfin.
Yes.

I should have maybe

said this under process, but you just mentioned it, so I

10

feel free to talk about it.

11

I have somewhat consistently asked for hard copies of EIS's.

12

I wasn't able to read it.

13

nothing came through.

14
15

About a month ago we got this.

I held it to the light, and

So --

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

I guess you need to talk

directly to me.

16

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Well, I mean -- okay.

Just

17

in general, I prefer -- particularly, since we didn't review

18

it, it was reviewed and accepted by the Land Use Commission,

19

I really haven't seen the EIS.

20

about this when I started.

21

having gone through your material, by the way, through no

22

fault of yours or anybody else that I know of, I received

23

today's materials two inches thick on Saturday.

24

was torn in Honolulu or something, and I didn't get it until

25

Saturday.

Now, I was really unhappy

I feel a little bit better

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

The package

103

1

So, I haven't had a huge amount of time to deal

2

with it.

3

little thing.

4
5

But I did read the appendices, and that's this
I imagine this came from the EIS.

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

Actually, the appendices, you

mean the --

6

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

7

Residential, Land Use Commission Findings.

8
9

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

It says Appendices Kihei

That came from the EIS.

The

only thing essentially that was deleted were a lot of the

10

tables.

The executive reports and the reports themselves

11

were put into the document; however, a lot of the Lomar

12

documents that were very difficult to read, a lot of the

13

studies that have to do with the specific housing numbers,

14

housing developments, that is sort of ancillary information,

15

but not just the executive report was in there.

16

actually the bulk of each of the reports.

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

There was

I've in the past told

18

Clayton, you know, I'm not in favor of developing -- wasting

19

Xeroxing money, and I don't mind the double paging.

20

acceptable to me.

21

have appreciated at least a portion of the EIS that isn't

22

included.

23

it.

24

would appreciate getting things like that.

25

That's

But if we're going to get this, I would

I mean you're giving us this, so we have part of

We just don't have the rest of it.

CHAIR STARR:

Going forward, I

We've discussed this in the past,
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1

and it was agreed several times that any commissioners that

2

want it on paper can get it on paper.

3

apologize on behalf, that it wasn't in, you know, if it does

4

not -- you know, if we continue the process beyond today,

5

we'll make sure you get it.

6

make sure that Commissioner Mardfin specifically and any

7

other commissioners that tell you that they want these

8

environmental documents on paper, that they get them.

9

And I would -- I'll

But I want to ask Carolyn to

I, for one, I'm happy to have it on a disk or an

10

e-mail, you know, or flash drive or whatever.

11

commissioners who want it on paper, certainly these are

12

being prepared for us to make our decisions.

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

But those

Let me add, I don't ask for

14

duplication.

15

because I don't -- I don't want to get two of these.

16
17

I mean you can select pages from the EIS,

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Mardfin, I would not

ask them to try to --

18

MS. CUA:

If I could comment.

I mean normally,

19

like today, the majority of the EA's and EIS's you do

20

approve.

21

just got one today.

22

projects where the accepting authority on the EA/EIS is the

23

Land Use Commission, those are the ones that we have to be

24

better about remembering to get you that information.

25

And so, you're going to get the whole thing.
You got a draft EA.

You

For the few

I take total responsibility in cutting down Kurt's
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1

report, because when I looked at it, I was like oh my gosh.

2

It was like this thick.

3

looked at it, and I said, okay, if you have the executive

4

summary and some of the, you know, the level of service for

5

your traffic report, you don't necessarily need all the

6

worksheets.

7

paper, that we're acknowledging that you guys had gotten the

8

CD.

9

we did not get you a hard copy and that is what you

And so, we went through it and

Because again, I'm just conscious of all this

And I do take responsibility for the Department that if

10

requested, it's normally, you know, Kurt could know that,

11

and the planners would know that.

12

Normally you do, but the ones where we may falter

13

and we'll try to be better, is on the ones that the State --

14

ones that the State approved.

15

Thank you.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I do want to say I didn't

16

explicitly ask for it.

I just didn't even read the memo

17

until two nights ago when I was going through this stuff.

18

CHAIR STARR:

19

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

20

You did some months ago.
It's sort of standing.

I

much prefer paper over --

21

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Shibuya.

22

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

In full defense of the

23

Department and Kurt, thank you very much for the CD, because

24

I enjoyed it, except that I got bashed by my wife for just

25

watching the computer and spending most of my time on the
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1

computer.

2

job.

3

through it.

4

But that's one of those things.

It goes with the

And so, thank you very much for the CD.

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

I did go

On a totally unrelated point,

5

but it sort of is related, one of the cities in California

6

went through this debate on paper.

7

each of the Commissioners I-Pads.

8

But the average age of the city is significantly older, and

9

they're finding that they've been able to reduce the cost of

And they actually bought
This is not a promotion.

10

copying enormously.

11

I-Pad and they're able to use Internet during the meeting to

12

answer questions.

13

we'll be sure to get you the hard copy in the future.

14

Each of the commissioners has had their

So, it's a technological change.

CHAIR STARR:

But

Just as disclosure, I actually read

15

the EIS on an I-Pad.

I'm feeling we ought to take our lunch

16

break, unless you have -- Commissioner Hiranaga.

17

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

18

CHAIR STARR:

I agree.

I concur.

Unless there's anything else on

19

process, we're going to break.

20

presentation.

We'll come back to the

Everyone have a great lunch.

21

(Lunch recess 11:52 a.m. to 12:58 p.m.)

22

CHAIR STARR:

Maui Planning Commission meeting of

23

December 14th, 2010 is back in session.

When we broke, we

24

were just beginning with the Item E(1).

I turn it back over

25

to Mr. Kurt Wollenhaupt.
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1

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

Thank you, Members.

I hope you

2

had a pleasant lunch.

And we'll be moving forward quickly

3

here with a presentation from Munekiyo & Hiraga that will be

4

presented by Michael Munekiyo and Leilani Pulmano.

5

will be giving a detailed description of the project, and

6

also importantly for this project, a history behind the

7

vetting that's already occurred on that through the Land Use

8

Commission and the Land Use Commission's approval of this

9

district boundary amendment from agriculture to urban back

And they

10

in 2009 with their associated 28 conditions of which I think

11

they're going to briefly comment as to the nexus between

12

these conditions and this project.

13
14

So, without any further questions, I would ask for
the presentation from the consultants to begin.

15

CHAIR STARR:

16

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

17

CHAIR STARR:

18

MR. MUNEKIYO:

19

How long is the presentation?
It will be 15 minutes.

That's perfectly fine.
Good morning, or good afternoon,

Mr. Chair.

20

CHAIR STARR:

21

MR. MUNEKIYO:

Welcome, Mr. Munekiyo.
Good afternoon, Members of the

22

Commission.

My name is Mike Munekiyo, and our company has

23

been assisting A&B Properties in the processing of a request

24

for a community plan amendment and change in zoning.

25

have with us this afternoon resources from the project team,
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1

so that once the presentation is over, we would be more than

2

happy to answer questions the commissioners may have.

3

We have Grant Chun, who is vice-president of Maui

4

here.

Dan Yasui, Director of Planning and entitlements.

5

has been the manager of this project.

6

engineer, Bert Toba.

7

Matt Nakamoto.

8

planning consultant company Munekiyo & Hiraga.

9

He

We have our civil

Our traffic engineers, Keith Niiya and

And of course, Leilani and I are with the

Just a brief orientation to the project.

The

10

project site is located at the entry of Kihei.

11

Piilani Highway here.

12

improvements connecting Piilani to Mokulele completely, but

13

here is Mokulele Highway heading north.

14

about 94.3 acres.

15

Subdivision.

16

Waiakoa Gulch to the north.

17

geographic feature, which separates the project site from

18

the agricultural lands to the North of South Kihei Road here

19

on the left side of the screen.

20

This is

This is an older photo before the

The project site is

This is the adjacent Hale Piilani

A real important geographic feature is the
This is a well-defining

This is the conceptual master plan for the

21

project.

Again, 94 acres roughly.

Referencing here the

22

Hale Piilani Subdivision.

23

blue-colored areas, the approximately 1.4-acre area, which

24

we hope will ultimately be classified as business commercial

25

zoning.

Starting from the makai end, the

This darker brown area roughly 15 acres is intended
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1

for apartment use, multifamily use.

2

kind of a light-greenish color, would be for single family

3

use.

4

units here, multifamily; about 100 single family units here.

5

This area to the mauka side of the project is actually --

6

we're actually seeking a multifamily Apartment 1 zoning

7

designation.

Again, and just to recap, we anticipate about 200

8
9

This middle section,

However, the intent is to develop in this area
clustered single family type of development in the

10

condominium format.

11

product, but in a horizontal property regime ownership kind

12

of format.

13

highlight a few of the project location benefits.

14

course, it is for local residents.

15

extension of the residential area representing existing

16

Kihei area.

17

fairly close to existing infrastructure, in fact, very close

18

to existing infrastructure.

19

So, it will actually be a single family

Go to the next slide.

I just wanted to
Of

It represents a logical

And by virtue of being in that location, it is

As noted earlier, it is within the Draft Maui

20

Island Plan's Urban Growth Boundary as it is before the Maui

21

County Council today.

22

workforce housing on site, and I'll speak a little to that

23

in a little bit.

24

through a full environmental impact statement, and that

25

process was concluded in May of 2008.

And, of course, we are providing

The entitlements process, we did go

As Kurt had
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1

mentioned, that EIS process actually included review

2

opportunities that both the EIS/PN and the draft

3

environmental impact statement phases of the EIS process.

4

And that was followed by a Land Use Commission district

5

boundary amendment sort of proceedings.

6

extended over a period of months.

7

Those proceedings

There were a number of hearing dates scheduled

8

during that process.

And during that time, of course,

9

public testimony was a welcome part of their deliberations.

10

The LUC approved urban designation for the property from

11

agriculture in February 2009.

12

clarify or perhaps supplement the discussion that the

13

Commission had this morning relative to process, I know that

14

this Commission is quite familiar with the district boundary

15

amendment process when it involves actions less than 15

16

acres, because these are the kinds of actions that come to

17

the Commission, Planning Commission.

18

And if I may, just to help

In instances where it's greater than 15 acres, of

19

course, it goes to the Land Use Commission, as Ann had

20

mentioned.

21

district boundary amendment reclassification request, the

22

projects at that point are fairly well defined in terms of

23

site plans and architectural goals and objectives and so

24

forth.

25

may be like.

And often times when you do deal with a smaller

So, you get a fairly good sense of what the project
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1

When we deal with the Land Use Commission, we're

2

dealing with larger areas.

In most instances, the Land Use

3

Commission is dealing with a conceptual master plan.

4

that's what we've been using in terms of presenting the

5

project both in terms of overall unit count, infrastructure

6

demands and so forth.

7

is at the conceptual level rather than a site specific plan

8

level.

9

actually had a very, very detailed set of deliberations

10

going -- again, covering a number of days, and over the

11

course of that process, came up with 28 conditions.

And

So, it's the plan that we presented

The Land Use Commission in reviewing the project

12

And I'm going to just run through one or two of

13

them just to give you an understanding of what those

14

conditions look like.

15

Maui Planning Commission would ordinarily propose on

16

projects if the Maui Planning Commission was the approving

17

authority.

18

Can we go to slide 12, Leilani?

19

Commission a couple of examples, and here is a highway

20

condition.

21

But it very much parallels what the

So, these are Land Use Commission conditions.
I just want to show the

Just as an example, which the Land Use Commission

22

imposed on the petitioner in this case A&B Properties, and I

23

would just like to read a portion of it, so you get a flavor

24

of what the conditions look like and understand.

25

parallels what you would ordinarily consider as well.
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1

here the petitioner shall implement traffic improvements and

2

mitigation measures as recommended or required by the TIAR

3

and as approved by the DOT.

4

with the development of the project until the DOT reviews

5

and agrees with the proposed traffic improvements and

6

mitigation measures, including any modifications to the

7

existing bikeway along Piilani Highway.

8
9

Petitioner shall not proceed

And if we can look two slides down.
the next one, the compliance slide.

Let's go to

And here is one I think

10

that the Commission will find somewhat familiar.

Condition

11

Number 21.

12

substantial compliance with the representations made to the

13

Commission.

14

number of areas designed to mitigate what the Land Use

15

Commission felt is being impacted that were of concern to

16

them.

17

types of impacts.

Petitioner shall develop the petition area in

So, as you can see, the conditions address a

And these conditions again are meant to address those

18

I raise this, because it may be useful to you this

19

afternoon as you deliberate on the project and consider the

20

recommendations of the Department to also consider what the

21

State Land Use Commission may have requested of this

22

applicant.

23

see that were covered by the Land Use Commission.

24

not, certainly you may have that wish to add additional

25

conditions.

Because there may be things which I think you'll
And if

But again, I thought I would call this to your
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1

attention, because the Land Use Commission went through

2

quite a bit of detail in terms of conditioning the projects.

3

And by the way, these conditions have been recorded with the

4

Bureau of Conveyances.

5

bit more about the project.

So, we'll move on to talk a little

6

Again, as Kurt had mentioned, we are seeking two

7

approvals or recommendations for approvals from you today.

8

One is a community plan amendment.

9

is agriculture, and we are seeking a multifamily, single

The current designation

10

family and commercial land use designation for the

11

Kihei-Makena Community Plan.

12

currently County zoned agricultural, and we are seeking A-1

13

Apartment, A-2 Apartment, R-1 Residential and B-2 Community

14

Business District zoning designations for the project.

15

Under County zoning, it is

Just to recap real quickly, the community plan

16

amendment and change in zoning application was filed earlier

17

this year in April.

18

review process.

19

today seeking your considerations for the request, and

20

ultimately, that recommendation that you had passed will be

21

forwarded to the Maui County Council for final approval by

22

ordinance on both the CPA and CIZ requests.

23

We spoke about the housing types.

We went through an extensive agency

And, of course, we are here before you

At the makai

24

end, you might recall the multifamily area roughly 200 units

25

over 15 acres.

It comes out about 13 units per acre
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1

densitywise.

2

earlier, we're looking at 100 units over 25 acres, and then

3

that clustered housing area, 52 acres, looking at 300 units

4

for a total of 600 units for the entire project.

5

to show you just what some of the I guess objectives for the

6

multifamily area in terms of design and open space kinds of

7

considerations, landscaping considerations.

8

details regarding landscaping or architectural plans, but I

9

think this is representative of what the goal of the housing

10
11

In the mid section that we spoke about

We wanted

We don't have

program for the multifamily packages would be.
Here is a photograph of what the cluster type of

12

units might look like, although, you know, we're looking at

13

smaller lots.

14

that's fairly high quality in terms of neighborhood design,

15

and again, we're seeking to accommodate local families in

16

this project.

17

quite compatible with the North Kihei area.

18

I'll speak a little bit about this blue area.

19

Again, what we're achieving to get a product

So, this is something that we see as being
The next slide.

I did mention this business commercial area here.

20

It encompasses about 1.4 acres, and it will be for local

21

types of businesses, convenience store, coffee shop, plate

22

lunch place, barber shop, that kind of thing.

23

the advantages of having a neighborhood service area just

24

like this is that it can serve the residents in the project

25

and nearby Hale Piilani Subdivision without the need to go
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1

off site and travel to other shopping areas.

2

Just a little bit about the open space and park

3

plan.

One of the things that we've sought to accomplish in

4

this plan is to provide an integrated pedestrian bicycle

5

pathway system which connects to the park system.

6

a -- an approximately seven-acre active park area here.

7

This would be a more of a passive open space area.

8

green strips here represent areas where we can provide for

9

bicycle path, pedestrian path, so forth.

This is

These

And it's all

10

connected with this existing or at least tied to this

11

existing Hale Piilani county park, which is an existing park

12

facility right now.

13

So following project implementation, we have a

14

fairly well I guess integrated recreational area, just the

15

core of this project, linked by our pathways going up and

16

down throughout the project area.

17

few of the sustainable design features.

18

are familiar with things that lots of time projects like

19

this can do.

20

transportation alternatives.

21

pedestrianways to afford onsite recreational areas,

22

commercial areas.

23

measures.

24

be well integrated into the plan to provide for at least

25

advance sustainability objectives.

We just might point out a
I think all of you

Of course, we would have multi-modal
I spoke of the bikeways

Solar water heaters, water conservation

These are a few of the things that we think can
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1

I think one of the things that we've given -- not

2

I think, for sure -- one of the things we've done is given a

3

lot of thought to how it is we can address traffic impacts

4

related to the project.

5

access point will be through Kaiwahine Street here.

6

Piilani Highway.

Kaiwahine is the main road into the Hale

7

Piilani Highway.

We would have access off Kaiwahine that

8

gives us primary access into the project.

9

Just very generally the primary
This is

We also are working towards getting the secondary

10

right-in and right-out access onto Piilani Highway directly,

11

this location.

12

will be right-in, right-out.

13

intersection, alternative movements permitted.

14

the access plan for the property.

15

looking long term, because we do know that there are plans

16

in the future to have lands adjacent to the south more than

17

likely be developed or planned for urban growth as well.

18

believe this area here is also within the urban growth area,

19

so that in the future, there is opportunity for providing

20

connection to lands to the south, which may provide

21

additional vehicular linkages to other areas in this area.

22

So, there will be two access points.

There

This would be a full service
And that is

In addition, we're

I

So, again, we try to give some thought just to how

23

it is that we will service the area now as well as from a

24

longer term perspective what connectivity options may be

25

available in the future.

Just a real quick overview of the
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1

kinds of improvements we're looking at.

2

schematic, so it doesn't really look representative of what

3

the on-ground geometrics looks like.

4

schematic standpoint, this is the right-turn/right-out

5

intersection that I spoke of.

6

intersection.

7

This is very

But again, from the

This is Kaiwahine-Uwapo Road

Here is where we have a fairly decent set of

8

mitigation measures implemented.

Right now if you were to

9

exit Kaiwahine, there is a shared through-lane left turn

10

movement lane and a separate right turn lane.

11

to do here is to provide a double left turn, two left turns

12

lanes, a through lane and a separate right turn lane, a

13

similarly double left here coming from Piilani into the

14

project site.

15

designed to ensure that the -- that intersection operates

16

efficiently even at full buildout.

17

condition that I cited earlier, the Land Use Commission

18

condition, we are working with DOT to develop mitigation

19

improvements that both they and -- well, as well as the

20

County of Maui can review and approve.

21

What we plan

And so, all of these improvements have been

So again, as the

And at this point, it looks like these are the

22

kinds of improvements we're leaning towards.

Real quickly,

23

water demand.

24

demand.

25

availability ordinance, the Show Me the Water ordinance.

Roughly 500,000 gallons a day would be the

We would be obligated to address the water
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1

Preliminarily, we're looking at the new Waiale surface water

2

treatment facility as one option to secure water.

3

also options for new ground water wells, which would also be

4

considered.

5

the design process, we'll seek to finalize.

6

as Kurt mentioned, what we're attempting to do is get the

7

land use designations to allow us to move forward to the

8

next phases of studies, which would really get into design

9

and some of these more specific service requirements for the

10

There is

But again, these are things, as we move through
At this point,

project in terms of infrastructure.

11

Wastewater demand.

Roughly 200,000 gallons a day,

12

and we do plan to connect to the Kihei Wastewater

13

Reclamation facility to the extent that if we need to

14

upgrade pump stations to allow that to happen, of course, we

15

will do that.

16

during the next phase of the work as we proceed through the

17

subdivision design.

18

Drainage.

And again, that kind of analysis will come

The current drainage, and we've got

19

this measured in acre feet.

The current storage

20

requirements or volume requirements for drainage is about 62

21

acre feet.

22

of additional of about five acre feet.

23

imagine what that amount of water involves, if you can

24

imagine an acre of land one foot deep filled with water,

25

that is the measure of an acre foot that engineers also use

By developing the project, we would add a volume
And just so you can
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1

separate from the cubic feet per second measurements you may

2

have also encountered over the course of projects.

3

these detention basins, well detention basins will be

4

provided to accommodate the additional runoff created.

5

And

I know the Commission has been quite diligent in

6

seeking to understand what additional opportunities there

7

may be to accommodate additional drainage capacity on site.

8

To the extent that we can do that during the subdivision

9

design process, we will do that, again, primarily again,

10

trying to accommodate as much as we can from post

11

development increase.

12

rough standpoint, the Waiakoa Gulch, which this project lies

13

in, this drainage basin is fairly large.

14

way up the slopes of Haleakala.

15

And just to give you an idea from a

It goes all the

And total runoff coming down that gulch is about

16

8,200 cubic feet per second.

And the incremental increase

17

coming off this project is about 96, so we are talking about

18

a huge amount of flows coming down.

19

relationship standpoint, I thought I would throw those

20

numbers out.

21

we can from a drainage standpoint just as you always are

22

seeking of applicants.

23

activities.

24

preservation division reviews and studies, and we've cleared

25

that.

So, from just a

Again, we will seek to accommodate as much as

No endangered species.

Cultural

We've gone through our all our state history

So, this is a fairly good position.
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1

And again, this is just a final overview of the

2

urban growth boundary.

3

now is before the Maui County Council for their

4

consideration.

5

growth boundary.

6

opportunities for urban growth designation, and that is the

7

reason we had indicated connectivity opportunities with

8

future development, which may occur in this area.

9

This is -- the urban growth boundary

So, the project area is within the urban
I did mention the areas to the south have

So, that is the overview that we have.

Mr. Chair,

10

Commissioners, we would be happy to answer any questions.

11

Oh, I'm sorry, one more slide.

12

that we could start construction in late 2012 for the

13

buildout of about five years.

14

said and done, probably 2017, 2018.

15

2005, so from start to finish, we're looking probably 13

16

years plus.

17

thought out, and hopefully, we can get to a point where we

18

can provide some workforce housing for our local families.

19

And again, we will be complying with Chapter 2.96, Workforce

20

Housing Ordinance, which does require that we provide at

21

least 25 percent of our unites to fixed affordable -- fixed

22

income categories.

23
24
25

We hope if all goes well

So, you know, when all is
This process started in

So, it's been a fairly deliberate process, well

So, that concludes our presentation.

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Munekiyo.

Could you introduce us to your resource people?
MR. MUNEKIYO:

Yes.

From A&B, we have Mr. Grant

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

121

1

Chun and Dan Yasui from A&B Properties.

2

who is our civil engineer.

3

Corporation.

4

Nakamoto.

Bert is with R.M. Towill

Our traffic engineers are Keith Niiya and Matt

They are from Austin, Tsutsumu Associates.

5
6

We have Bert Toba,

CHAIR STARR:

Mr. Chun, you want to make any

comments on what -- about the project?

7

MR. CHUN:

Actually, I don't have any specific

8

comments to make now, Mr. Chair.

9

folks to be able to proceed with your process.

10
11

CHAIR STARR:
questions?

12

Okay.

Members, who has got

Commissioner Wakida.
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

13

Ms. Cua.

14

between A-1 and A-2?

15

We're just happy for you

This is actually for

Could you refresh my memory on the difference

MS. CUA:

They're both apartment zoned districts.

16

A-2 limits the height to two-story and A-4 -- I mean A-1

17

limits the height to two-story, and A-2 -- I have such

18

wonderful staff -- limits the height to four-story.

19

there's different things, but that's basically it, the

20

height.

21

minimum lot area for A-1 is 10,000 square feet.

22

minimum lot width is, excuse me, for A-1, the minimum lot

23

width is 70 feet.

24

The two stories or 30 feet in A-1, and four stories in A-2.

25

And the other, let me get you to the area.

And

The

And the

But again, the main thing is the height.

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

And could you give me a
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1

little more information on what is single family cluster?

2

MS. CUA:

It's basically a way of providing a

3

product.

Instead of having, you know, a traditional single

4

family dwelling on a lot, they cluster the units.

5

don't know if you have a -- do you have a slide that could

6

illustrate that a little better?

7

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

8

MS. CUA:

9

Is that like zero lot line?

Not necessarily.

I don't know how they

have it.

10

CHAIR STARR:

11

to subdivide that, am I correct?

12

And I

MR. MUNEKIYO:

I don't think they're actually going

That's correct, Mr. Chair.

This is

13

the -- actually, next one.

14

And by clustering, we note that the areas for building pads

15

are smaller, but there are provisions for common areas.

16

this instance, everything in front of this white fence here

17

which stretches along the street here, these are common

18

areas that are maintained by the association.

19

there's a uniformity and I guess consistency of maintenance.

20

This is a photo, Commissioner.

In

And so,

There's limited common area in the back of the

21

fence for privacy for the homeowners.

But again, it's not

22

an individual lot that they are actually owning.

23

owning a part of it.

24

property regime or horizontal property regime kind of

25

ownership pattern again.

They are

And it is managed under a homeowner

Common areas in the front.
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1

the general notion of it.

2

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

And would you repeat about

3

what you said about the backyard?

4

or does that go with the house?

5
6

MR. MUNEKIYO:

Is that also common area,

Maybe I'll have Mr. Yasui explain

that.

7

MR. YASUI:

Thank you.

Those appear -- what Mike

8

is talking about, these are unsubdivided lots.

9

subdivided lots on record.

They're not

But they are actually a

10

condominium lot, so the front portion of the lot for

11

condominium purposes is like a common area where you have in

12

this particular example common landscaping that's maintained

13

or common appearance along the streetscape.

14

the back of the fence is basically your private area to do,

15

you know, landscape and what have you.

16

The inside of

So, I think part of the other thing, too, is if

17

you look at the slide on the right, maybe it's a little

18

clearer.

19

This road in here is actually a -- technically a driveway.

20

It meets all service safety requirements for access.

21

you'll notice there's a sidewalk only on one side of the

22

street and part of the whole point of this is to kind of

23

reduce our costs coming in, so that we can provide a single

24

family product type, but at a lower cost than a full-on

25

subdivided lot where you have to put on all improvements per

You can see the common areas along going down.
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1

County subdivision requirements.

2

So, the idea is really to get a single family

3

detached product at a lower price point.

4

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

5

CHAIR STARR:

6

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Thank you.

Commissioner Mardfin.
Just as a followup.

7

trying to think of those back lots.

8

be fences between the units?

9

MR. YASUI:

I'm

Would there typically

In this particular case, you can put a

10

fence if you want.

11

kinds of fencing you can, but it's not a requirement to

12

have.

13

There's design guidelines as far as what

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Okay.

I think now I want

14

to speak with Mike.

15

overall design like in your thing to the left?

16

yeah.

17

can you show me where the parks will be?

18

Can you go back to the picture of the

I'm not seeing it very clearly.

MR. MUNEKIYO:

The post --

Yes, on that map,

On this map, this layout is

19

slightly different from the park plan that I showed you, but

20

in general, the parks would be in this area.

21

Hale Piilani Park that I mentioned.

22

of the center portion of the project on this map here we

23

would focus our recreational.

24
25

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

This is the

So, somewhat just right

Next can you show me where

the workforce housing will be?
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1

MR. MUNEKIYO:

The workforce housing will actually

2

be interspersed throughout the project.

3

idea, the workforce housing requirement requires that 30

4

percent of the affordable units be meant for those families

5

earning 80 to 100 percent of median income.

6

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

7

MR. MUNEKIYO:

Just to give you an

And so --

And where would they be?

Probably in the apartment areas

8

here.

And but, you also get a requirement on the workforce

9

housing to provide units that go all the way up to the

10

so-called gap group housing.

11

for those units our those units would probably be

12

accommodated in areas like this.

13

overall standpoint, you will have probably the 30 percent of

14

what they refer to as below moderate category in the area,

15

and the rest of it probably spread out throughout.

16

And so, that kind of pricing

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

So, I think from an

Isn't it more likely that

17

you would put them all in the rightward piece because it's

18

going to be cheaper?

19

MR. MUNEKIYO:

I don't think that that's been

20

decided yet.

But, you know, definitely the idea was not to

21

divide up the income categories.

22

opportunity here to blend it throughout.

23

that needs to be done as we get closer to the subdivision

24

process and understand -- better to understand what the

25

pricing requirements are going to be versus cost.

I think there's
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1

think there's certainly opportunity to get the units

2

throughout.

3

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Now I think my last

4

question for now is can you show me how somebody drives in?

5

Suppose you live in the upper to the rightmost portion, the

6

most mauka portion.

7

How would you go drive?

MR. MUNEKIYO:

As I mentioned, the two access

8

points, one at Kaiwahine.

If I were to drive into Kaiwahine

9

and it doesn't show the area clearly on this map, but

10

there's an access connection here to Kaiwahine.

11

drive up this main collector road up here in this area.

12

I were to enter the project from the right turn only access

13

point here, probably get from here, again get into this main

14

collector road up here.

15
16
17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

And I would
If

So there's one collector

road that goes all the way up?
MR. MUNEKIYO:

Right.

And actually, there's a

18

looping road here as well.

19

connectivity throughout to make easy for residents to get to

20

their destinations.

21

The idea was to provide

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

22

I'll wait until later.

23

CHAIR STARR:

I have more questions, but

Who is next?

I've got -- I'll take

24

one or two until someone else has something.

25

prevent the commercial area to be say some kind of, you
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1

know, tire warehouse or some other big box type use?

2

to make it your family-friendly local plate lunch place that

3

you described?

4

MR. MUNEKIYO:

What's

What we've done, and we've thought

5

about that as well, Commissioner, we've tried to keep the

6

size of that area small, so that it does encourage that type

7

of use; in other words, although we will have a B-2

8

designation ultimately, should this Commission and Council

9

so approve, the idea is to keep it small 1.4-acre area that

10

does allow for smaller retail types of outlets, and I think

11

that's really the intent.

12

relationship, we hope to achieve that.

And through that kind of spacial

13

CHAIR STARR:

14

being one big semi-industrial --

15

MR. MUNEKIYO:

16

CHAIR STARR:

So, nothing really prevents it from

Yes.
This is to your civil engineer.

17

What will you have to do to retain all pre and post

18

development runoff onsite?

19

some major flooding issues from the bottom of that gulch.

20

In your documentation, it talks about them.

21

problems now.

22

chemicals and, you know, automotive runoff and so on.

23
24
25

We understand that there are

There's already

You're going to be adding a lot of lawn

What would be involved in retaining onsite all pre
and post development runoff?
MR. TOBA:

Chairperson, my name is Bert Toba.
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1

not clear as to what your question is as far as pre and post

2

runoff.

3
4

CHAIR STARR:

Yeah, we have a condition in there

so that all pre and post runoff --

5

MR. TOBA:

From the development itself?

6

CHAIR STARR:

From that site, from the entire

7

almost 100 acres is to be absorbed on site.

8

involved in that?

9

MR. TOBA:

What would be

If we needed to retain 100 percent of

10

the existing and developed runoff, that would be

11

approximately 67 acre feet.

12

little more than two feet deep, so it's quite a large area.

13

I think the plan currently is to try to divide up the areas

14

that we dispose of the runoff, so the project will be

15

developed in phases.

16

hoping to identify sites in each one where we can identify

17

it or designate it for retention, whether it be a retention

18

basin or some subsurface type of holding area.

19

large area.

20
21

So, that's a 38-acre park, a

And as each phase is developed, we're

But it is a

It's very costly.

CHAIR STARR:

So, you don't think it's worth it to

try to protect the reef and all that?

22

MR. TOBA:

I think it is very important to protect

23

the reef.

We can do it with water quality basins.

24

route the runoff through these basins and let it settle and

25

discharge it.

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

We can

129

1

CHAIR STARR:

2

MR. TOBA:

3

CHAIR STARR:

4

MR. TOBA:

Is that part of your plan?

Yes.
All 100 percent of it?

As much as we can, because pretty much

5

all of the runoff will be going through the drainage system

6

of the subdivision.

7

stream, it would have to run through some kind of water

8

quality system.

9

the project very, very costly, and I'm not sure whether it

10

But to retain 100 percent of it would make

would be feasible.

11
12

And before it's discharged into the

CHAIR STARR:

How about to filter 100 percent of

it?

13

MR. TOBA:

That's possible.

14

CHAIR STARR:

15

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

Commissioner Hiranaga.
Just sort of related.

I'm

16

just looking at the map there, and in the light brown area,

17

there's areas that are not designated with lots.

18

those areas?

19

MR. TOBA:

20

MR. MUNEKIYO:

What are

Mike.
Actually, as I mentioned,

21

Commissioner, this was one of the previous versions of the

22

plan.

23

done is consolidated the park areas down in this location.

24

Again, dealing with a conceptual plan at this level of

25

entitlements.

It would have been open space area, but what we've

However, the idea, as Bert mentioned, is to
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1

keep areas in open space, so that we can accommodate the

2

drainage retention requirements that would be required here.

3
4
5

And this is the -- this plan reflects open space
areas.
COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

And just to clarify

6

Mr. Toba's statement is that although you're not planning to

7

do 100 percent retention on site, your intent is to treat

8

the storm runoff before it enters?

9

is it to enter Waiakoa Gulch?

10

Is that your primary

discharge area?

11

MR. TOBA:

12

Waiakoa Gulch, yes.

13

I guess your intent is

Currently, the runoff does flow into

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

14

would do that also?

15

MR. TOBA:

Yes.

So, your drainage system

The plan currently is to identify

16

areas along the stream bank there where we can site these

17

retention or water quality basins and then let it settle in

18

there and then discharge, yes.

19

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

20

CHAIR STARR:

21

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

Thank you.

Commissioner Tagorda.
Before I make -- I ask

22

questions, Mr. Chair, I would like to disclose that I'm a

23

retiree of HC&S, and I receive a pension from A&B, so that's

24

my relationship with A&B right now.

25

regarding your drainage system on a standpoint of drainage

But my question is
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1

based on Waiakoa Gulch that's alongside that project, are

2

you going to utilize that Waiakoa Gulch for storm drain,

3

something like that?

4

MR. MUNEKIYO:

Yes.

5

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

Because I believe we have

6

way back in 1980, we have a strong flood that happened in

7

that area.

8

Mokulele, they elevated that road to federal standards, and

9

so Piilani, I don't know if studies or analysis was made

But because of the changes that we have now at

10

based on those changes.

11

MR. MUNEKIYO:

Actually, not -- because those

12

changes, Commissioner, occurred downstream, what kind -- the

13

kinds of engineering studies for flooding that have occurred

14

were limited to these areas along the project site.

15

there were detailed floodways studies done along here.

16

based on that kinds of studies, that is how the boundary of

17

this project on this side of the -- on the north side of the

18

project was defined.

19

did not get into any floodway areas.

20

And so,
And

We sought to ensure that the project

So again, just to kind of restate the response, we

21

did not do any studies below the highway here, but all of

22

our flood studies were confined to the area along the

23

project, adjacent to the project.

24
25

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

And just to follow up, I

see your primary access at Kaiwahine Road, and that was an
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1

access for Hale Piilani Subdivision.

2

MR. MUNEKIYO:

Yes.

3

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

During construction, do you

4

have a temporary access to your project aside -- instead of

5

using Kaiwahine?

6

MR. MUNEKIYO:

We don't have a temporary access

7

designated.

I think the idea is to phase the construction

8

so that we can control traffic as we develop the project

9

without affecting traffic on Kaiwahine; in other words,

10

through regular construction methods of traffic control, we

11

would like to build out project access.

12

intent is to do it without affecting traffic into Kaiwahine

13

or Hale Piilani Subdivision.

14

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

And again, the

And on your LUC

15

application, during those public hearings, those people on

16

Hale Piilani, did they make an input regarding your project?

17

MR. MUNEKIYO:

Uh-huh.

18

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

19

MR. MUNEKIYO:

And what was those input?

During the LUC proceedings, we did

20

not have public testimony for or against the project,

21

Commissioner.

22

Association, both their planning committee and the general

23

membership.

24

two months ago.

25

regarding impacts of traffic.

We did meet with the Kihei Community

The general membership meeting was held about
And at that meeting, there were comments
And what we sought to

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

133

1

communicate with the community members is that we are going

2

to be implementing all of these mitigation measures to make

3

sure impacts to their subdivision would be mitigated.

4

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

Can I have some more

5

followup, Mr. Chair, since Mr. Munekiyo is there?

Again,

6

let's go back to your pathways, greenways and walkways

7

within your project.

8

suggestion that along Waiakoa Gulch, they suggested that you

9

should put some bikeways or pathways there, and I think

I believe there was some kind of

10

you're going to a little bit disagree on the suggestion.

11

Why is it?

12

MR. MUNEKIYO:

What we were concerned about,

13

Commissioner, number one, is that along the top of this

14

gulch here, this is the top bank or near the top bank of

15

Waiakoa Gulch.

16

liability if it is that we are providing access to the

17

gulch.

18

the gulch is not a part of the project area.

19

two, from a -- just from a crime prevention standpoint, we

20

hope to keep opportunities for, you know, criminal

21

activities from these homes here to a minimum.

22

And, number one, there are concerns of

Of course, that is a concern, because, number one,
And, number

And I think by having a public pathway here, that

23

kind of encourages that type of activity.

24

primary concern is one of liability seeking not to encourage

25

access into the gulch area, but rather meeting the pathway
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1

and bicycle access provisions through internal roadways

2

instead.

3

This, for example, is an offroad pathway off of the

4

travelway.

5

provide access for pedestrians and bicyclists in the

6

mauka-makai direction, so we felt that that type of

7

alternative would be preferable.

8
9

We still think we can provide the pathway system.

This is a totally separate pathway that will

Not to say that we couldn't provide opportunities
for I guess getting into or access opportunities here.

But

10

certainly up here, it becomes a little more difficult in

11

terms of liability and just the fact that we seek to deter

12

nuisance kinds of activities back there.

13

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

14

CHAIR STARR:

15

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

16

Okay.

Thank you.

Commissioner Mardfin.
Did I hear you -- who owns

Waiakoa Gulch?

17

MR. MUNEKIYO:

I believe A&B owns Waiakoa Gulch.

18

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

So, when you said it wasn't

19

part of the project, you didn't mean A&B doesn't own it,

20

it's just they're not going to build a house down on it?

21

MR. MUNEKIYO:

22

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

23
24
25

That's correct.
How steep is it at that

point?
MR. TOBA:

Are you talking about the steepness of

the slope going into the stream?
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Yes.

2

MR. TOBA:

Actually, there is a lot of

It varies.

3

boulders there.

4

they harvested, they pushed the boulders alongside there.

5

And it helped to build up the banks to keep the flow

6

retained in there, so it's not a safe condition.

7

You know, as part of HC&S operations, as

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

If I owned one of the

8

properties with my backyard on it, would I be able to go

9

walk down into it?

10

MR. TOBA:

11

but yes, you could.

We would discourage you from doing it,

12

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

13

MR. TOBA:

14
15

I could?

But it's still trespassing, because

it's not your property.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Okay.

Mike, I think this

16

one is going to be more for you or maybe for Kurt.

On Page

17

24 of this report, at the very -- this part of the cultural

18

survey, it's an interview with Mrs. Paula Kalanikau.

19

the very bottom, it says, "Mrs. Kalanikau recalled only a

20

multitude of kiawe trees and no significant cultural

21

practices."

And at

22

That's a good thing from your point of view.

23

"Mrs. Kalanikau mentioned concern over the

24

periodic flooding of Waiakoa Gulch and potential runoff

25

impacting coastal and nearshore fishing grounds."
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1

Well, I happen to be concerned about that, too.

2

What, if anything, are you going to do to mediate flooding

3

that could affect the reefs and the nearshore fishing

4

grounds?

5

MR. MUNEKIYO:

Commissioner, I think, as Mr. Toba

6

had explained, the -- maybe just to give the Commission an

7

idea of the relative size of this drainage basin and

8

relative to the project site, this drainage basin, which

9

feeds into Waiakoa Gulch is about 6,300 acres in size.

10

the runoff generated on a peak flow conditions is about

11

8,200 cubic feet per second.

12

on the size of the water shed is quite large.

And

So, the amount of flow based

13

What we intend to do is to mitigate impacts

14

generated or associated with this project through the

15

retention and settling provisions that Mr. Toba spoke about.

16

But it wouldn't be anywhere near -- it wouldn't be anywhere

17

near able to address the impacts of the larger drainage

18

basin itself.

19

It's significant.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Let me put this in other

20

words.

21

anything about the drainage that flows out into the ocean,

22

that comes through Waiakoa Gulch, except to avoid adding to

23

the problem?

24
25

It sounds to me like you're saying A&B is not doing

MR. MUNEKIYO:

We could -- I think what we've

indicated is we could probably accommodate a little bit more
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1

than the five acre feet that would be needed to accommodate

2

the incremental increase, but from a practical standpoint,

3

you're correct, Commissioner, it would be very difficult to

4

try to mitigate anything more than that.

5

CHAIR STARR:

Let me -- yeah.

6

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

7

CHAIR STARR:

Go ahead.

Mr. Wollenhaupt, I was at the Land

8

Use Commission when this came before the LUC.

9

recollection, the County was against the urbanization of

10

these ag lands at the time.

11

at that time?

12

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

And to my

Could you explain the reasoning

I am not aware of that, unless

13

it has to do with the community plan amendment change of

14

zoning directive that we weren't taking forward because it

15

was all under the review of the Maui Island Plan.

16

CHAIR STARR:

17

MS. CUA:

Ms. Cua.

I was actually the planner when I was

18

back at the current division that took this through the Land

19

Use Commission.

20

project.

21

happens with the urban growth boundary, that if something

22

happened where the map was changed so that the project would

23

be located outside of the urban growth boundary, we always

24

have a concern with that process going first before the

25

County, you know, land use entitlement process happens.

And we actually -- we did support the

We were just concerned that, depending on what
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1

But we recognized, you know, the whole timing

2

issue and Applicant's choices to go before the Land Use

3

Commission first.

4

and this is just going off of memory.

5

corrected if I'm wrong.

6

condition that if the -- if the property was not included in

7

the urban growth boundary, that the lands would revert back.

8

And I believe we were not supported by the Land Use

9

Commission on that matter.

We did try to recommend the condition,
I might have to be

But I believe we did recommend a

But, you know, the property is

10

included at this point in the draft urban growth boundary,

11

and we don't have any reason to believe that will change,

12

but it will be in the Council's hands.

13

CHAIR STARR:

14

hand.

15

Tagorda.

Commissioner Tagorda was raising his

Commissioner Shibuya, you go first, and Commissioner

16

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

You probably understand

17

where I'm probably going to go here on the theme of

18

sustainability.

19

already have that map, where are the agricultural lands or

20

properties that are in use by Monsanto and that was in use

21

before 2008 for ag use?

22

pointer?

23
24
25

Can you show me on the map, since you

MR. MUNEKIYO:

Can you just outline it with your

I'll have, Commissioner,

Mr. Yasui respond.
COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

Thank you.
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1

MR. YASUI:

The area used by Monsanto for seed

2

corn is in the lower portion of the project, about 38 acres

3

in this area right here.

4
5

MS. CUA:

Could you please use the mic?

Thank

you.

6

MR. YASUI:

Sorry.

The 38 acres that Monsanto has

7

in the seed corn is in the lower makai portion of the

8

project roughly in this area right here.

9

of the submittals that were provided to you.

I think it's part
It goes back.

10

It talks about the agricultural, prior agricultural use.

11

the mid '80s, portions of this property were also in sugar

12

cane.

13

that time, Monsanto has used this area here.

14

first had the concept of this project about five years ago,

15

we did have discussions with Monsanto, and we actually

16

provided them replacement acreage along the Wailuku side of

17

Mokulele Highway to make up for this area.

18

That basically stopped some plus-20 years ago.

In

Since

Back when we

They've been informed about, you know, our project

19

and the progress of the project over time.

20

you also have probably in your packet a letter from them

21

acknowledging that.

22

here that a truck farmer used for crops, but that was -- he

23

voluntarily ceased that.

24

license that ended sometime in 2008.

25

And I believe

There was a 12-acre area right about in

It was a like month-to-month

Part of the -- you know, I think we talked about
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1

this being the gulch here.

2

challenge long term, at least particularly from the

3

standpoint of sugar was this area was basically between a

4

residential area and the gulch.

5

logistical consequences of dealing with a piece of property

6

that's fairly long and constrained in some areas for, you

7

know, long term agricultural use.

8

a factor in its consideration for us for urban development.

9

And part of the -- I think the

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

And so, there's some

And I believe that played

Were the cane operations

10

early, a long time ago, the cane operations, did they

11

encompass the entire area of this proposed development, or

12

is it just a portion of it?

13

you just outline it?

14

MR. YASUI:

And if so, just a portion, can

I'm not sure exactly how extensive it

15

was.

16

basically this line along here as you're going up mauka, we

17

do not own any of the property going further south.

18

basically the southern extent, so to speak, of the A&B

19

lands.

20

every acre of it was, but this would have been back in the

21

mid '80s.

22

Because the other thing I should mention is that

So, I believe it was in sugar cane.

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

This is

I'm not sure if

Yeah, I'm just trying to

23

recall my Camp Five days, and that was back in the '50s and

24

'60s, and the gulch today is much wider and with larger

25

boulders than it is today.

So it has changed, and I do
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1

understand that.

2

land, and I guess it's the other aspects that I have in

3

terms of agriculture on sustainability would be in terms of

4

energy.

5

I applaud you're trying to make use of the

The Hawaii Clean Energy Initiative sets a bar in

6

terms of a goal for all of Hawaii to ensure that we have at

7

least 70 percent renewable energy generated by using the

8

available energy resources that we have today.

9

mean 2020, your goals would be very pronounced.

By 19 -- I
At least 50

10

percent of your goals, I mean the energy should be produced

11

by renewable energy.

12

something like this, so I would like to ensure that you

13

would think about generating, because we can't do it all by

14

conservation.

15

The current design does not reflect

We've got to do it by adding in that power,

16

because we're now adding 600 units that are having a great

17

demand for energy.

18

which we would be generating electricity in this particular

19

case?

20

use electricity, homes that will be using electricity.

21

what are your thoughts on this?

22

MR. YASUI:

23

So, have you thought of some ways in

Because we're going to have cars that will probably

You're talking about within the

specific project area?

24

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

25

MR. YASUI:

Yes.

I can say that there is I think a
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1

condition --

2

CHAIR STARR:

3

MR. YASUI:

Use the microphone, please.
I'm sorry.

There is a condition right

4

now, I believe, as part of the LUC approval that goes over

5

energy -- energy efficiency and instilling certain

6

parameters, features that I think address some of what

7

you're talking about.

8

terms of every, you know, unit type and product type, we

9

have not gotten to that level of detail right now.

10

As far as, you know, the specifics in

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

Right.

And I have read

11

that condition, and all it did was encourage energy

12

efficiency.

13

concern.

14

Initiative that sets the bar, you're now using more energy.

15

So, what you need to do is offset this, and I'm trying to

16

suggest that we offset it with some renewable energy

17

generators, either wind or photovoltaic or whatever system

18

you have.

19

But just Energy Star uses energy, so that's my

And that if we have this Hawaii Clean Energy

MR. MUNEKIYO:

If I may just add, Commissioner.

20

think one of the things, of course, is required by law that

21

solar systems will be installed on single family units.

22

I think as they progress the design, that's something, not

23

only solar systems, but whatever other kinds of

24

opportunities might be available.

25

progressing in terms of photovoltaic and so forth, but as

And

I know the technology is
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1

Dan had mentioned, we're not quite there.

2

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

I understand.

And we have

3

an opportunity, because we are laying out the properties and

4

we're just brand-new.

5

advantage of this southern exposure on your roofs that you

6

can use photovoltaic-generating systems, and we can maximize

7

use of light, that we minimize utilizing lighting.

8

use tradewinds.

9

designing such a system.

We have an opportunity to take

We can

So, it would be a nice challenge for
And I'm just giving you an

10

overview in terms of what I would be interested in to ensure

11

that we comply, Maui complies with the Hawaii Clean Energy

12

Initiative.

13

CHAIR STARR:

I want to do a quick followup on

14

that.

15

of DBEDT was at the Land Commission meeting when this was

16

approved by them.

17

be LEED Certified, that the market price homes be LEED

18

Silver, and that the affordables be LEED Certified, and that

19

was to comply with State policy.

20

when I read the documentation to just see some really

21

watered-down language about, you know, shall use some

22

efforts to do, you know, do a little bit.

23

My understanding is that the State of Hawaii in terms

And they had requested that this project

And I was very surprised

I'm wondering whether at this point there's a

24

willingness to comply with that DBEDT request regarding LEED

25

Certification, which would be create both energy and water
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1

efficiency as well as make sure that roofs are oriented so

2

that PV can be added later, if not initially, and other

3

efficiency moves.

4

State request?

5

Is there a willingness to follow that

MR. YASUI:

Commissioner Star, Chair Starr, I

6

think what you're referring to is the Office of Planning's

7

proposed condition.

8

CHAIR STARR:

9

MR. YASUI:

Yeah.
Which actually for several years,

10

they've been proposing to the Land Use Commission for LEED

11

Certification of various projects.

12

believe any -- although they've been proposing that

13

condition, I don't think there have been any projects

14

actually approved with that condition.

15

the discussion with regard to mandating that specific

16

requirement was that it's a certification that was not

17

necessarily intended to be mandated.

18

over time.

19

And to date, I don't

And part of I think

The standards change

I think, you know, the U.S. Green Building Council

20

has recognized that.

The unknowns involved in having to

21

meet a standard which may change over time as the project

22

advances in its development also is a concern.

23

these were some of the issues that were discussed before the

24

Land Use Commission, and I think another part of it was also

25

just the enforcement of those kinds of conditions, you know,
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1

at the point in time when you come to the development

2

stages.

3

Let's say you can meet certain aspects but not all

4

of them, you know, because the requirements might change and

5

shift over time.

6

agreeing to a standard that you don't know what it's going

7

to be like three, four to five years from now.

8

a variety -- and I don't believe LEED was supposed to be

9

mandatory.

That was our concern.

It's basically a voluntary program.

10

think that answers your question.

11

the discussion that we had.

12

You're basically

CHAIR STARR:

And I think

I don't

But that was pretty much

I know that A&B is working on LEED,

13

large LEED projects such as the Kahului Town Center.

14

know that the largest residential projects that are going on

15

in the State are complying with it, and those being the

16

military, which, you know, they're complying with it because

17

the developer also has to pay the electric bills where not

18

the people who buy it.

19

Tagorda.

20

Anyway, I'll -- Commissioner

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

Just a very quick -- this

21

is with regards to your project providing a public bus

22

service within the project.

23

about how is that going to be met?

24

MR. MUNEKIYO:

25

I also

Can you give me some more idea

One of the things that was done,

Commissioner, as part of the application and as required by
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1

one of the conditions set forth by the Land Use Commission

2

was that we prepare a transportation management plan.

3

that was prepared.

4

provide for bus service to the area.

5

Maui Department of Transportation currently does not provide

6

bus service to the area mauka of Piilani Highway.

7

And

One of the provisions of that plan is to
Now, the County of

Their bus line runs along South Kihei Road.

But

8

what we've indicated in our transportation management plan

9

is that we would like to set aside a transit stop within the

10

commercial area so that we have that opportunity to work

11

with DOT, so that when -- if and when the line gets extended

12

mauka, then there is a place that we can service the

13

residents, not only of our project, but the adjoining

14

Piilani, Hale Piilani Subdivision.

15

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

The reason why I touched

16

that subject is I heard that in the long term, there's a

17

plan to provide access road on the south end of the

18

property.

19

So, would your project be willing to provide something to

20

meet the future demand?

21

MR. MUNEKIYO:

22

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

23

MR. MUNEKIYO:

And for now, we don't have any of those things.

I think we are, yes.

And again --

That's good to know.

And one of the things we're looking

24

at is providing a transit station, and of course, to the

25

extent the Department of Transportation is willing to
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1

service the area not only mauka, but to lands to the south

2

in the longer term, we would be willing to provide the

3

shelter space they need as well.

4

I think it's just a matter of getting into the

5

design and getting into further coordination with the

6

Department of Transportation.

7

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

8

CHAIR STARR:

9

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Thank you.

Commissioner Wakida.
Thank you.

This question

10

goes to Ms. Cua.

Have there been projects in the past

11

either small or large that have had successful water

12

reclamation actions?

13

MS. CUA:

I'm not completely sure.

14

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Because I'm wondering why

15

since water has -- I realize that the specifics of this

16

project are not really the concern today, but just in the

17

long range why some energy hasn't been put into this.

18

Because water has always been such a big issue on this

19

island.

20

MS. CUA:

Well, I do know that there's, you know,

21

a number of golf courses that use reclaimed water.

22

be used obviously on every project, but there has been

23

projects that do use it.

24
25

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:
rainfall area.

It can't

I know this isn't a high

But it seems like eventually the engineering
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1

should be able to develop ways to recapture whatever runoff

2

there is instead of it going into the reefs.

3

don't have a question for you, sir.

4

across your horizon?

5

MR. MUNEKIYO:

I guess I

But has that come

It has in terms of during the

6

previous process with the Land Use Commission, I think there

7

has been discussion as to the viability of extending the R-1

8

reuse line from Kihei Wastewater Reclamation facility.

9

the County, I'm not sure if the Commission has worded it,

And

10

the County did complete a R-1 study not too long ago.

11

December 2009 is a copy that I have.

12

options for extending lines to the North Kihei area.

13

They've costed that out.

14

several million dollars, I think about eight or $9 million.

15

They did look at

It comes out under one scenario

So, I think they've looked at it.

Certainly if

16

that kind of system is to be implemented, it would need to

17

be a collaborative effort from the public and private sector

18

standpoint.

19

requirements that we looked at and whether or not there

20

might be any feasibility in considering R-1 use, the amount

21

of water for irrigation at least in the common areas is

22

quite minimal.

23

for A&B to look at other nondrinking water sources for

24

irrigation, basal water sources, for example, brackish water

25

sources.

I just wanted to note that the irrigation

However, that does not preclude the ability
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That's something that's still on the table.

But

2

again, we did consider what the opportunities might be with

3

the R-1 water reuse, and at this point, it just doesn't look

4

feasible on a standalone single project basis.

5

are other options that they're looking at.

6

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

But there

Yes, because it is a

7

substantial number of homes, 600.

8

washing their cars and all that sort of thing, all that

9

stuff going down the drain.

10

be more efficient.

And you've got everybody

So, I'm hoping someday this can

Thank you.

11

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Shibuya.

12

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

Under the umbrella of

13

sustainability, the whole ultimate goal here is to improve

14

the quality of life for all living on Maui.

15

quality of life is in terms of energy, and you've just

16

mentioned energy conservation.

17

such a way that it is very efficient.

18

considered generating renewable energy.

19

opportunity, I think we need to consider that.

20

give you some example of what happens here.

21

And this

You tried to use energy in
But we haven't really
When we have the
But let me

A home, an average home today probably uses around

22

300 kilowatts of power from MECO every month.

I'm just

23

saying a rough amount, 300.

24

is emitted for every kilowatt hour.

25

times 1.5, and you get a little bit more than 455 pounds of

And it's 1.51692 pounds of Co2
So, now you go 300
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1

Co2 for that one house times 600.

2

serious.

3

be able to pay for it.

4

Now we start getting more

We want the quality of life, but we don't want to

Somehow, we've got to come to task and face it

5

right up front and say, folks, we've got to face this and

6

we've got to do it.

7

the folks who want this quality of life will have to come

8

forward, too.

9

put it all on A&B, the developer.

And part of it is we, the buyers, we,

It's got to be a partnership here.

10

responsibility.

11

do it ourselves, too.

12

We can't

We've got to take our own

We can't just look at MECO.

We've got to

Because that 455 pounds per month times a year is

13

what my burden is.

But since I have my PV, I have enough

14

for three houses, but that is not the issue.

15

is what are we going to do about it.

16

Akaku people, not only you folks, okay.

17

means we've got to change to address what we need in a good

18

fashion.

The issue here

And I'm talking to
Quality of life

Thank you.

19

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Mardfin.

20

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I would like to ask a

21

couple of questions.

22

the makai side to the mauka side top, what's the difference

23

in altitude roughly?

24

them, so I can figure out a slope is what I'm after?

25

One, from the bottom on the far -- on

And what's the linear distance between

MR. MUNEKIYO:

We're looking that up right now,
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1

Commissioner.

2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

While you're doing that,

3

let me ask the next one.

4

it's virtually the last page or next to the last page.

5

just wondering, the reason I asked the first question is I'm

6

wondering if you take the bike down, are you going to be

7

able to pedal it back up, or is it too steep for that?

8

That's where I was trying to get to on that one.

9

CHAIR STARR:

10

MR. MUNEKIYO:

In Attachment 24 on your report,
I'm

What's the slope, maximum slope?
Commissioner, the slope mauka to

11

makai averages about five percent, so there is a slope.

12

Certainly negotiable, I think, by bicycle.

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Now, on Attachment 24, the

14

Maui Bicycle Alliance Update doesn't seem real pleased with

15

what you guys are doing.

16

please?

17

MR. MUNEKIYO:

Could you address their concerns,

Following the issuance of this,

18

which was released by the Bicycle Alliance, we did meet with

19

Mr. Walter Enomoto, who leads that group.

20

that meeting was to come to an understanding that where we

21

are in the process does not preclude opportunities for

22

discussing how it is that we can -- I suppose ensure that

23

the bicycle path on Mokulele Highway will not be disrupted

24

in any way.

25

project with the bicycle path along Mokulele without

The purpose of

In other words, how can we integrate our
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1

creating any inconvenience for those already traveling on

2

Mokulele.

3

And I think that is something that he understood,

4

that where we are in the process, but certainly the idea was

5

to set up I guess a day and time for discussion moving

6

forward, so those discussions have begun.

7

as we got this, we made an effort to get in touch with him.

8
9

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

You know, as soon

Sounds good.

The point is,

however, that if you're saying we're not in the process

10

where we can discuss it, then we should probably put a

11

stipulation or condition in there that you do deal with it.

12

Because once it passes us, there's no more clout.

13

suspect there would be some sort of condition in there about

14

the bike lane.

15

CHAIR STARR:

So, I

Could you describe -- this is

16

supposed to be the public hearing for this project.

17

Frankly, I feel that it should be in a place where the Kihei

18

public can get to it.

19

you've done -- you've gone through in terms of outreach, how

20

many charrettes you've had, what other community interaction

21

you've had with the local community.

22

number of letters against it.

23

But could you explain what process

All I've seen were a

Did the community, Kihei Community Association,

24

did they vote?

25

this?

You know, did the Planning Committee endorse

Tell me the process you've gone through.
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MR. MUNEKIYO:

Just working from most recently

2

back.

A couple of months ago, we met with the Kihei

3

Community Association general membership.

4

meeting where they voted, but it was a meeting where we

5

could understand what their concerns were, so we did receive

6

comments.

7

Committee to discuss the project and to see what their

8

concerns may be.

9

It wasn't a

Prior to that meeting, we met with the Planning

So, we've tried to get down to grass roots level

10

of the community.

11

with the General Plan Advisory Committee in presenting the

12

project through the GPAC process.

13

discussed earlier, we proceeded in as open a fashion as

14

possible going through the EIS process and the State Land

15

Use Commission process going back three or four years.

16

over the course of time, we've tried to make sure everyone

17

we think should have an interest in this project would be

18

informed.

19
20

Of course, ahead of that, we participated

So,

And most recently, with KCA both at the general
membership level and the Planning Committee level.

21

CHAIR STARR:

22

MR. MUNEKIYO:

23

And again, as we

Did they issue any letters?
We did not get any letters from

them.

24

CHAIR STARR:

Someone.

25

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

Commissioner Shibuya.
I'm going to change the
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1

subject.

2

line, Mike, on this project.

3

and hopefully turnkey, turnover by 2017, 2018?

4

that.

5

sincerity and integrity in the total system, that A&B is now

6

willing to go ahead, get this entitlement and transform it

7

into some livable area, some housing for the people who

8

really need it, especially in this area where we have a

9

shortage.

10

Okay.

I'm going to -- I would like your time

I like that.

Would you have the buildout
I applaud

Because what it demonstrates here is a

Of course, the shortage is even greater in Central

11

Maui in Wailuku-Kahului area.

12

are the greatest.

13

entitlements, or developers get entitlements, and they sit

14

on it and nothing happens.

And, of course, A&B is one of

15

them that sits on it, too.

So, what happens now if those

16

entitlements are older than 15 years, are you willing to

17

give up those entitlements and start all over again, or when

18

are you going to start proceeding?

19

Okay.

That's where the shortages

I'm wondering also that many people have

I like this project, because it moves out.

20

It starts out and it gives you a deadline and a turnkey

21

time.

22

I like that.

Thank you.

MR. MUNEKIYO:

Commissioner, your concern is

23

shared by A&B and as well as the Land Use Commission.

And

24

indeed, they've actually inserted a condition, and let me

25

just read this.

Because it's quite important directly to
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1

the point you speak to regarding the infrastructure

2

deadline.

3

proposed backbone infrastructure, including primary roadways

4

and access points, residential internal roads and water

5

supply, sewage and electrical infrastructure within ten

6

years from the date of the decision and order."

7

"Petitioner shall complete construction of the

And although this ten years goes beyond the

8

seven-year time frame we speak of, what the Land Use

9

Commission recognizes, not only through the condition, but

10

through their rules, is that it is important for applicants

11

to commit to doing the projects.

12

within the LUC rules that basically states if you can show

13

cause, then I think you go back to the Commission and show

14

why it is that you couldn't.

15

very important point.

16

that, and it's for that reason that they've set out what we

17

believe to be a fairly reasonable time frame for

18

implementation.

19
20

CHAIR STARR:

22

CHAIR STARR:

25

Is A&B going to build this

themselves?
MR. CHUN:

24

And so, that's certainly a

I think the Applicant A&B recognizes

21

23

And there is a provision

Yes, sir, that's our intention.
They're willing to make a commitment

to that effect?
MR. CHUN:

Yes, sir.

I mean that's the reason

we're here, so we can proceed with this project.

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

156

1

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Wakida.

2

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Are all the single family

3

lots being sold with the house, or are you selling any lots

4

and owners can build their own?

5

MR. CHUN:

You know, we haven't gotten that far

6

along in the process as far as being able to understand the

7

specific marketplace at the time the product becomes

8

available to say one way or the other.

9

though that it would probably be house and lot kind of a

10
11

I would suspect

situation.
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

I have a little bit of a

12

concern about the inventory right now.

13

smoothly for your benefit, you would hopefully start

14

construction in a couple of years, is that the plan?

15

MR. CHUN:

16

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

17

MR. CHUN:

18

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

If things go along

Yeah, I think the time -It was 2012?

Yeah.
Because there's about 600

19

listings right now in the Kihei-Wailea area of both homes

20

and condos, so I'm a little concerned about your ability to

21

market these.

22

doesn't build until they get the commitment from the buyer.

23

So, do you have any comment about this?

24
25

And I know in previous projects, the builder

MR. CHUN:

Yes.

Actually, ma'am, we -- in the --

in conjunction with the work that occurred in preparation of
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1

the environmental impact statement for the project, we were

2

called upon to conduct a market study to anticipate the

3

needs of the marketplace over the time frame of the project.

4

And one reason that just from a -- from the perspective of,

5

you know, a large land owner that's been through a number of

6

cycles, one reason that we felt it was important to proceed

7

with these entitlements at this time rather than waiting

8

until, you know, the demand is at our doorstep, so to speak,

9

is because of the time frame that it takes in order to get a

10

project, get a piece of property to the point where you've

11

got urbanization, you've got zoning, you've got a community

12

plan amendment, you've gone through the subdivision, which

13

is not discretionary, but it's also very time-consuming and

14

arduous.

15

All of this time that's going to be required to

16

get the project to that point we think will help to address

17

the very question you have as far as the readiness of the

18

market to absorb.

19

will improve over time as it has, you know, in earlier

20

cycles, of course, through the years.

21

this project, particularly since it's a local housing

22

project located in, you know, a prime urban center of our

23

island, prime employment center of our island as well, to be

24

ready.

25

can't get things to dovetail in time for the need, that's

We see signs that, you know, our economy

And we just want for

Because that's frequently the problem; when you
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1

when you come up with shortages and out of control prices

2

and the like.

3

groundwork and the foundation, if you will, so we will be

4

ready.

5

So, that's our hope is to be able to lay the

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Yes, just one last comment.

6

Because one of the concerns I have with these larger

7

subdivisions, and smaller ones, is that many times they are

8

being built as the customer puts the money down.

9

therefore, the people that get in early end up living in a

10

construction site for the next ten years.

11

to see that happen to those early buyers.

12

And

And I don't like

So, I guess I'm not clear yet on -- maybe you

13

don't have a plan at this point about your -- your

14

construction plan.

15

and then market them?

16

But do you plan to build say in advance

MR. CHUN:

Well, they'll -- I think because the

17

project will be phased, as Mr. Munekiyo mentioned, there

18

will be some of that.

19

activity occurring while some folks are probably already

20

there.

There will be some construction

21

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

22

MR. CHUN:

Yes, I understand.

But I think with prudent planning and

23

programming of the construction, you know, we can minimize,

24

if you will, the impacts, the negative impacts on the folks,

25

the early-comers, if you will.
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1
2

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Just be

aware that I think that's a real concern, yeah.

3

MR. CHUN:

Thank you.

4

CHAIR STARR:

5

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

Commissioner Shibuya.
Since we have Mr. Chun up,

6

let me ask him some of these questions here.

We have Bluffs

7

at Wailea, 12 half-acre estate lots, when is that going to

8

be going on the market?

9

residential subdivision already entitled, when are you going

Haliimaile, 170 single family

10

to start?

11

redevelopment in Central Kahului, when is that going to get

12

off dead center?

13

resort homes.

14

industrial-zoned lands in Central Kahului in close proximity

15

to the airport and harbor.

16

Kaimalu at Wailea, 150 single family

Maui Business Park 2 development of 179-acre

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

17

answer.

18

a time.

19
20

Kahului Town Center, mixed residential retail

Maybe you should let him

He can't remember all those.

CHAIR STARR:

Let him answer one at

Do one at a time, Commissioner

Shibuya.

21

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

22

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

23

MR. CHUN:

Okay.

If you want an answer.
Okay, Bluffs as Wailea.

The Bluffs at Wailea, all

24

infrastructure improvements have been completed on the

25

Bluffs at Wailea.

They are at market, although there hasn't
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1

been a lot of activity.

But they are listed and available

2

for sale if anyone is interested.

3

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

4

MR. CHUN:

Haliimaile, 170 units.

Haliimaile is the subdivision which we

5

have entitled in the Haliimaile area of upcountry.

It is

6

going through the subdivision process now.

7

upcountry area is burdened with particular issues as it

8

pertains to water, and that's been the holdup.

9

are proceeding through the process of working with our

Of course, the

Although we

10

design engineers and with the County to move that forward to

11

the greatest extent possible.

12

was Kaimalu at Wailea.

Another project you mentioned

13

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

14

MR. CHUN:

Yes.

That project is completed and been

15

marketed and almost fully occupied.

16

units that are available.

17

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

18

MR. CHUN:

There are still some

Kahului Town Center.

Kahului Town Center, as you know, is

19

the old Kahului Shopping Center block.

That project also --

20

well, it's been zoned for years since the days of the old

21

Kahului Shopping Center.

22

redevelopment of the property is it's -- it's awaiting the

23

marketplace, to tell you the truth.

24

for actually the sales program on some residential units in

25

the vicinity, and, you know, at this point, given the -- the

But the concept for the

Right now, we went out
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1

very local nature of this particular marketplace, it's

2

not -- the market is not ready for the product yet.

3
4

I think people have to feel a little bit more
confident in our economy and the future.

5

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

6

you're going to break ground?

7

MR. CHUN:

8

So, when do you think

You know, I can't say at this moment.

But we're hoping the next few years.

9

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

10

MR. CHUN:

We're ready to go.

Maui Business Park 2.

Maui Business Park Phase 2, I'm glad to

11

announce or inform you, Commissioner Shibuya, we'll be

12

actually kicking off infrastructure construction

13

improvements in January.

14

demolition work of some old structures on the property and

15

given the green light to the contractor to begin work on the

16

water line that will be servicing the subdivision.

17

Already actually started some

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

18

you're moving off dead center.

19

MR. CHUN:

That's very encouraging

Yeah, that project will hopefully help

20

to address some of our economy's issues as far as

21

employment.

22

thing that's really going to speak to the larger demand for

23

all sorts of housing, and, you know, it's like everything is

24

connected.

25

And we think, you know, that's the sort of

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

Absolutely.
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1

talking employment, the economic development of Maui, yes.

2

MR. CHUN:

3

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

4

sorely lack for our businesses.

5

Wailea.

6
7
8
9
10

Confidence, optimism.

MR. CHUN:

Wailea -- I mean Ridge at

Also fully improved, built out, ready

for sale when folks are ready to buy, yeah.
COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:
residential.

Okay.

CHAIR STARR:

Should we have public testimony?

And we can finish up.

12

who would like to testify.
MR. MAYER:

Wailea, fully zoned resort

Thank you.

11

13

And storage areas where we

Open it up for members of the public
Anyone?

Okay.

Mr. Mayer.

Thank you, Commissioners.

You sure

14

you don't want a break yet?

The last discussion is

15

something I was interested in talking about, and I think you

16

beat me to it.

17

am speaking today solely as an individual.

18

should not be considered as representing the position of the

19

GPAC, which is, as most of you know, I am the Vice-Chairman.

20

Although the Kaiwahine project before you today is

But let me read my testimony, and please, I
My comments

21

located within the proposed urban growth boundary, the Maui

22

Planning Commission surely realizes the urban growth

23

boundary represents a 20-year plan and that not all the

24

areas within the urban growth boundaries need to be

25

immediately entitled, even before the Maui Island Plan has
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2

been adopted by the Maui County Council.
In other words, this was really intended to be an

3

urban growth boundary for the community of South Maui to

4

designate what they want in that area, not automatically 600

5

units or 300 units or some other number or even what kind of

6

zoning, so that should be part of the community plan process

7

or comprehensive process.

8

zoning change to build 600 units in North Kihei as you know.

9

A&B is seeking a community plan

Number one, I request that the Maui Planning

10

Commission conduct a site visit to this project to become

11

more aware of potential flooding issues, dust problems,

12

traffic impacts on Piilani Highway, GMO issues on the

13

neighboring property, et cetera.

14

the Maui Planning Commission hold an evening meeting in the

15

North Kihei area in line with the request for a very

16

significant change in the Kihei-Makena community plan.

17

Number two, I request that

I just want to point out that several times, it

18

was mentioned today that the LUC held its meetings.

They

19

were held at the Maui Prince Hotel.

20

there were virtually, if any, I don't know even know any

21

community members who came to that isolated location in the

22

middle of a morning to speak.

23

vetted in a broad community plan process.

24

Community Association requested from the applicant that they

25

supply them with all the plans and diagrams and review them,

I attended them, and

So, this really has not been
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1

and the applicant, I think that's in the EIS, said that that

2

would happen later on when they go in for further approvals.

3

Number 3, of special concern is the fact that A&B

4

has continually received entitlements from the Maui Planning

5

Commission and the Maui County Council with lots of

6

construction jobs being promised.

7

valuable entitlements without building anything; other times

8

A&B has just sold off the entitlement rights.

9

A, the Marriott Courtyard Hotel property across from Costco,

10

a project that was touted to help traveling sports teams and

11

out-of-town relatives and friends visiting upcountry and

12

Kahului-Wailuku local families.

13

However, A&B holds these

For example,

Number two, the huge 179-acre Maui Business Park,

14

which has been sitting there, with industrial zoning has

15

been sitting there for a long time, extends all the way from

16

Puunene Avenue over to the back of Costco.

17

the 170-unit Haliimaile housing project on 63 acres.

18

part of the upcountry community plan that recommended that

19

project.

20

recommended it in '93, and the plan was approved in '96.

21

Number three,
I was

It's now been sitting since we originally

D, the much awaited Kahului Town Center, 442 units

22

plus 140,000 square feet of retail space.

23

Kane Condos across the Kahului Sears, 102 units.

24

different luxury housing projects within the Wailea

25

development, some of which have been started.
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1

portions of the 571-acre Kihei-Makena community plan project

2

District 10 located near the Old Puunene Airport.

3

partially entitled 650-acre Project District 11 near

4

Maalaea.

5

H, the

There may be even others that I'm not familiar

6

with.

Furthermore, A&B, the Kaiwahine applicant, is also

7

now in the process of obtaining an additional much larger

8

entitlement in Central Maui, and they're going through the

9

EIS process with the Waiale project, which would be 2,400

10

units and considerable commercial space.

11

Kaiwahine is such a great project that the Maui Planning

12

Commission is tempted to approve it, then the Maui Planning

13

Commission should condition it with a requirement that one

14

or more of the other A&B entitlements be withdrawn.

15

Therefore, if

If this is what they're going to do and they're

16

promising to do it, let's get it done.

In other words, put

17

pressure on A&B to put up or get out of the

18

entitlement-collecting business.

19

hinder good county and state infrastructure planning.

20

is not an attack on A&B, but a concern on overreliance on

21

one company to be providing all of these projects.

22

A&B's entitlements may be getting in the way of other

23

developers who may more rapidly produce construction jobs

24

and who will actually build needed affordable housing in the

25

right locations.

Scattered entitlements
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1

The delays in constructing various entitled

2

projects long predates the 2008 downturn in the economy.

3

This is something -- I did go through the EIS, and I have a

4

lot of comments I could make.

5

topics that I wish you would ask questions about.

6

going to be any ohanas allowed?

7

number?

8

point on the highway and not serving the community?

9

park zone is not mentioned on this map.

I'm just going to mention the

Is that 600 units a valid

Why is the bus stop only serving the commercial
The

If there's zoning

10

that we're talking about, there should be an actual

11

designation for park zoning.

12

Are there

The water source at this point is totally unknown.

13

I was concerned with the developers talking about the

14

condominiumizing that area and having that setback, which

15

would be public -- which would be run by the association.

16

That's going to be a costly fee for every one of those home

17

owners in addition to the fee.

18

housing for affordable housing, and yet the costs now in

19

addition to the let's say $300,000 or $400,000 they're going

20

to spend for the house, we're going to have additional costs

21

above that that will somehow get around the Workforce

22

Housing Ordinance.

23

you would ask questions about some of these.

24
25

We're trying to provide

And there are many other issues.

CHAIR STARR:

Thank you, Mr. Mayer.

questions, Commissioners?

I hope

Any

We're going to take a ten-minute
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1

recess.

Then we'll come back with questions for Mr. Mayer.

2

Commissioner Mardfin will be first.

3

(Recess taken 2:35 p.m. to 2:47 p.m.)

4

CHAIR STARR:

I'm going to call the Maui Planning

5

Commission meeting December 14th, 2010 back to order.

6

we broke, Mr. Dick Mayer was at the podium.

7

Mardfin had a question for him.

8

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

When

Commissioner

Good morning.

Good

9

afternoon, sir.

Almost good evening.

10

you a question.

You made -- in your testimony, you read

11

your testimony, which listed a lot of projects and what the

12

status, you know, questioning the status of them.

13

prior to you had made a statement about at least several of

14

these and what A&B's position is.

15

helped to relive some of your concerns?

16

MR. MAYER:

I would like to ask

Mr. Chun

Has any of what he's said

It was very nice to hear some of them

17

are going through the planning stage; for example, the Maui

18

Business Park, a very, very large project is beginning to do

19

the infrastructure.

20

to happen.

21

Town Center.

22

years, and there was a really crying need for that kind of

23

housing.

24

need, people needing housing relatively inexpensive,

25

affordable housing in a project.

But it's been a long, long time waiting

The one that concerns me the most is Kahului
That's been sitting there now for several

And I see this project actually meeting the same

And that's what Mr. Chun
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1

did say, he says we're having trouble with the market on

2

that project.

3

442 units in Central Kahului, plus the 109 condos right

4

nearby there as well, if they can't sell those, how are they

5

going to sell those 600 units here in South Maui?

6

And if the market is having trouble for those

Because I see them appealing very much to local

7

families looking for housing.

So, he's essentially saying

8

there is no market at this time.

9

was given to me this morning that there are 1,400 foreclosed

Plus the fact the number

10

homes on Maui as well that will compete with the same

11

market.

12

this authorization at this time given all the entitled

13

properties that are out there that have yet to be built and

14

have trouble getting to the market?

15

in for the Wailea project, the 2,400 more units that will

16

compete directly with this project if that goes through.

17

So, I'm just wondering is this premature to give

Plus now, they're going

And I would say wait until the community plan for

18

South Maui is designated.

19

probably somewhere in the order of 3,000 units in South Maui

20

that are already entitled.

21

as a source of housing for South Maui.

22

there.

23
24
25

I forget the exact number,

I don't see that being discussed
Add another 600 out

It's something I would question at this point.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Do you have any idea when

the community plan for South Maui will be done?
MR. MAYER:

I was very up upset the fact that

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

169

1

Molokai and Lanai are jumping ahead.

2

last plan to be approved.

3

County Council now has designated to be the first one to be

4

updated at this stage.

5

seen the Planning Department and the Council work together

6

to get the South Maui, Central Maui and West Maui plans.

7

Those are the ones where most of the issues or most of the

8

decisions made, those should have been the first three to be

9

launched.

10

Molokai was the very

And that seems to be what the

And so, I would much rather have

And they start with Molokai and Lanai.
And I heard somebody else said Hana might be the

11

next one, West Maui and Hana.

12

realize that that's not where the issues are.

13

are at Central Maui, West Maui and South Maui.

14
15

I mean I think you all

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

The issues

Thank you very much for

your testimony.

16

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Hiranaga.

17

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

Mr. Mayer, your answer to

18

Commissioner's Mardfin's question is, no, you don't know

19

when the South Maui Community Plan will be approved?

20

Because you didn't answer.

21
22

MR. MAYER:

25

It hasn't

been done.

23
24

No, none of us know that.

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

I just wanted to make

sure.
MR. MAYER:

That's another thing that I would hope

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

170

1

the Planning Commission could recommend -- I mean besides

2

reacting to proposals is put on your agenda to urge the

3

Council to initiate those areas where you folks see

4

conflicts and land use decisions need to be made, and take

5

the initiative to go to the Council with those

6

recommendations.

7

CHAIR STARR:

8

MR. MAYER:

9

CHAIR STARR:

10

Mr. Mayer.

Yes.
Did you serve on any of the

citizen's advisories for any of the community plans?

11

MR. MAYER:

Yes, I was the vice-chair for the

12

Upcountry Community Plan, and that was when Haliimaile went

13

through at that time.

14

decision.

15

And I was very much involved in that

CHAIR STARR:

Could you describe what the process

16

was, you know, how many people were involved and, you know,

17

whether you had meetings and so on?

18

MR. MAYER:

It was a very intense process.

We had

19

a 13-member body selected, I think nine by the Council, four

20

by the mayor at that time.

21

many public meetings.

22

just to go through the final decisions at the end, we had

23

many public meetings in the community to get input.

24

lots and lots of input.

25

upcountry area, we made the point that we went to Pukalani,

And we met very -- there were

In addition to meetings that we had

We got

Even though we were only the
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1

Makawao, Kula to hold separate meetings in each of the

2

communities.

3

In the end, we made our recommendations that went

4

to the Planning Commission at the time in the mid '90s and

5

onto the Council.

6

held, so the community plan process, as I see it, is a very

7

intense process.

8

issue.

9

you're looking at, and that's with regard to the highway.

And each of them had public hearings

And it takes a global look at the whole

Let me give one example related to the district

10

It was not mentioned in the staff report, and I was very

11

upset with that.

12

about the cumulative impacts of not just this project, but

13

of the other projects all throughout Kihei, Makena, Wailea

14

670, Wailea.

15

In the EIS for this project, they talked

All of those projects would be the impact.

And they said this is -- there's a major problem.

16

They designate the highways in this area as F Level in the

17

area of this project and suggested that the mauka alignment

18

would be made, and also discussed the Kihei-Upcountry

19

highway as a potential reliever.

20

are not happening right away and probably won't happen right

21

away.

22

That was not in this most recent staff report that I just

23

saw mentioned, but it was in the EIS document that the State

24

Land Commission did take a look at.

25

As we know, those things

And so, the traffic situation could be very serious.

So, I think to answer your question, the community
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1

plan looks at the overall, not just at the project and

2

drainage and things of that sort, but looks at the

3

comprehensive fitting of a project within the whole broader

4

district.

5

in the community, so that the whole community can take a

6

look at it.

7
8

That's why I asked for it to be a meeting be held

CHAIR STARR:
questions?

9

Members, any other

Thank you, Mr. Mayer.
MR. MAYER:

10

Thank you.

Thank you.

CHAIR STARR:

Any other members of the public

11

would like to give testimony on this item?

12

public testimony is now closed.

13

other questions?

14

Commissioner Hiranaga.

15

Not seeing any,

Members, are there any

If not, if we would like to --

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

Just going back to the

16

current community plan that you said I believe was adopted

17

in 1992 and updated in 1997.

18

review the Charter, but how often is the community plan --

19

should be updated per the charter?

I didn't have a chance to

20

MS. CUA:

I believe it's every ten years.

21

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

So, we actually should

22

have an adopted plan this year 2010?

23

year?

24

MS. CUA:

25

don't mean that --

Is that the tenth

In a perfect world.

I mean I am -- I
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1
2

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:
Charter stipulates.

3

MS. CUA:

4

CHAIR STARR:

5

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

6

CHAIR STARR:

No, this was adopted in '92.
No, I'm talking about the

Yeah, so it would have been '02,

2002.

9
10

Yes, that is correct.

next update.

7
8

I'm just saying what the

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

Is it every ten years or

intervals of ten years?

11

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

Well, actually, if we go back,

12

the Kihei Community Plan first adopted in 1985 was then

13

updated in 1992 and then updated in 1997.

14

CHAIR STARR:

15

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

16

'97.
So, '97 would be the last

update.

17

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

Was the '85 plan that was

18

adopted the 1980 plan?

And there was a '92 plan adopted, a

19

'90 plan, so we don't really have a 2000 plan; or the was

20

the '97 plan the 2000 plan?

21

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

22

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

23

I think the '97 is the last.
It should have been the

2000 plan?

24

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

That would be right.

25

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

So, we're supposed to have
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1

a new plan this year?

2

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

3

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

4

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

5

CHAIR STARR:
should have been.

7

one, or yeah, sequentially.

9

MS. CUA:

16
17

Kihei is slated to be

I'm sorry, I'm not exactly sure of the

order.
COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

I believe Wailuku-Kahului

is last.

14
15

Because each year, they're supposed to do

what, second to the last?

12
13

Theoretically.

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

10
11

Theoretically?

I think it would have been 2007, it

6

8

Well, yes.

MS. CUA:

I'm really not sure of the order, I'm

sorry.
COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

Any guess on when all

community plans will be adopted by the Council?

18

MS. CUA:

No idea.

Sorry.

19

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

20

MS. CUA:

21

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

22

MS. CUA:

Take a guess.

No thank you.
Thank you.

I do want to just make one correction.

23

I really don't have the best memory.

But in terms of the

24

statement I made about the Land Use Commission process, the

25

Chair was correct.

I was focusing more on the end part of
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1

the process where we tried to implement a condition about

2

the project being in the urban growth boundary.

3

We did initially come out recommending denial of

4

this project to the Land Use Commission, and that was

5

because of what I discussed earlier, that the Maui Island

6

Plan was going through the whole process and through that

7

designation of urban growth boundaries.

8

that even though the project was in the urban growth

9

boundary, in the draft urban growth boundaries, we just had

10

no idea how that would go, you know, take place through the

11

County process and end up.

12

we would love that to be completed before projects come

13

through.

14

should be.

15

And we recognized

And again, in a perfect world,

Because then that really dictates where growth

Obviously, that didn't rest quite well with the

16

Land Use Commission because of the length of time that this

17

update to the general plan has taken and its impact on

18

applicants trying to get their entitlements; and therefore,

19

we did spend some time trying to get a condition that they

20

will include to have the lands referred back if it was not

21

within the urban growth boundary, it came to be where it

22

ended up not being within the urban growth boundaries.

23

The condition that, the infrastructure condition

24

that Mike alluded to, that was as much as, not we, but

25

that's what the Land Use Commission was able to support
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giving that the ten years and being able to reevaluate it if

2

need be at that time.

3

So, that is a little bit more -- that is exact

4

information of what happened.

And I'm sorry I did misspeak,

5

and I wanted to correct the record.

6

CHAIR STARR:

7

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

8

Commissioner Hiranaga.
Just a couple more related

questions.

9

CHAIR STARR:

10

Yes, go ahead.

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

So, when you say it's in

11

the proposed urban growth boundaries before the Council, I

12

know there was a GPAC version of the maps, and there was a

13

Planning Commission version.

14

some differences.

15

Department maps, which evolved as GPAC concluded, and

16

Planning Commission concluded their review.

17
18

I don't know.

And then there's the

So, was this area in all three maps, or was it
just in a couple of maps?

19
20

And there was some overlap and

MS. CUA:
Thank you.

21

I believe it was in all three, okay.

Yeah.
COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

And just a second

22

question.

So, you have this unit count you estimated where

23

there was demand based upon growth and economy.

24

MS. CUA:

For the whole area?

25

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

For the island.
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1

this area part of your matrix as far as unit count?

2

MS. CUA:

Yes, yes.

3

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

4

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

5

well, not quite moving on yet.

6

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Thank you.

Well, we are moving on to -Commissioner Wakida.
Is this Commission going to

7

explore the suggestion of having an evening community

8

meeting?

9

CHAIR STARR:

Well, you know, I think that's up to

10

us.

Frankly, the Chair would support a site -- an afternoon

11

site visit followed by an evening meeting in the -- in that

12

area.

13

entitlement.

14

know when it goes to the Council, they kind of depend on us

15

to kind of have the public hearing.

16

of the Commission.

17

approve; and if so, we should be ready at this time to have

18

and to modify conditions.

I think this is a large project, and it's a serious

19

And we are holding the public hearing, and I

So, it's up to the wish

That would be a deferral.

We can deny and/or we can defer.

We can either

And if we defer,

20

we can ask for a meeting in the Kihei area, a site

21

inspection.

22

applicant work on certain areas such as, you know, possibly

23

drainage, filtration or whatever and have that a little more

24

worked out when they come back.

25

Shibuya.

And we can also ask if we desire that the

So, Members.
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1

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

I would like to ask the

2

staff if we were to ask for deferral and ask for a time to

3

have the site visit as well as have a community meeting,

4

when would be the earliest opportunity that we could do

5

this?

6

MS. CUA:

I don't believe it would be in January.

7

Possibly February.

8

you know, I mean this is your official public hearing, and

9

you have closed the public hearing already.

You know, the question then becomes --

That's already

10

done, so the requirement has been met.

11

general meeting, there's no requirement for the applicant to

12

do again notice within 500 feet and all of that stuff.

13

So, if it's just a

So, I think maybe in February, but again, Clayton

14

is the keeper of the agenda, and he knows exactly what's

15

coming on board.

16

February.

I would think the earliest would be

17

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Shibuya.

18

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

I was going to ask the A&B

19

representatives or Mike Munekiyo if they have any -- what

20

the impact would be if we had a meeting scheduled and a site

21

visit in February?

22

CHAIR STARR:

23

MR. MUNEKIYO:

Mr. Munekiyo.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

You know,

24

the position of A&B at this point is that the processes that

25

we have gone through has been quite thorough.
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1

with the KCA, by the way, which was an evening meeting.

2

We've met with their Planning Committee.

3

all requirements of notification, and I think at that point,

4

the opportunities for implementing this project has been

5

quite substantial.

6

We've fulfilled

And it's not that we seek to limit further input.

7

It is that we think we've been through fairly rigorous

8

process of public input up to this point.

9

Commission to consider that, that the process has been quite

So, we ask the

10

open for roughly three or four years now.

11

matter of not disclosing anything more.

12

seeing if we can move to the next phase of the process.

13

CHAIR STARR:

14

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

And it's not a
It is a matter of

Commissioner Hiranaga.
Actually, I'm moving on to

15

a different subject, but just a couple of comments before

16

someone makes a motion.

17

look.

18

circulation plan I think is -- is not ideal.

19

have one way in, one way out.

20

secondary access.

I would like you to take a closer

I know you have physical constraints, but the traffic

21

Basically, you

You do have a proposed

It just kind of reminds me sort of like Pukalani

22

Terrace.

You have one main access, and the morning traffic

23

trying to get out of Pukalani Terrace is just very

24

difficult.

25

know you have some physical constraints with the already

They do have a secondary access up above, but I
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1

developed area to the south and the gulch to the north.

2

that's just one comment.

3

-- you've got thousands and thousands of sugar cane land

4

upwind of the project.

5

every other year I guess is the cycle.

6

mitigate the impact of dust and smoke to those residences,

7

because I mean it happens over and over again.

8

in North Kihei, and then say, "Where is this dust and smoke

9

coming from?"

10

So,

And then also, you know, there's

And you do I guess burn and harvest
So, somehow try to

People buy

And so, just I don't know what you guys are going

11

to do.

12

deed.

13

put a little note in our mailbox saying we're going to burn

14

the field across the street from you two days from now and

15

help us -- we would close our windows, but they stopped

16

doing that for some reason.

17

measures you can to educate those potential buyers of the

18

potential impact these ag activities will have on their

19

residences.

20
21
22

I know you have your standard ag ordinance in your
Where I live in Paia, they used to come around and

But whatever mitigative

Just two comments.

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

Does anyone have a motion?

Commissioner Mardfin.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

This is not a motion.

23

Mike, I was wondering -- yes.

24

does Public Works think about this traffic mitigation?

25

MR. MIYAMOTO:

Mike Miyamoto, sorry.

The traffic study that was
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1

obviously done demonstrated that the state highway could

2

handle the traffic.

3

this traffic as much as possible.

4

adjacent subdivision ideally would be something that would

5

allow interconnectivity.

6

that would want to go south on Piilani Highway another

7

alternative, but you can see the community obviously doesn't

8

want to have that interconnection.

9

else's traffic going through their subdivision as in a lot

10

Obviously, you want to try and disperse
Interconnection to the

It would allow some of the people

They don't want someone

of existing subdivisions.

11

So, we are looking at the -- we did propose just a

12

general alignment of the mauka highway.

13

we've shared with Planning, and I think they've included as

14

part of the future plans.

15

somehow tying that into growth boundaries.

16

that's primarily the state highway that's the congestion

17

point at this point.

18

control over their access at this point.

19

It's something

And, you know, they're looking at
But initially,

And the State is the one that has full

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Thank you.

20

more?

21

or the report, Attachment 21 is a letter from you.

22
23
24
25

My next question is for Kurt really.

Can I ask one

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

In your report

That's from the ZAED, Zoning and

Enforcement Department.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Well, anyway, it said

Department of Planning transmittal, Kihei, blah, blah,
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1

blah, recommended conditions of approval.

2

are these boxed -- on Page 2 and 3 and 4, there are these

3

boxes around notes and that sort of stuff.

4

through what that stuff is?

5

Hiraga?

6

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

And then there

Can you walk me

Are those notes from Munekiyo &

No.

What happened during the

7

process, of course, agencies are given the opportunity to

8

comment.

9

Division, and it's their comments on the plan.

This comment came from the Zoning and Enforcement
They

10

presented that to us, which then subsequently we had two

11

meetings with Munekiyo & Hiraga.

12

meetings, that's where we came upon the conditions which are

13

in the change of zoning to incorporate their comments.

14

that during the subdivision process, zoning is going to be

15

able to consider Condition Number 1, which deals with the

16

open space greenways, bicycle pathways.

17

And that, out of those two

So

So, the process was we sent the application to

18

ZAED.

19

the four-page letter.

20

have two meetings with director, assistant director, ZAED,

21

Planning and the representatives from A&B and Munekiyo to

22

come up with an agreeable language in the change of zoning

23

conditions moving forward, so that's the background.

24
25

ZAED had the comments as you're indicating, which was
That then -- that then caused us to

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

This has been incorporated

in your recommendations for conditions?
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1

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

That's correct.

2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

And while you are up there,

3

during the break, it got explained to me that my packet at

4

least was missing part of the letter dealing with bikeways

5

and that Munekiyo & Hiraga had written a response letter.

6

And since it's presented to us, I understand -- you know,

7

there's always a standard condition that anything they

8

purport, present here becomes a part of what they're held

9

to, so that takes care of my concern about the bikeways.

10

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

Could I just make one additional

11

comment on the process of the change of zoning?

12

relate to your question.

13

additional requirement for the change of zoning and for the

14

community plan amendment, that when this application was

15

submitted, the applicant had to mail a notice of application

16

to all the owners and the recorded lessees within 500 feet

17

of the property.

18

application came in, they mailed the notice of the

19

application for the change of zoning.

20

mailed another notification one on the community plan

21

amendment.

22

It might

Just for the members, this is an

And they actually, on April 16th when the

And on May 27th, they

So, this was in addition to the public hearing

23

notice that it was also mailed.

So, that's part of the

24

process by which there's a higher level of notification in

25

these kinds of applications.

Just clarifying the process.
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1

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

2

CHAIR STARR:

3

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

4

Thank you.

Commissioner Freitas.
I would like to make a

motion.

5

CHAIR STARR:

Go ahead.

6

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

Change the community plan

7

amendment from agriculture from family multi dwelling,

8

business, commercial.

9

Apartment, A-2 Apartment, R-1 Residential and B-2 Community

10

Business.

11
12

Change the zoning agriculture to A-1

CHAIR STARR:
motions.

13

I would suggest you separate the

We'll deal with one at a time.
COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

Okay.

Let's take the, what

14

do you call, community plan amendment first.

15

agriculture to single family multiple dwelling, multiple

16

family.

17

CHAIR STARR:

Is there a second?

18

Hiranaga.

19

seconded by Commissioner Hiranaga.

20

A-1 to -- from

Commissioner

So, we have a motion by Commissioner Freitas,

MS. CUA:

The motion is?

To approve a community plan amendment

21

from, I'm sorry, from ag to urban -- no, ag to single family

22

and multifamily and business.

23

CHAIR STARR:

24

anything else that run with this?

25

And are there any conditions or

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

Staff recommendations.
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MS. CUA:

No, there's no conditions recommended on

2

the community plan amendment.

3

the change in zoning, so again, it is recommending a change

4

in the community plan from ag for 94.3 acres to multifamily

5

for 67.9 acres and single family on 25 acres and commercial

6

for 1.4 acres.

7

CHAIR STARR:

8

Commissioner Hiranaga.

9

Conditions normally come on

Members, any discussion?

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

Just a couple of things.

10

I know there's some concern by some about participation from

11

the South Maui community, but this is a recommendation to

12

Council.

13

opportunities for testimony from the public when it comes

14

before them.

15

requirements set out by ordinance to accomplish this

16

request, so I really don't see any need for a deferral if

17

that's on some of the Commissioners' minds.

18

the Council will hash this over in a much more thorough

19

level than we did.

20

And I'm pretty sure Council will offer

I believe the applicant has met the

And I'm sure

And the other comment is, you know, regarding

21

housing.

A&B is probably the only large private land owner

22

on this island at this time that's in a fiscal position to

23

even propose such a development.

24

knows when, I mean even the deputy director won't guess when

25

the South Maui community plan will be adopted.

And to wait until who
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1

waiting ten years before this -- the plans are adopted, and

2

then you want them to start, so that they will be hopefully

3

turning some dirt in 2025.

4

You know, it's just -- I just want people to

5

understand that if you want affordable housing, you need to

6

provide supply.

7

taxpayers pay for subsidized housing.

8

want to target the affordable market and put out 600 units,

9

and that's how you bring the prices of homes in South Maui

10

down by increasing the supply.

11
12

Or you have subsidized housing, which means

CHAIR STARR:

These are people who

Thank you.

Any other comments?

Commissioner

Wakida.

13

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

I would like to just add

14

something a little bit to that.

15

Mr. Munekiyo or maybe it was A&B, the developer planned to

16

scatter the affordable housing throughout the development.

17

And since there's common areas, that means there will be

18

maintenance fees.

19

slapped with maintenance fees, which brings the cost of

20

having those houses up.

21

wanted to bring to people's attention.

22

Based on the testimony of

So, these affordable houses will also be

And I think that's just something I

This idea of affordable sometimes gets lost in the

23

wash of all the expenses that end up being slapped onto the

24

homeowner.

25

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Hiranaga.
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COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

That's a good point.

You

2

know, I'm not enthused about condominium property regimes,

3

you know, low-rise condominium property regimes, because

4

there are common area maintenance fees.

5

like Kehalani, you see wide streets, manicured medians, big

6

trees, but somebody has to pay for that upkeep.

7

one buys a home and $50 a month is your common area

8

maintenance, well, you say that's only $50 a month, but

9

that's $600 a year.

10

Project districts

And when

And that's when you start -- you don't

know where it's going to be 20 years from now.

11

So, maybe, and I'm not a housing development

12

professional, but maybe A&B can kind of rethink about that.

13

I know you're trying to do the high density, low price

14

clustering.

15

product.

16

But horizontal condominium is not my favorite

CHAIR STARR:

I just wanted to make a comment in

17

terms of process.

I'm kind of boggled at the prospect of

18

making a community plan change of this magnitude without

19

holding a real public meeting in the community.

20

not been one.

21

presentation on it, and I think that's all it was, was a

22

presentation.

23

community to change their community plan?

24

shocked by the prospect.

25

Mardfin.

There has

I understand the community association had a

But who are we to speak for the Kihei
I'm kind of

But ready to vote.
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I share your concern about

2

that.

And I think the process could have been done a little

3

bit better in terms of getting community input.

4

a lot of -- and by the way, I still wish I had seen the EIS

5

prior to the vote.

6

with some trepidation vote in favor of the motion.

But I think I've seen enough that I can

7

CHAIR STARR:

8

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

9

CHAIR STARR:

10

But I think

Commissioner Freitas.
No, that's fine.

We have a motion on the floor.

The

motion is?

11

MS. CUA:

To approve -- recommend approval of a

12

community plan amendment from agriculture to multifamily,

13

single family and commercial.

14
15

CHAIR STARR:
hand.

All in favor, please raise your

All opposed.

16

MS. CUA:

Seven eyes, one opposed.

17

CHAIR STARR:

18

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

Motion passes.

Is there a second motion?
Yes.

Zoning change from

19

agriculture to A-1 Apartment, A-2 Am,n.partment, R-1

20

Residential, B-2 Community Business for Kihei residential

21

project.

22

CHAIR STARR:

Mr. Wollenhaupt.

23

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

It came to the attention of the

24

staff in talking further with the Zoning and Enforcement

25

Division about Condition Number 2 that talks about floodway
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development permit.

2

redundant.

3

floodway.

4

covered during the subdivision approval process.

5

That condition is actually -- it's

The development accordingly is not in the
FEMA has extensive regulations that will all be

So, the recommendation of the Planning Department

6

was a deletion of Condition Number 2, since there's some

7

wording in there that becomes very technical about floodway,

8

flood plain, flood area, and that Zoning and Enforcement

9

understands that this is all going to have to be highly

10

scrutinized through the subdivision and FEMA approval

11

process and the flood development process.

12

this condition -- as a condition would state, well, this

13

project should be in compliance with the fire code, or the

14

project should be in compliance with the water code.

15

is just a -- it's I guess a sine qua non, a requirement just

16

out of itself.

17

incorporation of 1 and 3.

19

position.

21

CHAIR STARR:

Just that was the Department's

Does your motion include conditions

as recommended, or is it without any conditions?

22

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

23

CHAIR STARR:

24

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

25

This

So, 2, we recommend deletion of 2, but the

18

20

So, that's why

Conditions as recommended.

Okay.
You're deleting two

conditions?
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MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

Condition 2.

2

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

3

CHAIR STARR:

Condition 2 to be deleted.

So, is there a second?

4

Commissioner Freitas.

5

Could you repeat the motion?

6

MS. CUA:

Moved by

Seconded by Commissioner Hiranaga.

To recommend approval of the change in

7

zoning application changing the zoning from agriculture to

8

A-1 Apartment for 52.8 acres; A-2 Apartment for 15.1 acres;

9

R-1 Residential for 25 acres; and B-2 Community Business on

10

1.4 acres subject to two conditions.

11

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Shibuya.

12

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

I would like to make a

13

friendly amendment if we are going to go with this.

14

Condition Number 20 from the Land Use Commission, that deals

15

with energy conservation.

16

that.

17

conserving energy and that we are creating a demand for

18

energy, that I would like to make the amendment saying that

19

they should be considering generating renewable energy

20

consistent with the Hawaii Clean Energy Initiative.

Give everybody a chance to find

Energy conservation measures.

21

On

It just identifies

And if it's completed by 2030, then it would be 70

22

percent.

If this project is turnkey before then, it would

23

be 50 percent.

24

CHAIR STARR:

Is this all part of the amendment?

25

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

No, the intent would be --
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CHAIR STARR:

Could you just state the amendment?

2

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

The amendment would be to

3

comply with the Hawaii Clean Energy Initiative to generate

4

-- that this project would generate renewable energy

5

consistent with the goals.

6

MS. CUA:

Okay.

Excuse me, if I could just

7

clarify.

8

that the consideration be given to generating renewable --

9

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

10
11

I started writing, and then I have that you said

MS. CUA:

Energy.

Energy consistent with the Hawaii Clean

Energy Initiative's goals.

12

CHAIR STARR:

13

MS. CUA:

So, can you read the amendment?

That consideration be given to

14

generating renewable energy consistent with the Hawaii Clean

15

Energy Initiative goals.

16

CHAIR STARR:

Is there a second?

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

18

CHAIR STARR:

Second.

Moved by Commissioner Shibuya.

19

Seconded by Commissioner Mardfin, and the amendment one more

20

time.

21

MS. CUA:

To include a proposed Condition Number 3

22

that would read that consideration be given to generating

23

renewable energy consistent with the Hawaii Clean Energy

24

Initiative goals.

25

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

Any comments?
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1

of the amendment, please raise their hand.

2

MS. CUA:

3

CHAIR STARR:

4
5

All opposed.

Motion passes unanimously.
Any additional amendments?

Commissioner Shibuya.
COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

I find that the park areas

6

is slightly deficient.

The National Parks and Recreation

7

Association, the City and County of Honolulu, of course,

8

we're using -- I'm using their standards.

9

Kihei-Makena area is in deficit of about more than 330

But the

10

acres, and I would like to have consideration for more park

11

or open space.

12

CHAIR STARR:

So, will you state the amendment?

13

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

Okay.

The amendment would

14

be to perhaps increase the park and open space available for

15

this subdivision.

16

CHAIR STARR:

17

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

18
19
20
21
22
23

Could you quantify that?

about maybe ten percent more.
CHAIR STARR:
suggestion here?

Probably you're talking

I'm just grabbing at numbers.

Mr. Wollenhaupt, do you have a

I think we ought to quantify it.

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

I'm not sure what the

requirement is for parks.
MS. CUA:

I have a comment.

The reason why on

24

Page 60 of the findings of fact, conclusions of law and

25

decision and order, which is appendix --
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1

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

2

MS. CUA:

Appendices Number 17.

It's the first document in your

3

appendix.

It's Appendix A, findings of fact.

That

4

condition is purposefully worded broadly.

5

comply with the park dedication requirements of the County

6

of Maui as approved by the Director of Parks and Recreation.

7

While I can't tell you, and I don't know if the applicant is

8

better able to tell you than me, what their -- what their

9

approximate requirement is going to be, I mean there is a

Petitioner shall

10

definite formula that the Parks Department has.

11

know what that would translate to.

12

And I don't

We like to keep conditions like this broad,

13

because we want the County agencies to have the flexibility

14

that if the code changes and becomes more restrictive, we

15

don't want to get locked into something that might be less

16

than they could require when an applicant has to meet that

17

requirement.

18

level is I guess the farthest away.

19

zoning, and then you have the subdivision where all these

20

requirements are going to get imposed.

21

don't know how long that's going to take.

And so, you know, the state land use district
And then you have the

22

And so again, I don't know.

23

draft a condition like you're asking.

Timing-wise, we

I think it's hard to

24

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

I will withdraw.

25

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

I will withdraw.
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1

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

2

CHAIR STARR:

I'll withdraw.

Any additional?

No one interested

3

in drainage; it's okay to pollute wholesale?

4

Mr. Wollenhaupt.

5
6

MR. WOLLENHAUPT:

The recommendation of this --

oh, no, I was just standing here to take notes.

7

CHAIR STARR:

8

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

9

So,

Commissioner Wakida.
While I have voted in favor

of the amendment, I will be voting against the zoning, again

10

voting against it.

I feel this project is, I don't know if

11

premature is the right word, but I would like to see the

12

plans amended before.

13

of foreclosures and listings and projects on the books

14

already, I don't think this is the time to have another

15

entitlement, so I'll be voting against.

And based on the inventory in Kihei

16

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Hiranaga.

17

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

I'm not sure where all

18

these numbers of listed properties are coming from, because

19

those numbers don't jibe with what I understand is the

20

viable inventory in South Maui.

21

project is primarily targeted or is going to provide for the

22

lower end housing, so it's not something that we're

23

comparing to $2 million or $6 million oceanfront property in

24

Makena.

25

But be reminded that this

This is for a different financial strata.

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

So, I

195

1

think if you look at Kihei, the median price is probably the

2

highest after Lahaina on this island.

3

confused with some of the statements being made about what

4

the inventory is.

5

I'm not sure where that's coming from.

6

And 1,400 foreclosed homes on the market,

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

7

question on the main motion.

8

MS. CUA:

9

So, I'm just a little

We're ready to call for the
The motion being?

To recommend approval of the change in

zoning from agriculture to A-1 Apartment, A-2 Apartment, R-1

10

Residential, and B-2 Community Business District for a

11

94.3-acre parcel subject to three conditions as has been

12

read into the record.

13
14

CHAIR STARR:
hand.

All opposed.

15

MS. CUA:

16

CHAIR STARR:

17

MR. MUNEKIYO:

18

CHAIR STARR:

19

All in favor, please raise your

Seven eyes, one no.
Okay.

Motion passes.

Congratulations.

Thank you very much.
We're going to take ten-minute

break.

20

(Recess taken 3:30 p.m. to 3:40 p.m.)

21

CHAIR STARR:

Maui Planning Commission meeting

22

December 14th, 2010 is back in order.

I want to sound the

23

Commission on something.

24

that may not take too long, but there's no guarantees in

25

life other than death and taxes.

We have a -- an item on the agenda

And the applicant is from
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1

off island, and they're asking if there's any way we could

2

move them up on the agenda.

3

that myself, but I did agree that I would put it out to the

4

Commission.

And I was not going to grant

5

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

6

CHAIR STARR:

7

Luna, up ahead of Honig.

8

someone make a motion.

What's the item?

It would be to move 4, E(4) Nova
And if it's the desire to do so,

9

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

So move.

10

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

Second.

11

CHAIR STARR:

12

Seconded by Commissioner Tagorda.

13
14

MS. CUA:

Moved by Commissioner Freitas.
The motion is?

To move Item E(4) Clayton Uyehara of

Nova Luna, move that in front of Items E(2) and E(3).

15

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

16

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

17

CHAIR STARR:

18

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

A question.

Commissioner Hiranaga.
I would not have an

19

objection as long as the other applicant does not object,

20

because he also has paid for people to be present.

21
22
23

CHAIR STARR:

Mr. Min, are you speaking?

Are you

speaking?
MR. MIN:

Commission, Mr. Chair and Commissioners,

24

I understand the item is not going to take very long, and

25

that the applicant is from off island.

We have no
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1

objections.

2

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

Thank you.

So, all in favor

3

of the motion to move this item to the next place, raise

4

their hand.

5
6

All opposed.

MS. CUA:
way.

The planner Livit Callentine is on her

I could --

7

CHAIR STARR:

We have one other housekeeping item

8

we'll take care of first.

Let's have a motion to move, what

9

is that, to move that up.

I think that just --

10

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

11

MS. CUA:

Tentative schedule.

That one is just taking action on

12

transfer requests, permit transfers, which has happened

13

before.

14

transferring the permits because of the new owners.

15
16

This is on the Makena Resort items.

CHAIR STARR:

I think we should hold that so we

have an opportunity to discuss it if we want.

17

MS. CUA:

18

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

19

It's just

Okay.

All right.
We can discuss the

tentative schedule of January, because that's very quick.

20

CHAIR STARR:

21

MS. CUA:

Okay.

Okay.

So Mr. Chair, if while we're

22

waiting for Livit to get here, if we could go on to

23

director's report and just discuss with you your tentative

24

schedule for January 12th for the West Maui site

25

inspections.

You did request a pretty aggressive schedule
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1

of projects that you wanted to see.

2

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

Wait, before we do it, does

3

anyone have any objections to having a quick discussion on

4

that?

5

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

6

CHAIR STARR:

7

MS. CUA:

Okay.

No.
Please proceed.

So, we're going to have to start pretty

8

early and go all day and just have a lunch break to be able

9

to cover everything.

But we were able to cover everything

10

you had asked, so we would be leaving the Kalana Pakui

11

parking lot here at 8:15, driving out to Olowalu, doing

12

those projects there, going into town, into Lahaina Town,

13

the Lahaina McDonald's, the Harbor and then breaking for

14

lunch.

Then having the Lahaina Historic District walking

15

tour.

And then going out towards Kaanapali and finishing

16

over on that side and then heading back to Wailuku at 3 to

17

get back here at 4.

18

We would have to be noticing this to the public so that they

19

know where we're going to be if they needed to meet us at

20

any particular area.

21

So again, a pretty aggressive schedule.

Also, we would need to know if any of you need a

22

ride.

Not by -- not today obviously, so that we can make

23

sure we have vehicles available to take you.

24

this is what's planned, and we just needed to know if you're

25

okay with this, if there's any questions.

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

But this is --

199

1

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Wakida.

2

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

The suggestion came up

3

previously about trying to fit everybody into a van.

4

that still the plan?

5
6

MS. CUA:

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

MS. CUA:

10

Yeah, yeah.

CHAIR STARR:
was done with this.

12
13

And just to let you know,

I'll meet you there since I live in Lahaina.

9

11

I think it's something we're still

looking into, and we'll let you know.

7
8

Is

Okay.

I think it looks like a great job

Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I move adoption of the

plan.

14

CHAIR STARR:

Before you do that, I have one

15

question.

16

don't know what these SM1 and all these stand for.

17

wondering if that includes where they backhoed the channel

18

through the -- across the beach, that culvert, new culvert

19

the State put in.

20

The -- where is it, DOT, Honoapiilani Highway, I

MS. CUA:

I'm not sure.

I'm

These permits are for

21

special management area and shoreline setback variance.

22

can obviously provide you information.

23

CHAIR STARR:

24

well.

25

maybe one of these, too.

I would like to just add that as

So, the new culverts, whatever that's called.
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1
2

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:
they call it.

3

CHAIR STARR:

4

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

5

Commissioner Mardfin.
I move the adoption of the

schedule is revised.

6

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

7

CHAIR STARR:

8

Seconded by Commissioner Shibuya.

9
10

Jersey barriers or whatever

MS. CUA:

Second.

Moved by Commissioner Mardfin.

To accept the schedule that we proposed

for your January 12th site visit in Lahaina.

11

CHAIR STARR:
All opposed.

All in favor, please raise your

12

hand.

13

discuss transportation the previous day.

14
15

Okay, bright and early.

And we'll

Thank you.

Yeah, excuse us, Ms. Callentine, we moved your
item up.

16

MS. CALLENTINE:

17

CHAIR STARR:

18

MS. CUA:

I know, I heard.

Sorry.

I guess we didn't tell you.

The request before you at this point in

19

time is a request by Mr. Clayton Uyehara of Nova Luna, Inc.,

20

requesting a County special use permit and special

21

management area assessment in order to operate the Nova Luna

22

Residential Treatment Center, a residential treatment center

23

for eating disorders in the R-3 Residential District at 476

24

Lilihua Place in Wailuku.

25

Callentine.

And the planner is Livit

And she will be giving a very brief summary of
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1

the application, and you have the report in front of you and

2

the recommendation.

3
4

CHAIR STARR:

How long will this take, the

presentation?

5

MS. CALLENTINE:

6

conspire to shorten it quite a bit.

7

a few slides that I didn't think were clear in the report.

8

So, I will try to skip over as much as I can and then rely

9

on you to ask questions if anything has been unclear, if

10

I will -- excuse me, I will
I just want to show you

that's all right with you, Mr. Chair.

11

So briefly, the project is located in -- here is a

12

location map.

13

All right.

14

neighborhood view.

15

And this shows you the state land use is in the urban

16

district.

17

it's zoned Residential R-3.

18

and showing the project site clearly in the SMA boundaries.

19

And the surrounding land uses, I just want to point out are

20

all matching the subject description of the subject

21

property, except that directly across from and to the west

22

of the property, there is an apartment complex.

23

Let me get the next slide.

Zoom in a bit.

So, this is kind of a zoomed-in, blown-up
This is the tax map key of the project.

It's in the community plan single family.

And

This is the SMA boundary map

This project involves no construction.

It's for

24

use of an existing residential dwelling for a proposed

25

treatment facility.

And as you'll see on this slide, this

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

202

1

is the site plan.

2

be used for the project, and this is the ohana dwelling, and

3

a wood fence does separate the two dwellings.

4

parking in both places.

5

the main dwelling.

6

This is the existing dwelling that will

Adequate

There's four cars of parking for

We'll skip that.

Okay.

So, I just want to show you this is on Lilihua

7

Place.

The subject parcel is on the left.

You can't see

8

it, but it's behind that car that's showing on the left.

9

And this is looking straight at the main dwelling from the

10

street, and this is the ohana dwelling.

11

of the main dwelling.

12

is in the flood zone, the 223.

13

of the house showing the open front deck, and then the

14

storage and open area below, which is to remain nonhabitable

15

forever.

16

that's the end of my slide show.

17

This is a side-view

As you'll see, it's upon stilts as it
And this is from the front

This is just a picture of the side yard, and

The applicant would also like to speak, and she

18

has a short presentation as well, which I have just -- I

19

e-mailed her and asked her to cut it down to five minutes.

20

If you permit her, I will get it ready for her.

21
22

CHAIR STARR:

I think two or three minutes, or we

can --

23

MS. CALLENTINE:

Perhaps she can even speak and

24

just forego her slide show if you like.

25

oriented.

It's program
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1

CHAIR STARR:

Three minutes.

2

MS. CALLENTINE:

So, I would like to then call up

3

Ms. Kathy Uyehara, and Ms. Uyehara, I'll tell you as she's

4

approaching the podium, that she is an American College of

5

Health Care Executive Fellow, and she will be the executive

6

director of the program.

7

complete, we will be able to -- be available to answer your

8

questions, of course, after which I'll provide your

9

analysis.

10

MS. UYEHARA:

And then once her presentation is

My name is Kathy Meyer Uyehara.

And

11

I wanted, first of all, thank you very much for making the

12

adjustment in the schedule as we really have appreciated

13

being part of this process all day, but really appreciate

14

being seen today as well.

15

we are trying to use our home.

16

that came up earlier why this home.

17

it.

18

but we're unable to do that right now.

19

what possibilities there might be that would not only be

20

able to use the home, but also serve Hawaii, this idea came

21

to us, so that's why this home.

Just as a brief overview again,
I know there was a question
Well, we happen to own

We've lived there eight years, loved living on Maui,

22

I have two other partners.

So, as we looked at

And we have a clinical

23

specialist and a business manager, and I'm the health care

24

executive.

25

was who is going to be on island.

So, I think one of the questions that came up
Who is the operations?
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1

That's clinical.

2

clinical social worker, and we also have a contract with the

3

psychologist that overlooks the program.

4

going to keep it short, so I'm here for any questions that

5

you might have.

6
7

CHAIR STARR:

Any members who have questions?

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

MS. UYEHARA:

fully run by the program.

12

day, seven days a week.

13

18
19

It will be

They will be staffed 24 hours a

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

So, there will be some staff

living in the ohana?

15

17

Good afternoon.

Oh, no, we won't be.

11

16

Yeah, yes.

You and your husband will be living on the property?

10

14

So, I know I'm

Commissioner Wakida first.

8
9

So, Michelle Valante is our licensed

MS. UYEHARA:

We have a nurse already living in

the ohana.
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Okay.

And other people --

other staff will be living -MS. UYEHARA:

The staff will rotate through on

20

shifts just like you would on a hospital, so it will be a

21

residential program.

22
23

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

So, the only person living

on the property would be the nurse in the ohana?

24

MS. UYEHARA:

That's correct.

25

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Shibuya.
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1

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

And patients using this

2

service, are they from Maui, or they're throughout Hawaii

3

state?

4

MS. UYEHARA:

Throughout the state actually.

We

5

did a market survey and surveyed physicians across the

6

state.

7

Maui than the mainland.

8

responding to a need.

9

Health Planning Department and we have our certificate of

And they said they would much rather send them to
So, we feel like we're really
We've already gone through the State

10

need that shows there is a need for this service here in

11

Hawaii.

12

they're either sent to the mainland, or they're admitted

13

into psychiatric units in our hospitals, because we don't

14

have anything else to serve them here in Hawaii.

15
16

But currently, our patients that have this concern,

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

Have you sent any patient

from Maui to the mainland?

17

MS. UYEHARA:

Yes, unfortunately, we did.

18

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

19

MS. UYEHARA:

Are you doing that now?

We continue when they need

20

in-patient care, they have to go somewhere else.

21

able to serve them as an in-patient.

22

serve patients on an out-patient basis.

23

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

We're not

We're only able to

I would think you would

24

take a higher priority for those that are here rather than

25

sending them to the mainland.
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1

MS. UYEHARA:

It's our license that doesn't allow

2

us to take them here if they need residential treatment.

3

We're unable to do residential treatment without this

4

approval to use the house in that way, so we're just

5

expanding our services.

6

for outpatient.

7

place.

8

program.
CHAIR STARR:

10

Okay.

MS. UYEHARA:
premises.

No, she does not live on the

The nurse does.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

15

MS. UYEHARA:
missed that.

I apologize, I

But she is on contract.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

18

MS. UYEHARA:

20

I don't see a nurse here.

She's on contract.

17

19

Is it the clinical

psychologist that's going to live on the premises?

14

16

Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

12
13

That's the program that's currently in

We're trying to move into as a residential treatment

9

11

We don't turn away people on Maui

And she'll live there.

She lives in the front house

already.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

She already lives there.

21

When Chris Hart says the existing tenants will be allowed to

22

continue renting the unit, that's referring to her?

23

MS. UYEHARA:

24

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

25

is for Livit.

That's correct.
Or him.

This is zoned R-3?
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1

MS. CALLENTINE:

2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

3

It is.
What does R-3 allow

relative to this?

4

MS. CALLENTINE:

R-3 allows anything allowed in

5

R-1 or R-2.

6

The minimum lot size for R-3 is 10,000 square feet.

7

primarily the main difference.

8
9
10

There's different standard for the lot size.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

there?
MS. CALLENTINE:

12

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

14
15
16
17
18

And the patients, if this

goes through, there will be up to eight patients staying

11

13

Yes.
Would that be allowed if

that were an eight-person family?
MS. CUA:

The definition of a family is I believe

five or more.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

So, there would be no

problem if there were a family of eight living there?
MS. CUA:

I have to read that.

19

definition?

20

changed, so we can get that definition.

21

That's

I don't have the definition.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Do you have the
That's been

While he's working on that,

22

let me go on my next question.

23

distinguish -- but this is -- these people are not going to

24

be here for six months or more?

25

MS. UYEHARA:

What I'm trying to do is

Correct.

We expect a full program
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1

to take four months.

2
3

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

So, each patient is likely

to be there for four months?

4

MS. UYEHARA:

Correct.

5

CHAIR STARR:

Ms. Cua.

6

MS. CUA:

I think maybe I'm following your line of

7

questioning.

Maybe why this permit, it's not just like a

8

single family residential while people are living there,

9

they're actually providing a program of treatment for

10

clients.

So, they're actually operating a business.

11

therefore, it's not a permitted use within the residential

12

district, and therefore, they need the County special use

13

permit.

14

home.

It does go beyond the scope of just a single family

15

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

16

with that.

17

question.

18
19
20
21

And

That's where I was going

Let somebody else go.

CHAIR STARR:

I'll have another

If it's going to go on for a long

time -COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

It won't be a long time.

I'm trying to formulate my next one.

22

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Wakida.

23

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Looking at your residential

24

setup, you're looking at six to eight people staying there.

25

So I assume you're doing some sort of dormitory style?
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1
2

MS. UYEHARA:

Oh, yes.

approach that the women would share rooms, yes.

3

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

4

CHAIR STARR:

5

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

6

This is a very common

Okay.

Go ahead.

Commissioner Tagorda.
Very quick.

I'm just

concerned about traffic in that area.

7

MS. UYEHARA:

They would not have their own cars.

8

We would be providing transportation, so there would be not

9

be increase of cars.

10
11

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:
five-team members there.

12

MS. UYEHARA:

But you have you have a

Are they going to walk there?
Good point.

But I do think we have

13

enough for the staff that would be there at any one time.

14

You wouldn't have the whole team there at one time.

15

would take turns rotating on when their shift would be and

16

when their sessions, different program sessions are in

17

place.

18

time.

So, they wouldn't all be at the home at the same

19

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

20

this is for the staff, I think.

21

do they allow offsite parking?

22

CHAIR STARR:

23

MS. CALLENTINE:

24
25

They

In that neighborhood -In that neighborhood R-3,

Ms. Callentine.
I'm sorry, do they allow offsite

parking?
CHAIR STARR:

On the street.
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1

MS. CALLENTINE:

Not on-street parking, no, not

2

for this permit.

Residents of the neighborhood would be

3

allowed to park off site, but not for this permit.

4

were an offsite parking lot within 400 feet, they could

5

apply to -- they would have to satisfy some of their parking

6

requirement, but our zoning division who reviews the

7

projects partially for parking requirements had no comments

8

about -- they commented the parking was adequate.

9

CHAIR STARR:

10

definition to read us?

11

If there

First, Mr. Giroux, do you have a

MS. CALLENTINE:

Were you asking for -- may I ask

12

were you asking for the definition of single family dwelling

13

as it relates?

14

CHAIR STARR:

Yeah.

15

MS. CALLENTINE:

So, I put this up on the board.

16

Single family dwelling, and now I don't want to highlight

17

it.

18

as I can.

19

consisting of only one dwelling and designed for or occupied

20

by exclusively by one family.

21

permitted in Chapter 1908 of the Code, which relates to

22

residential district.

23

permit.

24

beyond that definition if you grant it.

25

But you see where it is.

I tried to make it as large

Single family dwelling means a building

Now, that is what is outright

They're asking for a special use

That special use permit would allow them to go

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Livit, in your opinion,

2

would the impact on the surrounding area be any greater than

3

if say a nine-person family lived there?

4

MS. CALLENTINE:

No.

5

CHAIR STARR:

6

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Commissioner Wakida.
You explained already that

7

you have a staff of or a team of five.

8

the material that you were hoping to provide arts and

9

crafts, dance and other activities.

10

But you mentioned in

So, would this be

additional people that you will contract to come in?

11

MS. UYEHARA:

No, that would be part of what is

12

considered the masters counselors.

13

specialty.

14

actually our hope is to hook up with the hula classes across

15

the street.

16

to actually experience hula and chanting.

17

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

And they bring that specialty.

question.

19

about this project?

Thank you.

One more

Have you had any feedback from your neighbors

MS. UYEHARA:

No negative feedback, no comments

21

both times that we've approached them.

22

out twice.

23

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

24

CHAIR STARR:

25

The dance,

And so, they have, you know, opportunity there

18

20

They each have areas of

Mailers were sent

Thank you.

Commissioner Shibuya.

Commissioner Mardfin.
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1

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

I'm troubled by the fact

2

that you said that if we do, you provide services to those

3

patients that have a need for it, but then if you serve the

4

entire state, which is good.

5

you know, if there's not enough room, they're going to send

6

the Maui patient out.

7

MS. UYEHARA:

However, if the Maui patient,

Is that what I heard?
The capacity is eight.

8

that we would have that issue happen.

9

actually would be down the road.

I'm not sure

If we did, it

But, you know, that would

10

be unfortunate if anything that like ever had to happen.

11

Because we have the opportunity to run two programs, each

12

client will be assessed what's appropriate for them.

13

they can manage as an outpatient, that would be where they

14

would be guided to.

15

the residential program would address.

16

If

If they need in patient, that's what

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

When I first asked you who

17

takes precedence, would the Maui person be sent away, and

18

you said yes.

19

MS. UYEHARA:

20

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

21

24
25

And I'm upset about that,

because you're asking for a special --

22
23

I misunderstood your question.

CHAIR STARR:

Let her answer, Commissioner

MS. UYEHARA:

Currently we would have to, because

Shibuya.

we aren't licensed to do the residential program.
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1

what I was answering.

2

Currently, we would have to send any residential-need

3

patient to the mainland, because we don't have it yet.

4
5

I misunderstood your question.

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:
patient?

6

MS. UYEHARA:

7

by 24 help.

8

a day, four days a week.

9
10

What's the residential

They're more acute, and they need 7

Right now, our outpatient program is four hours

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

So, this is the four-hour a

day?

11

MS. UYEHARA:

This is 7 by 24.

This is where they

12

come to the house and stay overnight with us and stay with

13

us for four months.

14

MS. CUA:

15

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

16
17

I think I can clarify.

There's some --

I'm not sure I understand

this here.
MS. CUA:

I believe your question initially was

18

will Maui clients have precedence.

19

as now, right now when they don't have a permit.

20

said they don't have the ability to house people.

21

have an outpatient program right now.

22

coming in and seeking for this permit to be able to have

23

this residential treatment, this overnight, whatever you

24

called it, 24/7 or whatever.

25

And she interpreted that
And she
They just

That's why they're

But I still think the question is once you have
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1

this permit and you have this 24/7 or whatever you call,

2

will Maui patients have priority?

3

MS. UYEHARA:

All I can tell us is if we're full,

4

you know, that would be a real blessing, if we're full, I

5

can't discharge somebody just to let a Maui patient in.

6

if we have an open bed and a Maui patient has a need, that

7

bed would be available to that patient.

8

discharge somebody to let a Maui patient in.

9

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

10

MS. UYEHARA:

11

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

12

CHAIR STARR:

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

But I can't

I don't like that answer.

Sorry.
Sorry about my vote.

Commissioner Mardfin.
Livit, Chris Hart's letter

14

says the closest to this is a nursing home.

15

zoning have to be for a nursing home?

16

But

MS. CALLENTINE:

What would the

Well, I would have to look.

The

17

way that our Code -- let me try to answer this, and then I

18

hope our deputy director will correct me if I get this

19

wrong.

20

uses.

21

see -- there's always a section of permitted uses in each

22

area.

23

listed, which areas they are listed in.

24
25

Our Zoning Code is organized by uses and by -- by
So, I would have to look through every portion to

So, I would have to look and see if nursing homes are

When we check, when we're doing our due diligence
with an application, we don't check every other area.
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1

check the area in which the project is proposed to be

2

located, so I cannot answer that.

3

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

4

MS. CUA:

Thank you.

What Livit is saying is correct, and I

5

haven't gone through every district.

6

to B-2 Community Business District, because that's kind of

7

the most broad.

8

does list nursing and convalescent homes as a permitted use.

9

But in the residential districts, it's listed as a special

10

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

MS. CUA:

Yes, residential.

That's why we're

here.

15

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

16

MS. CUA:

17

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

18

It's listed as a special

use under --

13
14

And the B-2 Community Business District

use.

11
12

I just went straight

Got it.

I'm sorry.
That takes care of my

question.

19

MS. CUA:

That's why we need this permit.

20

CHAIR STARR:

Can we move to public testimony?

21

Members of the public wishing to give testimony on this,

22

please make yourself known.

23

testimony is closed.

24

action or further questions.

25

Not seeing any, public

Members, if there's a desire for
Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I move approval of this.
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1

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

2

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

3

CHAIR STARR:

4

Seconded by Commissioner Tagorda.

5

Could you restate the motion, Ms. Cua?

6

MS. CUA:

Okay.

Second.
I second.

Commissioner Mardfin.
He got there first.

Yes, the motion is to approve the County

7

special use permit to provide overnight treatment in eating

8

disorders for up to eight female clients on approximately a

9

half-acre of land in the residential district in Wailuku.

10

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Shibuya.

11

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

I'm going to be voting

12

against it, because we are not servicing the Maui residents.

13

It appears that you will send the Maui residents to the

14

mainland, and you will send the Oahu and Kauai patients over

15

to Maui.

16

If you can give me some idea that it's going to take a Maui

17

patient, who has a need, cannot be accommodated on the

18

island, then I cannot see myself bending for you.

This is unconscionable as far as I am concerned.

19

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

20

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Commissioner Mardfin.
I just want to say quickly

21

I'm going to vote for this, because it's a permitted -- it's

22

a -- it's listed as a special use for this area.

23

not really -- we're just complying with what's already there

24

and treating it as a special use.

25

purpose.

So, we're

It's already as a listed
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1
2

CHAIR STARR:
raise their hand.

All in favor of the motion, please

All opposed.

3

MS. CUA:

Seven aye's.

4

CHAIR STARR:

One no.

Congratulations.

Motion carried.
Run a great

5

program.

6

Mr. Prutch, Ms. Cua.

7

going to have a special presentation by Mr. Giroux, who has

8

been waiting a bated breath or something.

9

And I apologize to the next applicant.

MS. CUA:

Let's introduce the next item.

We're

The next item is a request -- the next

10

two items actually is a request by Mr. Frederick Honig of

11

Well Being International, Inc., requesting rescinding of the

12

denial of the State Land Use Commission special use permit

13

to operate the Spirit of Aloha Temple on State Agricultural

14

District Land to allow nondenominational church, wedding

15

uses and helicopter landing area on an 11-acre property at

16

800 Haumana Road.

17

The planner is Joe Prutch.

We note that action to deny the permit request was

18

taken at the March 23rd, 2010 Maui Planning Commission

19

meeting.

20

rescind at December 14th, 2010 meeting made at the September

21

28th, 2010 meeting.

22

Mr. Honig requesting a State Land Use Commission Special Use

23

Permit to operate the Spirit of Aloha Temple on State

24

Agricultural District Land to include interfaith church and

25

religious activities, including church services and

Commissioner's intent to make the motion to

The next request is a request by
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1

gatherings, religious and educational classes, including

2

yoga, meditation and plant-based nutrition classes, weddings

3

and interfaith seminars and retreats on an 11-acre property

4

located in Haiku.

5

Again, we note that this amended application does

6

not include a helicopter landing area.

7

the planner.

8
9

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

And Joe Prutch is

Before we get too deeply into

this, we had a word used, which not too many of us are too

10

familiar with called RLUIPA.

11

we're not used to dealing with, I asked Mr. Giroux to give

12

us a short explanation presentation on the RLUIPA analysis.

13

Mr. Giroux.

14

MR. GIROUX:

And since it's something that

Thank you, Chair.

This is kind of an

15

expansion and then a nutshell of the -- of some of the

16

orientation you had of almost a year ago, I believe.

17

Anyway, the RLUIPA stands for Religious Land Use and

18

Institutional Person's Act.

19

it's basically codifying a lot of the jurisprudence in the

20

area of the First Amendment and the Right to Freedom of

21

Religion.

22

this, because there's sometimes a lot of confusion about

23

what is the RLUIPA analysis.

24
25

And it's a federal law, and

Anyway, the codification, I'm going to go through

So, RLUIPA prohibits the government from imposing
substantial burdens on religious practices unless there
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1

exists a compelling government interest, and the burden is

2

the least restrictive means of satisfying the government

3

interest.

4

RLUIPA applies if the substantial burden is

5

imposed in the implementation of a land use regulation or

6

system of land use regulations under which the government

7

makes or is permitted under the law to make individualized

8

assessments of the proposed uses for the property involved.

9

A Special Use Permit, a conditional use permit, State Land

10

Use Permit, those types of actions.

11

Court determines whether the challenged action involved an

12

individualized land use assessment.

13

In a RLUIPA action, the

When you're dealing with these types of permits,

14

you can assume that's what you're dealing with.

If it does,

15

the Court must then determine whether the action imposes a

16

substantial burden under RLUIPA.

17

plaintiff in a land use case challenging the denial of a use

18

permit bears the burden of proving that the government

19

authority's denial of the application imposes the

20

substantial burden on its religious practices.

21

substantial burden must place more than an inconvenience on

22

religious exercise.

23

use regulation must be oppressive to a significantly great

24

extent.

25

exercise must impose a significantly great restriction or

Substantial burden.

The

A

To impose a substantial burden, a land

And that is a substantial burden on religious
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1
2

onus upon such exercise.
If the plaintiff establishes that the land use

3

regulation or denial of the use permit imposes a substantial

4

burden, the government authority must then show that the

5

restrictions are narrowly tailored to accomplish a

6

compelling government interest.

7

the factor of discrimination.

8

discrimination.

9

land use regulation in a manner that treats a religious

10

assembly or institution on less than equal terms with a

11

nonreligious assembly or institution.

12

Another factor of RLUIPA is

RLUIPA prohibits

No government shall impose or implement a

Another factor is exclusion.

No government shall

13

impose or implement a land use regulation that either

14

totally excludes religious assemblies from a jurisdiction or

15

unreasonably limits religious assemblies, institutions or

16

structures within a jurisdiction.

17

basically a basic RLUIPA case.

18

more terms if need be during the meeting if we -- you want

19

to go over more thoroughly about what is -- what is a

20

religious practice or, you know, those types of questions.

21

That's the outline of

Within this, there's also

Like I said, this is a nutshell of what a RLUIPA,

22

you know, claim or case looks like.

But there's also, you

23

know, more intricacies that go into that.

24

discussion in not only looking at the land use issue is that

25

after you come to your conclusion, you also have to look at
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1

does your decision affect the religious practices and

2

exercises, or does it amount to a substantial burden on the

3

petitioner.

4

CHAIR STARR:

Commissioner Freitas.

5

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

Yeah, my question to you is

6

you have a religious order per se.

He still must comply

7

with all of the land use rules like permitted buildings, not

8

excessive buildings and whatever you call.

9

that on that basis.

You can deny

He cannot come back and say you put an

10

adverse burden on the, what do you call, on my religious

11

practices.

12

MR. GIROUX:

Right.

RLUIPA, the case law has

13

shown the RLUIPA does not exempt a religious practitioner

14

from asking for the types of entitlements that are

15

necessary.

16

participate in a process that would then allow a body such

17

as yours to review that.

18

practicing their religion exempt from the law.

19

The government can require the person to

CHAIR STARR:

It doesn't make a person who is

Mr. Giroux, correct me if I'm wrong,

20

but my understanding is that if there is a question

21

regarding RLUIPA, an important point to make is that the

22

decision be discussed and the RLUIPA implications examined

23

and taken into consideration by the body.

24

it's important for us to look at it in light of RLUIPA and

25

have a discussion related to that, and if we don't take
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1

RLUIPA into account, then we could be liable for not taking

2

it into account?

3

MR. GIROUX:

Yeah, that's right.

When the Court

4

reviews an action, what they do is take our order and they

5

take the transcript and they read it.

6

looking at it, and there's an absence of looking at or

7

considering or making at least an analysis, and I think that

8

you saw this in the Wailea case where the denial of the

9

intervention came back and basically the judge said, well,

And if they're

10

not only do we disagree with your decision, but we don't see

11

any discussion of why you did that.

12

made the right decision, but what the judge was saying is

13

that you didn't discuss why you did it.

14

You very well may have

And basically, when RLUIPA is raised, there has to

15

be at least a discussion.

16

If there's a substantial burden, is this going to -- you

17

know, is there a compelling government interest?

18

a compelling government interest, are we putting

19

restrictions that are narrowly tailored?

20

analysis that the courts would look to see if it's -- if

21

it's there, they can at least look at it on a right and

22

wrong standard.

23
24
25

Is there a substantial burden?

If there's

That's the

But if it's completely absent, it gives the Court
little choice to try to guess at what the analysis was.
CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

Did everyone get that?

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

Can

223

1

we move along?

2

Mr. Giroux.

3

Okay.

Thank you.

That was excellent,

Mr. Prutch, it's all yours.

MR. PRUTCH:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, James.

4

Let's see, that was pretty much the majority of my staff

5

report there.

6

wanted to mention though that at the last meeting, the

7

September 28th meeting when Mr. Mardfin gave notice that he

8

would make the motion today, there was also a consensus by

9

the Commission to ask the Applicant to provide or have

10

I'll just follow up by saying that -- oh, I

answers to the following.

11

So, I just wanted to make sure you remember those

12

from last time from a couple of months back.

13

was to provide answers to questions raised at the March 23rd

14

meeting when the project was denied, including but not

15

limited to, TVR usage, helicopter landings, seminars and

16

retreats, burial sites and the Maui Island Burial Council

17

concerns.

18

church functions such as a 990 form.

19

One of those

Number two was to provide financial documents for

Number three was to to get up to date on SMA or

20

building permits or explain why they have not been obtained.

21

And number four was provide status of warnings associated

22

with the property.

23

a presentation and also to answer some of those questions

24

that were raised.

25

your packets.

And I know the applicant is here to make

Some of them might have been answered in

Some of them they may answer verbally.
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1

I'll give them a chance to go ahead and answer.

2

are okay with that --

3

CHAIR STARR:

4

two items that look very similar.

5

are two separate items.

6

MR. PRUTCH:

If you guys

Mr. Prutch, explain to me, there's

Okay.

Explain to me why there

Well, the first item on your

7

agenda was the rescinding request.

What happened at the

8

September 28th meeting was Mr. Mardfin had given notice that

9

he was going to make a motion today, which he will do soon.

10

He's going to make that motion.

11

motion, then you're going to discuss the possibilities of

12

rescinding the denial from March 23rd based on the RLUIPA

13

laws that were not disclosed to you on March 23rd.

14

If somebody seconds that

If that occurs and you guys agree with that and

15

you approve your rescinding, essentially that wipes out your

16

denial on March 23rd.

17

basically another Special Use Permit revised by the

18

Applicant.

19

project yet, but then we would go into that project as a

20

brand-new project.

21

laws, of course, and you'll review that, because it's the

22

church and weddings.

23

Then we go to the next item, which is

It's a little less, I don't want to get into the

You guys will understand the RLUIPA

First item is the rescinding.

24

we move onto the next one.

25

the denial stands.

If you approve it,

If you decide not to rescind,

End of project, and we don't go to the
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1

second item.

2

CHAIR STARR:

3

MR. PRUTCH:

4

CHAIR STARR:

5

MR. PRUTCH:

6

kind of presentation.

7

presentation.

8

this time.

9

11

Thank you.

So, the Applicant wanted to give some
They can let you know how long of a

Yeah.

Who is going to speak for --

I believe John Min is going to go

ahead and present.
CHAIR STARR:

Mr. Min, how long is your

presentation?

14
15

Okay.

And if it's okay, I can turn it over to them.

MR. PRUTCH:

12
13

Yes.

I know you probably want it to be short at

CHAIR STARR:

10

So, Item 3 would be a moot point?

MR. MIN:

I'm going to try to keep it under 20

minutes.

16

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

17

CHAIR STARR:

18

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

Mr. Chair.

Commissioner Hiranaga.
I'm a little confused.

19

Don't we need to rescind the previous action before we have

20

him start his presentation, or is his presentation on the

21

rescission?

22
23

CHAIR STARR:

Well, I'm going to allow them to

present I guess a case for rescinding.

24

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

25

MR. PRUTCH:

Is that what you're doing?

Yes, they're supposed to give --
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1

well, at your discretion as well, I believe, and I'm asking

2

James, I'm looking at James.

3

Mr. Mardfin make the motion first so we can get into

4

discussion.

5

that he should make his presentation probably more about the

6

rescinding of the project, since that's what's here now

7

rather than getting into the details of the project too

8

much.

9

It's up to you.

Maybe we should have

But I mentioned to John Min

But that's up to you on how you want to direct this.
CHAIR STARR:

Yeah, I would prefer, if it's okay

10

with the Applicant, for them to present first.

11

action will be -- can be based partially on what he presents

12

to us.

13

good to see you here.

14

Mr. Min, welcome.

MR. MIN:

And then our

Please introduce yourself, and

Thank you, Mr. Chair and Members of the

15

Commission.

16

I'm going to just walk you through this.

17

information specifically addressing some of the issues that

18

were raised at previous meetings that I'll be covering.

19

Just very quickly, the Applicant again is Mr. Frederick

20

Honig.

21

Ashram in the Light of Truth Universal Shrine in Virginia.

22

We have some information on that in Tab 1 of your booklet.

23

Do you all have a copy of this handout?

Okay.

We have some

For 20 years, he was a monk at the Sachidananda

He was ordained in 1977 as a minister of Integral

24

Yoga International, and this is a worldwide interfaith

25

organization.

The next slide, I included a picture of the
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1

Light of Truth Universal Shrine.

2

property in rural Virginia, and the structure that you see,

3

Mr. Honig, again, who had lived here for 20 years as a monk,

4

helped to design and build it.

5

special skills in construction and design.

6

This is on an 800-acre

So, he's got some very

Mr. Honig acquired the subject property in 1993.

7

And the Spirit of Aloha Temple has been established since

8

2007.

9

and it's located at the end of Haumana Road along a

The property description, it's an 11-acre property,

10

coastline cliff at Uaoa Bay in Haiku.

11

location map in your booklet is a little fuzzy, but it is at

12

the very end of Haumana Road.

13

walk up there and just show you where Hana Highway is.

14

CHAIR STARR:

If I can, I'm just going to

Yeah, take the wireless.

15

Hana Highway.

16

here, and it jogs over to the left.

17

property is located here.

18

here is a coastline cliff area.

19

I'm sorry that the

This is

The Haumana Road runs down in this fashion

Okay.

And the subject

And this part of the shoreline

Commissioners, this is the site plan of the

20

property.

In the entry to the property from Haumana Road is

21

at this point here.

22

garden office building here.

23

road.

24

structure that's up here, this is actually at a higher

25

elevation, is a farm dwelling.

You enter the property, and there's a
Then you continue down the

There's a reception building located here.

The

Then further down the

Maui Planning Commission
December 14, 2010

228

1

property -- maybe I should explain that the property does

2

drop in elevation from here, and it terraces down towards

3

the coastline.

4

As you get down closer to the coastline area, this

5

is the Spirit of Aloha tent structure, and I'll show you

6

some pictures of it later on.

7

there's the water pavilion structure here.

8

gardens that reflect the twelve world religions, and they're

9

located generally in this portion of the property here.

And there are a few other -There are twelve

Up

10

at the upper left-hand corner of the site plan is a listing

11

of the various structures on the property and the building

12

permit applications for those structures.

13

Mr. Honig has applied for all the required

14

building permits for structures on the property, and he has

15

received approval of most of them.

16

applications that are still pending with the County.

17

his required SMA applications, building permit applications

18

have been filed.

19

you the building permit numbers.

20

this portion of the property here, there is a stream.

21

this line here is the center line of the stream.

22

are adjacent neighboring properties on the Paia side that

23

are in a higher elevation.

24

Okay.

25

There are a few
But

And these -- the information here shows
One other comment.

Along
And

And there

I will be getting into a discussion about a

traditional trail that runs or that runs along this
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1

property, and that traditional trail is located in this

2

general area here.

3

on the Paia side of Mr. Honig's property.

4

go, are there any questions about the site plan?

And it connects to properties that are

5

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

6

CHAIR STARR:

7

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

Maybe before I

Yeah, John.

Use the mic, Jack.
Oh, sorry.

Yeah, John,

8

what do you call, I show over here your permits that are

9

issued, it's all 200 square-foot storage sheds.

There's got

10

to be a problem with them, because you got all the rest of

11

your storage sheds, the rest of your permits issued.

12

know the reason why they're not issued?

13

MR. MIN:

You

Currently, there is one building permit

14

for a 200 square-foot storage building.

It's actually

15

called a potting shed, and the reason why they're requiring

16

the building permit, because normally, for an agricultural

17

structure under 200 square feet, there's no building permit

18

required.

19

potting shed is that when the building inspector measured

20

the area, they took the outside measurement of the wall and

21

it comes out to a little over 200 square feet.

22

the reason why that permit was required.

23

other questions on the site plan?

24

CHAIR STARR:

25

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

But the reason they're requiring it for the

And that's

Are there any

Yeah, please.
Can you show me where the
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1

trail going down to the beach is, that used to be going down

2

to the beach?

3

MR. MIN:

The trail -- okay, this dotted line here

4

is the Kealii Stream.

This is what's called a waterfront --

5

waterfall pavilion.

6

actually runs along this portion outside of the property, or

7

a portion of it is within the property.

8

outside of the property.

9

and this is the cliff face here.

You cross over the stream.

The trail

But it begins

Then you cross over the stream,
And the access used to be

10

these footholds in the face of the cliff.

11

cable and ropes, so that, you know, you would traverse that

12

cliff to get down to the ocean below.

13
14

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

And there was a

And that's right on that

area there?

15

MR. MIN:

That's right in this area here.

16

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

17

MR. MIN:

18

CHAIR STARR:

Thank you very much.

Are there any other questions?
One more question.

Then please

19

finish the presentation, and we'll have questions after

20

that.

21

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

22

here, you show a large tent with a floor.

23

MR. MIN:

24

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

25

MR. MIN:

All right.

In your book

Yes.
Where is that on your map?

That structure is here.
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1

Spirit of Aloha tent.

2

COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

3

MR. MIN:

Okay.

Thank you.

Commissioners, this is an aerial

4

photo of the property.

It's taken from the ocean looking

5

mauka, and it will kind of give you an idea of how the

6

structures fit in relation to the site.

7

before, the elevation drops off in this direction here and

8

in this direction.

9

the makai side of the property.

As I mentioned

The garden areas are typically closer to
There's a lot of natural

10

vegetation and trees in the upper part of the property, and

11

I have a few pictures that will illustrate some of the

12

interior areas.

13

In terms of current land uses, there is the

14

botanical garden, which has been determined to be a

15

permitted use by the Planning Department.

16

letter to that effect.

17

on the property.

18

site plan include two farm dwellings, two water tanks, an

19

office, a program hall/classroom, reception building, the

20

Spirit of Aloha tent structure, a lounge and lunch room for

21

workers.

22

property, and the garden pavilions for the 12 religious

23

areas, gravel roads, parking.

24

buildings.

25

And we have a

Mr. Honig also does organic farming

The improvements that's reflected in the

There are various rock walls throughout the

And there's self storage

This is the entry to the property off of Haumana
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1

Road.

There is a gate, and if you want to enter the

2

property, you have to contact Mr. Honig ahead of time, make

3

a reservation.

4

held are all by preregistration.

5

at the entry to the site.

6

is the reception, the reception hall.

7

structure.

8

That's the Mother Mary Garden area in this location here.

9

To the right will kind of give you an idea of what some of

The various classes and seminars that are
So, access is controlled

The structure over to the right
And it's a two-story

The area to the left is one of the garden areas.

10

the interior portions of the property look like.

11

gravel trails and roads throughout the property.

12

This is another garden area.

There's

This is the Papanui

13

O Kane Garden.

14

lo'i.

15

Mr. Honig has preserved the walls, and they're currently

16

preserved and, you know, protected in that condition.

17

hosted school children.

18

the students are from Lahaina Sacred Hearts School, and he's

19

also hosted a senior club, and they're shown on the right.

20

This was a -- on the left was a -- this was in the meeting

21

in the tent structure, there was a meeting of the board of

22

directors for Mr. Honig's organization, and it was set up

23

for that meeting.

24
25

Over in the right are remnants of a taro

The property years ago was in taro cultivation.

He's

And just on the left are I believe

Mr. Honig, if there's a large group of folks that
come, does strongly advise carpooling or van pooling to
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1

minimize traffic.

2

make arrangement with a private bus, a shuttle contractor to

3

provide transportation.

4

Sometimes for larger groups, they will

Over on the left, there's various plots that are

5

being farmed on the property by Mr. Honig.

And that's one

6

of them.

7

of my visits had a chance to feed the birds.

8

friendly.

9

some of the comments that were presented.

I had a chance to go down to the property and one

And next slide.

Okay.

They're quite

I would like to address
And some of these

10

were addressed -- well, these will address some of the

11

concerns that were raised.

12

seminars and retreats, there were some concerns about that.

13

These events will be day events only.

14

overnight retreats.

First of all, in terms of the

There will be no

15

They will be all conducted during the day only.

16

Mr. Honig is proposing about four interfaith seminars and

17

day retreats per year.

18

Can't just drop in and sign up.

19

the Spirit of Aloha tent structure, which can hold

20

comfortably about 100 people.

21

transient vacation rental use.

22

has not been done for over three years.

23

presented to you earlier from Mr. Knowlton where he had

24

copies of web sites showing the Ke Alii Nui Botanical Garden

25

Cottages.

They all require preregistration.
And these will be held in

The question came up with
TVR use is not proposed, and
I saw testimony

I just want to point out that these web sites are
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1

not under the auspices of Mr. Honig.

2

name Ke Alii Nui Botanical Gardens for over three years.

3

The address that's shown on this is not his current address.

4

It's shown as 655 Haumana Road.

5

Haumana Road, but again, he has not done this for over three

6

years.

7

He has not used the

His current address is 800

And the names that are being referenced here, I

8

don't know how it works on the Internet, whether some of

9

these listings just get carried without the permission of

10

the owner, but Mr. Honig is not doing TVR's.

11

landing area was another issue.

12

use is withdrawn from the revised request.

13

part of this special permit application.

14

the helicopter landings in 2005.

15

testimony earlier regarding helicopter overflights.

16

Mr. Honig has no control over that.

17

Helicopter

The helicopter landing area
And it's not
Mr. Honig stopped

And I understand there was
And

You know, if tour helicopters, you know, want to

18

buzz over the coastline, again, that's not because

19

Mr. Honig has anything to do with it.

20

again point out that since 2005, there have been no

21

helicopter landings on his property.

22

permits, I think we talked about that earlier.

23

Applicant has applied for required building permits and paid

24

the fees.

25

but he has paid for that.

So, I just want to

Status of building
The

In some cases, there have been some penalties,
And he's waiting for a few
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1

remaining of the building permits to be approved.

2

Burials was another issue that came up.

There is

3

a burial crypt that was constructed by the previous land

4

owner, who then subdivided the property and retained

5

ownership of an adjacent lot with the family burials.

6

burial crypt on Mr. Honig's lot was never used.

7

doesn't contain any human burials.

8

there were no -- there are no burials on the property.

9

this was confirmed by a consulting archeologist who did an

The

And it

And in addition to that,
And

10

archeological inventory survey.

11

an e-mail that was done by the previous consulting

12

archeologist to at that time Chair Hedani, confirming that

13

there are no burials on the property.

14

And we have in Tab 3, it is

Archeological monitoring.

The current consulting

15

archeologist is Lisa Rotunno-Hazuka.

16

site inspection on December 7th of this year and confirmed

17

that a previously identified archeological site, there are

18

four of them, Sites 50, 5006, 5757 to 5760 are protected or

19

preserved and in good condition.

20

Tab 4 a letter that she sent to the State Historic

21

Preservation Division affirming what I just represented.

22

Other comments about the tax exempt status of the Spirit of

23

Aloha Temple.

24

Internal Revenue Service as a public charity.

25

And she did conduct a

And we have enclosed in

The organization was certified in 2008 by the

And effective September 17th, 2007, they received
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1

this exempt status.

And we have attached in Tab 5 a letter

2

from the IRS confirming this.

3

990 that was requested.

4

comment/question that came up had to do with stream

5

alteration work.

6

Branch on April 6th of this year inspected the property,

7

found that the stream mouth had been anchored with cement to

8

minimize erosion.

9

16 years ago.

We've also included a Form

This is for the year 2009.

Another

The Department of Health Clean Water

This was done quite sometime ago, about

But the stream flow was clear.

10

And there was no verbal warnings and no

11

requirement that any stream alteration permit be filed with

12

the agency.

13

a little before.

14

shoreline below the subject property via footholds, cables

15

and ropes on the cliff face.

16

with the Mayor's Office that prompted the Department of Land

17

and Natural Resources to order Mr. Honig to remove the

18

footholds, cables and ropes and to post a sign stating,

19

"Danger.

20

Department of Land and Natural Resources.

21

ocean."

22

Shoreline access, I think we talked about this
Prior to 2008, access was available to the

However, a complaint was filed

Trail improvements have been removed by order of
No access to

And if you look at Tab Number 7, there is a letter

23

from the Department of Land and Natural Resources ordering

24

removal of the footholds and shoreline access on the cliff,

25

and there's also a picture of the sign.

I just want to
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1

point out earlier there was testimony about -- Mr. Knowlton,

2

I believe, indicated that he was denied access to the

3

shoreline through Mr. Honig's property.

4

This is the circumstances.

In the past when

5

people used the traditional access, okay, that's over on the

6

Paia side of the property, to access the shoreline cliff

7

area, Mr. Honig allowed that.

8

problem with that.

9

the -- access the shoreline area through Mr. Honig's

There was no issue, no

But Mr. Knowlton wanted to utilize

10

property, come down his driveway and access it from other

11

than that traditional trail.

12

insurance company, and they had a big problem with that,

13

okay.

14

Mr. Honig consulted with his

So that was the nature of that issue.
Again, after 2008, Mr. Honig had to remove that by

15

order of -- remove the shoreline access by order of the

16

Department of Land and Natural Resources.

17

shoreline access today is, you know, cannot be accomplished.

18

As a final comment, we've reviewed the Planning Department

19

staff report and recommendations.

20

that they've done in reviewing this project, and we concur

21

with the conclusions in the staff report that the subject

22

request meets the test for an unusual and reasonable use in

23

the agricultural district.

24
25

So effectively,

We appreciate the work

We've also had a chance to review proposed
conditions, and I know I may be getting a little ahead of
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1

myself.

But I just want to say for the record, that if we

2

do have an opportunity to go over that, we would like to

3

discuss some minor revisions for clarity and ease of

4

enforcement.

5

Mr. Knowlton, and I would just like to add a couple of other

6

things.

7

I'm looking at the testimony from

He mentions that on May 16th of this year, there

8

was a wedding held at Mr. Honig's property, and that is

9

correct.

However, I would like to point out that since the

10

May 23rd hearing of the Commission when you voted to deny

11

his permit, that from that time on, he did not schedule any

12

additional weddings.

13

was reserved and scheduled prior to the May 23rd hearing.

14

But he is honoring what was previously permitted and

15

scheduled.

16

month of November, December, there have been no weddings

17

because none were scheduled prior to --

18
19
20
21
22

The wedding that was held on May 16th

I would also like to note that this year for the

CHAIR STARR:

We're almost at a half an hour,

Mr. Min.
MR. MIN:

Okay.

At this point, Mr. Chair, I'll

just end my presentation and be available for any questions.
CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

Thank you.

We did have a

23

possibility to rescind the matter before we do that.

24

we do that, then we'll have further questions and

25

discussion.

And if

But before that, I do want to open up for an
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1

opportunity for public testimony.

2

public who wish to testify on this item who have not already

3

testified, please make yourself known.

4

MR. PRUTCH:

If any members of the

I don't want to testify, of course,

5

but I did receive a letter just now.

6

as testifying, because I only got one copy?

7

CHAIR STARR:

8

MR. PRUTCH:

9

Should I read that in

Read it really fast.
Yeah, it's very short.

This comes

from David Brown, President of Public Access Trails Hawaii.

10

He says, "This property contains historic trails.

11

present owner has covered up these trails.

12

owner remove rubbish he has dumped on these trails.

13

owner must also mark these trails and allow them to be open

14

24 hours a day, seven days a week, 365 days a year."

15

just handed to me 20 minutes ago.

17

CHAIR STARR:

Thank you.

18

wishing to give testimony?

19

is closed.

20

the opportunity to make a motion?

21

Please have

So, this is more for the project also.

16

The

The

This was

Any other members

Not seeing any, public testimony

Commissioner Mardfin, do you wish to exercise

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I will comply with what I

22

had promised to do.

I move to rescind the decision made, I

23

guess it was on the 23rd of May, 2010.

24

MR. PRUTCH:

March.

25

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

March 23rd, March 23rd.
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1

MR. PRUTCH:

2

CHAIR STARR:

March 23rd was the denial date.
Okay.

So, we have a motion to

3

rescind an SMA by someone, who was on the opposite side of

4

it as per Robert's Rules?

5

MR. GIROUX:

No, not necessarily.

6

CHAIR STARR:

7

second to that motion?

8

motion dies for lack of a second.

Not necessarily.
Going once.

Anyway, is there a

Going twice.

The

9

I would like to offer members an opportunity to

10

discuss their thoughts in relation to RLUIPA or any other

11

matter if they so desire.

12

Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

13

question correct.

14

was 16 May.

15

I want to get one factual

I thought Mr. Min said the last wedding

MR. MIN:

No, I said that there was a wedding held

16

on 16th May, but that there were no additional weddings

17

booked after March 23rd.

18

December of this year, no weddings.

19
20

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:
time you said that.

21
22

And for the months of November,

I had written 23 May at the

Mr. Chairman.

CHAIR STARR:

Mr. Chairman.

I want to -- yeah, Commissioner

Mardfin.

23

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

The motion failed, but I'm

24

hoping maybe somebody else will remake it.

25

important that we at least address the RLUIPA issue.
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1

without rescinding it, we have no way of opening it up.

2

not sure what will happen, but I would -- I guess I can't

3

make the same motion, because it died for lack of a second.

4

But if somebody else would make the main motion, I'll second

5

it.

6

CHAIR STARR:

I'm

Let's hear your feelings, and you

7

made a motion accordingly, which is fine.

And, you know,

8

I -- if any members wish to discuss, you know, the RLUIPA

9

issue, they're welcome to do it.

The decision to not offer

10

a second to rescind does not predispose us or limit the

11

ability to reapply for the Applicant.

12

have any thoughts in relation to RLUIPA or any other

13

portions of the presentations made before us today, you're

14

welcome to make comments.

15

But if anyone does

Commissioner Freitas.

COMMISSIONER FREITAS:

Yes.

The motion to deny

16

the application was not made on a religious basis.

17

made on bases that they did not comply with the law.

18

had, what do you call, out buildings that weren't permitted.

19

They conducted weddings without a permit.

20

proceeded to, as one said, deny beach access, which I know

21

some Queen or some King said that we all have beach access.

22

And that's what the basis was to deny this application, not

23

on religious basis.

24
25

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

It was
They

And they

Thank you, Commissioner

Mardfin.
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

I tend to agree with

2

Commissioner Freitas.

3

was brought up at the time, and I think it behooves us to

4

have on the record an analysis taking that law into

5

consideration.

6
7
8
9

But the issue of religious freedom

CHAIR STARR:

Then please proceed and do so,

because we're on the record right now.
COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

You mean address the issue

without a motion being on the floor?

10

CHAIR STARR:

Yeah.

11

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

12

CHAIR STARR:

13

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Okay.

This is my view.

Okay.
But going through the

14

RLUIPA analysis that Mr. Giroux provided us, it says is

15

there a substantial burden.

16

substantial burden, that we would impose on anybody else in

17

similar circumstances.

18

property, and what he proposes is essentially commercial

19

usage with weddings and that sort of thing.

20

they -- if denial of the use permit -- the plaintiff bears

21

the burden of proving that the government's authority denial

22

of the application imposes a substantial burden.

23

hasn't been proved.

24

That hasn't been proved.

25

I would argue there is not a

Because it's agriculturally zoned

There is --

That

It must be more than an inconvenience.

It must be oppressive.

That hasn't been proved.
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The idea of discrimination I think does not arise at all,

2

because we did not treat this -- there was no discussion of

3

the religion.

4

than we would any other application, any secular

5

application.

6

religious assemblies in the jurisdiction, so there's no

7

exclusion.

8

Mr. Giroux, we -- we're correct in making the decision we

9

made last time.

10

We were not treating this any differently

And in terms of exclusion, we certainly allow

So, I think based on the analysis we got from

I would also like to say that I consider the -- I

11

don't know whether I just got a defective copy or not, but I

12

was in particular looking at some of the tabs.

13

look at the Tab 5, at least in my copy, the 990 EZ, the

14

whole right side of the page is cut off.

15

duplication error, but I don't show any numbers there.

16

there is no way to do an analysis of whether it was a

17

commercial -- how commercial an operation it is.

18

not -- what I would have done had somebody seconded my

19

motion is either -- I don't know how I would have done on

20

the motion to rescind, but I certainly would have on the

21

looking at the second motion that would have been brought to

22

us, I would have moved to defer on the basis that it is

23

nonresponsive to the questions that we asked.

24
25

And if you

Maybe it's a
So,

So, I'm

I do remember at the very first meeting when we
voted to deny, I believe it was Commissioner Hiranaga and I
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1

who actually voted -- would have preferred to defer.

2

might have been a third person.

3

We would have preferred to defer at that time

4

until the record was complete.

5

and the motion to deny was passed.

6

suggest.

7
8
9

There

CHAIR STARR:

We were outvoted on that,
I don't know what to

I have a -- Commissioner Wakida

first, and then Commissioner Hiranaga.
COMMISSIONER WAKIDA:

Well, I was just going to

10

mention since you brought up his tax form here, on Schedule

11

A, there's some boxes.

12

And it's interesting that church is not checked.

13

organization that normally receives a substantial part of

14

its support from a governmental unit or the public, general

15

public is checked, so he's not checking church in this.

Reason for Public Charity Status.

16

CHAIR STARR:

17

COMMISSIONER HIRANAGA:

But an

Commissioner Hiranaga.
Yeah, the reason I didn't

18

offer a second on the motion regarding rescission of the

19

previous decision by the Commission was because some of the

20

commissioners were not serving at that time when this item

21

came before us, but as Commissioner Mardfin pointed out,

22

staff reconsidered their motion or their recommendation, and

23

they changed their recommendation to defer because they felt

24

the application was incomplete.

25

for voting against the motion to deny, because the

And that was my argument
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1

application was incomplete.

2

I find this proposed action to rescind very, very

3

unusual.

And I feel that commissioners should sleep in the

4

bed they made, so I am not going to support a motion to

5

rescind.

6

CHAIR STARR:

Thank you, Commissioner Hiranaga.

7

I actually think it's good we examined the option,

8

and we do examine this.

I have a question for staff, which

9

is that, you know, it's clear from the Applicant and lot of

10

the testimony that, you know, there is a great likelihood

11

that there's religious activity, spiritual activity going on

12

on the property.

13

continue, you know, that's fine to continue to practice

14

religion on the property without being hampered.

15

correct in that?

16

And I would think that that activity can

MR. PRUTCH:

Am I

The only answer I have to that is

17

that the Municipal Code for 1938 for the ag district does

18

list church and religious activities I think as exactly what

19

it says as -- as a use that would be permitted only with a

20

special use, so it's not listed outright as a permitted use

21

in ag.

It is listed as a special use possibility.

22

CHAIR STARR:

23

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

24

CHAIR STARR:

25

the definition would be.

Okay.
May I ask --

You know, I don't know what -- yeah,
But Commissioner Mardfin.
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1

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Could I ask Mr. Giroux if

2

the Applicant -- in my mind, I see two alternatives.

3

may see a whole lot more.

4

challenge it in Circuit Court.

5

just to reapply de novo.

One alternative would be to

6

MR. GIROUX:

7

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

8

MR. GIROUX:

9

You

Second alternative would be

That's correct.
With a complete set.

That's correct, Mr. Mardfin.

But the

reason this is on the table the way it is is because the

10

issue was raised post facto about the absence of a RLUIPA

11

analysis.

12

procedure.

13

second doesn't preclude the Applicant from reapplying

14

addressing all of the issues, bringing up his permits up to

15

speed, showing, you know, fulfilling the answers that were

16

or fulfilling the questions with answers that may have not

17

been adequate at this time.

18

So, the Robert's Rules of Order allows for this
The fact that the motion fails for lack of a

So, there's no -- nothing precluding somebody from

19

refiling an application.

20

passed, there would have been a submission of a revised

21

request.

22

different than what was given to you when you did deny the

23

application.

24
25

As was stated, if the motion had

And you noticed that that request is dramatically

CHAIR STARR:

So, in other words, that application

could still be resubmitted -- can still be resubmitted
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1

standalone?

2

Commissioner Mardfin.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Or a modified submission.

3

I mean I think they've heard lots of concerns about light,

4

noise, commercial weddings and so forth.

5

well want to adjust their submission.

6

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

And they might

Members, okay.

Thank you

7

very much.

8

I know it's been a long day.

9

we're not going to -- we're not going to get to today.

10
11

We thank the Applicant for their patience.

And

We have some more items which

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Mr. Chairman, I move we

defer Communication Number 1 to a future meeting.

12

CHAIR STARR:

Okay.

13

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

14

CHAIR STARR:

Is there a second?
I second.

Moved by Commissioner Mardfin,

15

seconded by Commissioner Tagorda that Item F(1) be deferred

16

to a future meeting.

17

All opposed.

18

All in favor, please raise their hand.

Thank you.

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

Mr. Chairman.

I move we

19

defer Item F, Communication 2, because I want to ask

20

Mr. Giroux lots of questions, and I think that would be

21

better at another meeting.

22

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

23

CHAIR STARR:

I second.

Moved by Commissioner Mardfin,

24

seconded by Commissioner Tagorda to defer F(2) to as soon as

25

possible.
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1
2

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

we accept the action minutes from --

3
4

Mr. Chairman, I move that

CHAIR STARR:

No, no, no.

in favor, please raise their hand.

5

Go ahead, Ward.

6

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

We've got to vote.

All

All opposed.

Mr. Chairman, I move we

7

accept the action minutes of November 23rd, 2010 meeting and

8

the regular minutes of the August 24th, 2010 meeting.

9

COMMISSIONER TAGORDA:

10

CHAIR STARR:

Second.

Moved by Commissioner Mardfin,

11

seconded by Commissioner Tagorda for the action minutes and

12

regular minutes.

13

All opposed.

All in favor, please raise their hand.

Okay.

14

Back to director's report.

15

MS. CUA:

We're just notifying the Commission here

16

pursuant to Section 12-202-17, we're notifying you of a

17

transfer of the following SMA permit from Honua LLC to ATC

18

Makena S. Golf, LLC, for the addition of a 18-hole golf

19

course, snack shop, restroom facilities, et cetera.

20

here if you have any questions on that, but this is just for

21

notification purposes.

22

CHAIR STARR:

23
24
25

Okay.

Questions, anyone?

Kurt is

Is that

okay?
MS. CUA:

And we've already discussed the last or

the first meeting of your -- of the new year.
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1

we're fine with that.

2

wants to give you information on some of the requests on the

3

exemptions, minor permits, permit reports.

4

CHAIR STARR:

5

questions.

6

before.

7

there or not.

I know, Mr. Yoshida, I just had

I know you gave me some really good reports

I just want to know if the single family is on

8
9

I think now at this point, if Clayton

MR. YOSHIDA:
Commission.

Mr. Chair, Members of the

The Commission is given open permits in

10

shoreline GO area report that's in yellow, on yellow paper.

11

To my knowledge in checking the past two meetings in

12

November, those properties are not situated along the

13

shoreline.

14
15

CHAIR STARR:

Is there a way to tell from the --

from the paper whether it's a shoreline or not?

16

MR. YOSHIDA:

Again, if you look at this open

17

permits in shoreline GO area report, those are the

18

shoreline.

19

Shibuya's three SMA assessments that he had questions about

20

this morning.

And I do have a response to Commissioner

21

CHAIR STARR:

Please.

22

MR. YOSHIDA:

SMX 20090138, that's assigned to

23

Danny Diaz on the A&B subdivision.

24

use permit.

25

SMA major permit.

This has become an SMA

This is for the Maui Business Park 2 north area
So, this assessment should not be on the
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1

list, because the valuation of the improvement is more than

2

$10 million.

3

The second item is --

CHAIR STARR:

Could you explain that?

4

I didn't know the $10 million was a breakpoint.

5

that do?

6

MR. YOSHIDA:

What is it?
What does

No, I mean it's over 120 -- it's a

7

development.

It is a 32-lot subdivision, which requires an

8

SMA permit.

The valuation of the project is $10 million, so

9

it is a major permit.

The second item is a question that

10

Commissioner Wakida had asked back in October where the

11

Shirek TVRk, and that is at Puamana again, because Puamana

12

is zoned single family, though it's a planned development.

13

There is a change in use with the transient use,

14

so it requires an SMA assessment and a conditional permit.

15

So, we would not deal with the SMA assessment until the

16

conditional permit is dealt with ultimately by the County

17

Council.

18

SMX 20100296.

19

that on December 6th.

20

minor permit report.

21

assessments Commissioner Shibuya had questions on.

The third item is the Bolles three-lot subdivision
And we recently issued a minor permit for
This will show up on your next SMA
So, that's the status of the three

22

COMMISSIONER SHIBUYA:

23

CHAIR STARR:

Question.

Thank you.
In the future when we see

24

the SMA exempt list, is there a way to know which of

25

these for single family residences are shoreline from those
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1

which are not shoreline?

2

MR. YOSHIDA:

We would have to look into that.

3

CHAIR STARR:

Could you look into it?

4

MR. YOSHIDA:

Before they become exemptions, they

5

are assessments.

6

lists.

7

So, we do give you the open assessment

CHAIR STARR:

Oh, okay.

So, in other words, if we

8

see one on the exempt list, and it's not on the GO area,

9

then that means it's not on the shoreline; is that correct?

10

MR. YOSHIDA:

No.

If you follow the -- because we

11

give you the list of the SMA minor permits, SMA exemptions

12

and ending SMA assessments.

13

because the commissioners want early warning, we give you

14

open SMA assessments, those open SMA assessments on the

15

shoreline are in this GO report.

16

CHAIR STARR:

17

So, if you follow the project,

I think I understand.

I'll ask you

more questions off line.

18

MR. YOSHIDA:

The final thing was I guess I

19

submitted a memo date yesterday on your January 12th West

20

Maui site inspection a tentative schedule.

21

MS. CUA:

22

MR. YOSHIDA:

23

MS. CUA:

24
25

We actually did that already.
They did that already?

We went through it, and they approved

it.
MR. YOSHIDA:

They approved it, so I can tell the
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1

consultants to be there at this whatever time?

2

Commission feels it's manageable?

3

MS. CUA:

So, the

Yeah, the only thing was that they

4

wanted to add that new culvert that's going in, they wanted

5

to see that I guess on the way.

6

CHAIR STARR:

At the beige wall house and just

7

before Camp Pecusa and Olowalu.

8

backhoed the ditch across the beach and put a culvert in.

9

just want to stop there briefly.

10
11

MR. YOSHIDA:

Okay.

You know where they

I guess we'll go with that,

and we'll follow the agenda.

12

CHAIR STARR:

And you missed the other comment,

13

which is you did a great job with this, and I think it's

14

going to be a wonderful day.

15

MR. YOSHIDA:

16

COMMISSIONER MARDFIN:

17

20

All right.
And the last comment would

be is would be nice if we could all be in one bus.

18
19

I

CHAIR STARR:

I know they're trying.

Okay,

everyone.
MS. CUA:

I just have one comment.

This is my

21

last meeting, so I just want to thank you guys.

22

actually serving you on that side, but I really, really

23

enjoyed you in this capacity.

24

(Applause.)

25

CHAIR STARR:

I'm going

It was really fun.

You know, I wanted to say that I --
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1

you know, I've learned so much from Ann, and it's been great

2

having her here.

3

there wasn't a resolution today, but there should have been.

4

They're the greatest.

5

not the dark side.

6

MS. CUA:

And I was actually a little upset that

You're going over to the light side,

This was a heavy meeting, so it makes it

7

easier for me to go into the light side.

8

morning when I woke up, it's my last day.

9

like, okay, I'll go.

10
11
12

CHAIR STARR:
time.

I was sad this
But today I was

Good work, everyone, until next

Have a great holiday.
(The meeting adjourned at 5:13 p.m.)
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5
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6
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7
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8
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9
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10
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